IL.

1L

<

VIL

VIIIL

AGENDA REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT
105
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
March 21, 2018, 6:30 p.m.
EXECUTIVE SESSION under ORS 192.660(2)(d) & (i) following Regular Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

ACCOLADES

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration

Guy Marchione- Kyle Harold will be presenting his wood work

REPORTS

RCCS Student Representative — ASB Treasurer, Madison Kay
RCCS Administrator — Vince Swagerty

HES Administrator — Beckie Lupton

1. HES Lighthouse Report

SPED Director - Parma Roe

Curriculum Director — Cathy Hurowitz

Superintendent — Dan Forbess

Business Manager — Laura Shivers

Charter Advisory Council Representative

Certified and Classified Representatives — Julee Noel (ARE) and Jess Daily (ARESP)
Other

SNZQEEY QW

CONSENT AGENDA

Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes of
previous meetings, acceptance of donations and similar actions, often handled together in
one vote by the Board

Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from February 21, 2018

Approval of Executive Session Meeting Minutes from February 21, 2018

Acceptance of Resignations/Retirements

Approval of New Hires/Assignment Changes/Volunteers:

1. Destany Anderson-JV Softball Coach

Caokn

1



XIL.

XIILL

E. Donation-
1. Shawnita Zimmer-Abby”s Closet

ACTION

A. Policy IKF with AR third Reading — “Graduation Requirements™

B. Policy DLC & DLC-AR seconded Reading- “Expense/Staff Expense Reimbursement”
C. Policy KL-AR first reading “Public Complaint”

D. 2018-19 School Year Calendar

E. 2018-19 Budget Calendar

DISCUSSION

A. RCCS Gym Truss Repair and Seismic Grant

B. Staff Appreciation Planning

C. 2019-2020 School Year Calendar Planning/Committee

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration,

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA
Executive Session Special Meeting Thursday March 22™ 6:30 PM

Executive Session Special Meeting Friday March 23" 4:00 PM
Executive Session Special Meeting Saturday, March 24 8:00 AM.
Executive Session Special Meeting Thursday April 12% 6:30 PM
Regular School Board Meeting Wednesday April 18® 6:30 PM

ADJOURNMENT




RCCS School Board Report
March 2018

Student Academics/Positive Behavior/Activities

ek e e e e e Ao ok e ek ke Ak ek ke ek ook e ok ok e ok e sk b b kA Ak ko ko ok Ak ok

? S (]
C».‘:A ’ e

Jacob Dukovich

Taylor Phelps

Jacob Dukovich works very diligently in Spanish 1. He does
all of his homework, pays attention in class and scores well on his
quizzes and tests. His work ethic is a fine example for showing that

33426 26 36 336 56 6 2 24 2k b 3 30 4 3 2 06 X X 3 2 O 2 06 2 2

Taylor Phelps has been ill a lot this winter. It is difficult to
keep up with a demanding class like Spanish while missing a lot of

3262 2420 20 50 2 3 58 20 2 2 3 20 2 2 20 2 2 04 2 3 24 2 266 3 2 3 o

30 2 2 34 36 2 32 2 3 50 2430 3 34 2420 3 224 3026 20 20 4 23 2 2 20 2024 6 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 3 2 224 2

KAk AAAARA R kA hkAA AN ARk kAR kK

P2k 22 2202 28 2 35050 34 3 2 00 2 2 2 33 23 52 3 3o 226 2 2 3 5 3 2 2 5 06 2 o o

% school. Taylor has d d that it is possible to overcome these i i i
* cha!lengc:?' She has worked hard to keep up and make up work when g::'ge?::"m‘;;k ,ﬁ:’f;;g,',',‘,ﬁ‘,’;’;;‘:f :,2,;3’ anks, Jacob for seing an
+ she had to miss class due to iliness. | am very proud of her and her

 tenacity. Taylor has a great attitude!

*

* *

* *

* *

* *

* *

* *

5 *

* Luthe! * o, Luthe?

* MS- * M5

* *

* *

* *

* *

e e o e e o e e sk o de e e ok o ok ok ke k Aok ok

We would like to congratulate our students of the month, Taylor Phelps and
Jacob Dukovich, for their work in Spanish.

On Tuesday, March 13™, several of our students participated in the South
Coast Skills Day at Coquille High School. The following students were
prize winners:

Lucius Bouslough won first place in the Still Life competition.



Meghan Lumpkin-Harp won second place in the Sculpture competition.
Ally Foley took home the second place prize in Flash Fiction.

Randi Dexter took second in the Dialogue Derby.

In the Algebra | competition, the second place finisher was Randi Dexter.
In Pre-Calculus, Toby Storey finished third.

Alerik Payne won the third place ribbon in the Novice Stick Welding
competition.

Congratulations to all of our winners and to every student that competed
but did not place in their category. It was a great showing by RCCS
students.

Congratulations to Lucius Bouslough, 10th grade category, 1st place and $50 for his
Acrylic painting and Maecey Hall, 12th grade category 2nd place and $40 for her



charcoal drawing in the Coos Art Museum’s Vision 2018 contest. Their art work is on
display at the Coos Art Museum until April 14th.

Staff Professional Growth Activities

RCCS along with all other District staff participated in the Trauma Informed
Practice training that took place on March 2nd.

RCCS staff spent the time on March 16t working with an AVID trainer in a
teleconference. The staff then discussed AVID and possible next steps to
gather more information.

Community Partnerships

Tom Bennett came and trained our seniors to do their senior interviews
which are scheduled to take place in early April. Teams of Rotary
members will come to interview our seniors so they can pass that part of
the graduation requirement.

The booster club will be hosting their annual dinner/auction on Saturday,
April 14" in the Community Center. Tickets are $30 each.

RCCS Attendance Year-to-Date

CIEILI2[7

*The above attendance rate includes all students that have attended in this school year including
students currently inactive or withdrawn.




Category

17 CLASS
18 CLASS

19 CLASS

20 CLASS

21 CLASS

7TH GRADE GIRLS BB
7TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL
8TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL
ADMIN-PRINCIPAL

ART

ATHLETIC GEN FUND
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
BAND

BASEBALL
BOOSTERS-ASB

BRAVES PARENT GROUP
CASH DRAWER
CHIEFTAIN

CHOIR

COMMUNITY PRIDE
CONCESSIONS

CROSS COUNTRY
CULINARY CLASS
DRAMA

E-SCRIP

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS
FOOTBALL

FRIENDSHIP

GED PREPARATION
GENERAL FUND

GOLF

IND TECH-SHOP CLASS
INTEREST

JUNIOR GENERAL FUND
JUNIOR TRACK

JV VOLLEYBALL

LIFE SKILLS

LOST LIBRARY BOOKS
MIKE JONES MEMORIAL
MR RHS

ASB Category Report 2017/2018

Beg. Balance

JV LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL

LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL

|
$1,062.25 |
$801.69
$1,905.38
$1,000.00
$0.00
$95.69
$292.40
$44.95
$477.54
$1,097.49
$1,705.97
$39.68
$5.49
81, 298.02
$1,486.72
$205.84
3250.00 |
$7,063.87
$248.85 |
$350.86 |
$5,192.50 |
$330.26
$1,139.56
5733 45
$772.51
$403.04

82, 786 29

$5,294.08
$105.87 |
$2,644.79 |
$210.40 '
$5,463.16
$787.84
$24.20
$81.50
$0.00
$1,165.19 |
$24.00 | i
$750. 01 |
$17,826.67

. Current Balance

b

$1,062.25
$2,126.66
$1,905.38
$1,684.43
$26.00
$119.63
$55.00
$215.90 90
$459.55 _
$1,097.49
$2,227.97
539 68
$5 A9
$2,414.00
$1,086.72
$205_84 ‘
$0.00
$6,997.70
$248.85
5350 86
$4,174.52
$484.35
$875.56
$733.45
$772.51
$252.58
$2,525.47
$495.56
$320.00
$4,114.99 [
$205.87
$2,666.54
$215.78
$5,096.56
$787.84
$24.20

$738.67

$1, 165. 19 |
524 00
$750.01

$18,134.79

Difference

$0
$1,324.97
$0.00
$684.43
$26.00
$23.94

$170.95

$0.00
$0.00

s54.09

~$0.00
$0.00

“E‘V)-‘?@'
$0.00

$100.00
$21.75
$5.38

$0.00
$0.00
$657.17
$0.00
So 00
$0.00
$0.00
$308.12




MR RHS GRANT

NHS
OHSET-EQUESTRIAN
OSAA

PSAT

READ A THON

RHS LIBRARY FUND
SCHOLASTIC BOOKS
SHOP BUS

SOFTBALL

SPANISH CLUB
SUNSET SIX LEAGUE 16-17
*SWiM

TRACK

TRACK RENOVATIONS
TYLER HOFFMAN MEMORIAL
VARSITY BOYS BXB
VARSITY CHEER
VOLLEYBALL

WEIGHT TRAINING
WRESTLING

WRITING CONFERENCE

Updated 03/12/18
*Denotes a new club

$825.94 |
$1,849.80 '
$791.95
$123.00 ]
$279.00
$37.77
$1,435.96
$40.94
$807.25
$3,064.61 |
_$211.07
$3,373.39
$0.00
~ $809.00
$4,195.00
$210.05
$634.30 |
$734.26
$125.22
$148.68
$376.44
$70.19
$86,127.39

$825.94 |

5246686
$95.95
$123.00
$471.00
$553.78

$1,435.96 |

$807.25
$2,758.65
$211.07
$0.00
$2,707.00
$809.00
$4,195.00

$734.26
$1,124.33
$1,018.94
$70.19
$88,293.49

$0.00
$617.06

$0.00
$192.00
$516.01
$0.00
$34.00
$0.00

$0.00

$2,707.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$999.11




Summary by Category Report 17-18

7/1/2017 through 6/30/2018
3/12/2018 Page 1
7/112017-
Category 6/30/2018
INCOME
17 CLASS 1,062.25
18 CLASS 2,126.66
19 CLASS 1,905.38
20 CLASS 1,684.43
21 CLASS 26.00
7TH GRADE GIRLS BB 119.63
7TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL 55.00
8TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL 215.90
ADMINISTRATIVE- PRINCIPAL 459,55
ART 1,097.49
ATHLETIC GENERAL FUND 2,227.97
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 39.68
BAND " "5.49
BASEBALL 2,414.00
BOOSTERS-ASB 1,086.72
BRAVES PARENT GROUP | 205.84
CASH DRAWER 0.00
CHIEFTAIN 6,997.70
CHOR ~—~ ~ ~ 724885
COMMUNITY PRIDE 350.86
CONCESSIONS 4,174.52
CROSS COUNTRY 48435
CULINARY CLASS 875.56
DRAMA 733.45
E-SCRIP 772.51
EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 25258
FOOTBALL 2,525.47
FRIENDSHIP 495.56
GED PREPARATION 320.00
GENERAL FUND 4,114.99
GOLF ™ T 20687
IND. TECH-SHOP CLUB 2,666.54
INTEREST 21578
JUNIOR GENERAL FUND 5,006.56
JUNIOR TRACK 787.84
JV LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL 24,20
JV VOLLEYBALL 738.67
LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL 0.00
LIFE SKILLS 1,165.19
LOST LIBRARY BOOKS 24.00
MIKE JONES MEMORIAL 750,01
MR RHS 18,134.79
MR RHS GRANT 825.04
NHS 2,466.86
OHSET-EQUESTRIAN 95.95
OSAA 123.00
PSAT 471.00
READ A THON 553.78
RHS LIBRARY FUND' 1,435.96



311212018

Summary by Category Report 17-18

7/1/2017 through 6/30/2018

Category .

SCHOLASTIC BOOKS
SHOP BUS
SOFTBALL
SPANISH CLUB
SUNSET SIX LEAGUE 16-17
SWIM
TRACK
TRACK RENOVATIONS
TYLER HOFEMAN MEMORIAL
VARSITY BOYS BXB
VARSITY CHEER
VOLLEYBALL
WEIGHT TRAINING
WRESTLING
WRITING CONFERENCE

"~ TOTAL INCOME

Balance Forward
Bal Fwd FY2017-2018
TOTAL Balance Forward

OVERALL TOTAL

71/2017-
6/30/2018
74.94
807.25
2,758.65
211.07
0.00
2,707.00
809.00
4,195.00
210.05
634.30
734.26
1,124.33
78.18
1,018.94
70.19
88,203.49

Page 2



Highland Priorities:

1. Improve culture, climate and communication by fully implementing The Leader in Me and
strengthening family involvement.

» This year the staff is focusing on positive communications with families. Below are the number of
positive contacts made by staff with families. There was a 25.2% decrease in behavior trackers for the

month of February compared to last year in F ebruary.

September - 83

QOctober - 107

November - 81

December - 49

January- 62

February- 72

March

April

> HES attendance is back up above 90% for all grade levels except 5™ grade.

Grade ATTENDANCE

120
it
4]
&0
40
I
0 I
Gades Sapd
Kindergorien 598
s Gerxsa 583
2 Grose 545
s Gresde Ye 27
44 Grovts 431
3 Geome ol
&th Groge w581

Oct
52353
vh42
96.20
163
9336
#4414
2532

Nov Dec lan

A 2¥-] 2340
03 2.7
9332 287
4 "on
§2 2 §4.57
9240 92.2%
P44t 9340

852

LIP) ]
92234
LR

354
8.2
P85

Mar A Moy

L o4 | Nov | Osc [ im | feb | war Ao May | e v | sue

“ Kindergartan
13t Grode
23 Grade
Id Groge
Ath Geadle
Sth Groge
&1 Groga
June Juty Dar? Todal Trond

ore  op ds

(i 4] [ 55504

nog .o LIS

00 [ 4] S%&.63

75 4] [ 4] Ss19

om afm 331.57

Qo a00 Se44z

2905851

> Student Lighthouse Team members- Aiden Beska and Baylee Mesa will present at the March meeting.

» This year’s Family Reading Night wasn’t as well attended as in years past, but a great time was had by
all with just over 100 people (66 students and 36 adults) in attendance. Once again a huge thank you
goes to Highland Staff for the additional time they put in to make the event a reality and to Laura
Squglio for her always delicious Chili and Cinnamon rolls.

> National School Walkout, March 14 at 10:00 a.m. — This was a controversial topic for a few students
at HES, but especially staff and families. As educators we tread lightly when it comes to political
conversations with students, but also in this case we used extreme caution with ensuring we did not
give our students (K-3") a reason to feel unsecure while at school. That being said, we looked at this as
an opportunity to build trusting relationships with kids and to empower them to use their voice. The
initial student that brought this to our attention is a member of our Student Lighthouse Team. We had
the Student Lighthouse Team take the lead on preparing activities for our walk out to the Cafeteria
event. Forty-seven students from 5"/6% grade participated and activities were focused on making our
world/school a better/safer place and writing letters to the families of the victims.

10



2. Improve student engagement through PLCs, professional development and peer lesson studies.

Professional Development
On Friday, March 2" a Trauma Informed Practices training was held at RCCS for all district staff. It was
awesome to see 88% of HES staff not only in attendance, but digging in to the material to improve relationships

with each other, students and families. It was awesome to see their trust and appreciation for one another!!
h — | | l — -

ALICE Training

Ten district staff members have volunteered to participate in an ALICE Training on March 23" at
Siuslaw Middle School in Florence. Sara Wells, Sara Simons, Linda Parker, Colin Hurowitz, Sherri Zellar, Brian
Reed, Paula Plotz, Terry Plotz, Sheri Wall and | will be attending.

ALICE (Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate) Training instructor led classes provide preparation and a
plan for individuals and organizations on how to more proactively handle the threat of an aggressive intruder or
active shooter event. Whether it is an attack by an individual person or by an international group of
professional’s intent on conveying a political message through violence, ALICE Training option based tactics have
become the accepted response, versus the traditional “lockdown only” approach.

3. Strengthen core instruction and instructional practices through the implementation of Journeys
(Reading) and Engage NY (Math).

HES continues with their weekly PLC times to work together on Journeys and assessment alignment.
Each grade level team has been provided an additional four hours (SIG $) of collaboration time for the
3™ quarter to improve student engagement through thorough planning in all academic areas.

11



A
£

o Reedsport School District 105
I Y- i] | 100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739

g S Phone: (541) 271-3656

=5y _ Fax: (541) 271-3658

-
F

March 21, 2018
To: Board of Directors, Reedsport School District #105
Special Education Report | Parma Roe, Special Education Director

Special Education Personnel: Good News for the Reedsport Program

RCCS Resource

I'am extremely pleased to report I have received permission from Supt. Forbess to hire another
Resource Room teacher at RCCS. My plan is to assign a .50 FTE case manager all of the Jr. High
students, which will remove about a third (20 students) from Jennifer Tymchuk's case load.
With this redistribution in place, Jennifer will be able to focus her time on the older students in
transition, and those who need individualized assistance to complete graduation requirements.
I am hopeful we can implement this before the end of the year, but it may not happen until fall.

RCCS Life Skills

After many months of fruitless searching, we now have a couple of promising candidates
interested in teaching Life Skills at RCCS. Interviews will take place before and after spring
break.

Special Education Disability Categories as of December Child Count

 Interestingly, our Autism-Spectrum student numbers have tripled over the last two years.
Increase in OHI category is likely attributed to our increased awareness of students impacted
by anxiety disorders, PTSD, depression, and AD/HD (many trauma-related conditions).

* Records show we currently have over 130 active SpEd students, many more than in

December.
Primary Disability 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Autism Spectrum Disorder 4 7 11
Communication Disorder 24 24 26
Emotional Disturbance 3 5 5
Hearing Impairment 0 0 1
Intellectual Disability 15 12 10
Orthopedic Impairment 1 1 0
Other Health Impairments 12 11 18
Specific Learning Disability 45 52 43
Traumatic Brain Injury 0 0 1

Total 104 112 115

12



Board Report
March 2018

Cathy Hurowitz
Curriculum Coordinator

Regional Curriculum Meeting: | attended the curriculum director meeting at SCESD. Staff from Migrant
Education at ODE was in attendance. We discussed the changes and services available. Agriculture,
dajry, fish, and forestry workers qualify for the program. Any student that moves with their family for 3
days across district lines qualifies for services as long as one of the parents “touches” the raw material.
Even if the move occurs in the summer. The group discussed the possibility that our region was not
receiving enough services as we might not be counting our students appropriately. ODE staff are going
to send us forms and surveys to determine our regional need. Students age 3-21 may be served.

Additional discussion on free technology was shared. ODE has contracts with several technology
resources that schools and districts may use at no charge. These resources may be used in a variety of
way from enhancing classroom instruction, intervention, or even attaining credit for graduation. Please
refer to the flyer. These resources can be used by any student or family in the state at no charge. | have
shared the information with site administrators and our technology team.

Technology Committee: The technology team is working with Mr. Capps on a variety of IT issues
affecting the use of technology in the classrooms. We had a brief opportunity to review the technology
survey that staff was asked to take. We will be considering the survey information and how we will use
it during our next meeting. We will consider staff feedback, professional development, and instructional
standards that relate to technology.

Transition Conference: | attended the State Transition Conference with Jennifer Tymchuk and Brian
Reeds. We attended a variety of sessions. | focused on sessions held by small schools that have strong
programs. | also made contacts with transition staff in a couple areas to possibly send our transition
specialist to visit other programs for ideas to incorporate into the transition programs at RCCS.

Trauma Informed: The RCCS Trauma Team attended day 3 of the ODE/COSA summit that we have been
attending. We learned strategies that we can implement in our daily practices while working with
students. A second cohort is beginning April 6™ with Marshfield HS hosting the COSA trainers. | have
collected anecdotal data for Superintendent Forbess to help him decide if the district will invest in
sending additional staff to the 2 year training summits.

AVID: The RCCS staff will participate in a WebEx with Melissa Cole on Friday March 16™. Melissa was
planning to come to RCCS but had a conflict in scheduling. Staff will have an opportunity to ask
questions and determine if the AVID framework is appropriate for RCCS at this time.

Life Skills: | continue to support the Life Skills class at RCCS. | have been working with the teaching and

IA staff to plan our current themes and have developed curriculum for the students. | am also writing
the student IEPs as they come up.

13



Oregon Digital Innovations Resources Use Cases

ﬂ*ﬁ%—*ﬁ*g
Q Google %
%—ﬁ«ﬂ-—%%

Most districts and ESDs in
Oregon take advantage of ODE'
agreement. If you're aniT
professional and want to be sure
you’re covered, please email the
address on page one.

Educators around Oregon use’
the Google Suite to collaborate
with learners and colleagues

both locally and across the state

HippoCampus is broadly used in
classrooms to punctuate
blended instruction and show
simulations. Oregon instructors
tan create a playlist of learning
objects and distribute them to
their students. Prajecta
simulation at the start of a
Iesson to engage students. -
Objects can also be embedded
in any Learning Management :

L/
~GIS

Using a projector, show where a
book or current event is taklng
place in relation to where you
are. Load sets of data in from
available maps to analyze
trends. Create or use sets of
data and analyze them

‘g’edgraphica‘lly. Simply load

nine different map types.
Overlay hlstonc data to make
mferences about why an area

~and nation..

SketchUb Pro must be installed
on a computer so is most-

app_r,obriate in a lab or mini lab
of Windows or Mac computers.

Students could recreate the
setting of a book as a book
report, build out a medieval
village or a pyramid, or create
unique work of their own fora
3D printer or publication.

System

| EdReady: |
| ‘00 Oregon.

EdReady can be used in an after

school or summer schaol

program as a catch up tool for
students.. Some teachers use it
as extra practice or test prep
that can’t be accommodated in
class. Same students are given -
just the content they need to
practice. Some use it side-by-side
during instruction for additicnal
ways to learn and practice.

14

changed ‘Read an inspiring story
here: http -/ /bit. Iy/LA-GIS



Oregon Digital Innovations Resources for Schools

0] i hat ail li i . ]
| regon has.a contrast with G-oogle t 'fzt allows all pub.lc schoois in Oregon to.get 05 M_.& g
a Google Suite domain of their own with extra protection. Qur contract: 1. Gives ! t
}

schools Department.of lustice help in the event that they need it. 2. Assures that ? 'G'Oﬂgie (=
all data will be stored in the U.S. 3. Allows districts an unlimited number of ﬁﬁghﬁﬁ%_ﬁ

| domains.

Learn More at http://bit.ly/GooglelnOregon.

HippoCampus is a curated repository of nearly 6,000 multimedia learning objects |

from National Otezinog'raphic and Atmo_sbheric Assaciation, Khan Academy,

New Mexico State Learning Gaimes Lab, PhET Interactive Science Simulations,

NASA and more. Create an account at http://bit.ly/OregonHippo to get started!
Learn More at http://bit.ly/HippoOregon

ArcGIS Online lets students and teachers explore and analyze data using maps. =~
|‘The ability to map information about d'emog'raphics’, historical landmarks,- O A rc

-animals around the world; or your iocal neighborhood helps students become
-————-data scientists-who can organize-and :make«sens'eofldatar-through -mapping;==——-»——==lESR|=G I s |
|

| Anyone can view any geographic information simply and easily.
Learn Mare at http://bit.ly/ArcGISOregon

SketchUp Pro users are architects, designers, builde_rs, makers and engineers.
Oregan students have access to professional to‘ols':us'e'd by the experts and they
design theiran creations. Students can create furniture,‘s‘tfuctures, Ltlothing,
or any physical object and view their design from all perspectives.

Learn More at http://bit.ly/SketchUpOregon

‘ EdReady is an online math tool for educators and students. It provides : :}fv = h ‘

differentiated instruction on topics from basic math to calculus. EdReady helps EdRea dy. ‘
|educ‘atcirs: 1. Define a scope of learning for students. 2. Provide students with 2

‘resources for learning. 3. Use report data to inform instruction.

Learfg More at http://bit.ly_/Ed_ReaM)r_eEn B o _-k__ S !

BEADING + l,-ﬂr%uq;ie, Beis hﬂ\/ﬁ—bﬁgw (

(- OO Oregon

OREG-ON DEPARTMENT OF EDU':ATIOrN
v N (A Fr RN i,

Need help? Want to o 51y
access these tools? '

Email support@orvsd.org or
visit orvsd.freshservice.com

= et b
ey s U . 1 4 i
OREGON VIRTUAL SCHODL BisTRICT

15



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

Superintendent’s Report to the Board
for
March 21, 2018

L. CALL TO ORDER

IL. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV.  CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

V. ACCOLADES - An opportunity for Board members to recognize members from our school
community for activities/efforts

VI.  COMMUNITY COMMENTS

VII.  STUDENT PRESENTATION — RCCS student, Kyle Harold, will be introduced by his
teacher, Guy Marchione, and present his woodworking projects

VIII. REPORTS

A. RCCS Student Representative — Madison Kay, ASB Treasurer.

B. RCCS Administrator — Vince has provided a written report and available for
comments/questions.

C. HES Administrator — Beckie has provided a written report and available for
comments/questions.

1. The HES Lighthouse Student Leaders will provide a verbal report, as well.

D. SPED Director - Parma has provided a written report and available for
comments/questions.

E. Curriculum Coordinator — Cathy Hurowitz has provided a written report and is available
for comments/questions.

F. Superintendent — My written report is embedded and aligns with the Board’s agenda.
In addition, I’ve been working on: a) collective bargaining efforts, b) RCCS principal
search materials/process, c) facility work and insurance claims, d) beginning our budget
development work, and other tasks. Our current year, State School Fund (SSF) revenue
was adjusted slightly downward this month, which is related to an overall SSF
adjustment and slightly less student enrollment than initially calculated — Laura’s
business report will provide detail.

16



XL

—

J.

Business Manager — Laura Shivers has provided a written report, including the monthly
list of bills/payments.

Charter Advisory Council Representative — David or Vince may provide information.
Certified and Classified Representatives — verbal reports may be provided by Julee Noel
(ARE) and Jess Dailey (ARESP) or their designees.

Other reports from staff, if provided.

CONSENT AGENDA — meeting minutes, personnel, and donation items for action.

ACTION
A. Policy IKF with AR 3" Reading — “Graduation Requirements” adds waiver language

E.

for foster, homeless, runaway, military interstate compact, migrant, and youth
corrections students. Aligns with other legislative changes including Modified Diploma
Also, the AR has been updated with current RCCS graduation requirement language.
Policy DLC with AR “Expense Reimbursement and Staff Expense Reimbursement” 2™
Reading - has been updated with current OSBA recommended language and rates.
Although mileage reimbursement rates are based on the semi-annually adjusted federal
IRS rate, this policy should be reviewed whenever an OSBA update is suggested to
align with common travel reimbursement rates.

Policy KL-AR “Public Complaint” first reading — The complaint form adopted by the
District in 2015 does not include a location for the person’s name and contact
information. I’ve included a sample complaint form that I recommend the District
consider.

2018-2019 School Calendar — After considering drafts of a North Bend SD calendar last
month and obtaining initial Board feedback, two version of draft 2018-2019 school year
calendars were provided via email attachment to all staff. On March 8%, I met with the
ARESP and ARE liaison teams and received a very detailed calendar revision. The
final three drafts are provided for Board consideration. “Version 1a” is the North Bend
SD, December 19™ winter break start; “Version 1b” moves the winter break back a few
days and through the first week of January; and, “Version 2” incorporates a lot of input
received from our association membership. In two of the three versions, an
accommodation for a traditional mid-year Brave Session is included.

Budget Calendar — The 2018-2019 Budget Calendar is provided for your consideration.

DISCUSSION
A. Seismic Grant Update / Gym Closure Update — Although our insurance claim for the

broken trusses has been opened, we have yet to reach a total dollar value for our claim.
Besides the repair work, we have additional costs (e.g. athletic travel/facility rentals,
temporary safety corridor construction) that will be considered. Overall, the claim will
likely exceed $200,000. In the meantime, Western Wood Structures began repair and
code upgrade design work during the last week of February and they are working as a
subcontractor to Partney Construction as part of the Seismic Project work. At this time,
depending on any unforeseen changes, we believe the truss repair and code upgrade
construction work can be completed by mid-May, which would allow the RCCS
graduation ceremony to be held in the RCCS gymnasium.

Staff Appreciation Planning — Director Carter has been spearheading this effort, which
has included support from other board members and building staff. This will be an
opportunity to discuss the planning and implementation strategy.

2019-2020 School Year Calendar Planning/Committee — Based on recent collective
bargaining discussions and feedback on the proposed 2018-2019 calendar, I believe

17



there are several student learning, professional development, and related scheduling
factors that should be addressed by a Board appointed School Year Calendar
Committee. The committee’s task could include soliciting staff/community input and
review most recent student academic support, conferencing, grading, and professional
development scheduling. Then, by December 2018, the committee could provide the
Board with a recommendation for the 2019-2020 (and beyond) school year calendar.

XII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS

XIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

XIV. FUTURE AGENDA

XV. ADJOURNMENT

18



99'/E/'0STY - 6T°LSL'S (£9'096'297) (s8°c02'e5T) (88¥Zt'95¢€) ¢z'vzs'089 TS'SYE'LEEY

20'959‘9 - - - - - 20'9599

¥8'T19°796's  (00°000°00L) 9/'9€6'S - - - 20'99Z°01S 90'607'9¥T'Yy

08'69¥'T8T 00°000°00£ (L¥6LT) (£9°096292) {s8'€02'€52) (88 vy osg) 0T'8S¥'0LT €P'08Z'V8T
810Z/8¢/¢ (LnO) $334 SINIWISHNASIA SLNIWISHNGSIA SININISHNEGSIA  SLISOd3a 8102/1/2
IDNVIVE NI SYIISNVYL  SS3ITLSTHIINI ALIEVIT TIOHAVd 110YAVd 318VAVd IINVIVE
ONIGN3 SINNODDV DNINNID3Ig

8T0Z A¥VYNYE3d

SANNZ 11V Y04 140dIYH ALIAILIV HSYD
SOT 1J141S1d TOOHJS 140dSa3ly

SHOOg ¥3d HSVD TviOol
19JeN ASuoy
|00d JUBLIISDALY JUIWUIBAOY [8207

(>ueg enbdwn) Suppay) [essuan
$)004 43d HSV)D

M\\

19



g

Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions

Recovery of Prior Year Expenditure
Miscellaneous Revenue
Services Provided Charter
County School Fund
State School Fund
Common School Fund
Federal Forest Fees

Loan Receipts

Interfund Transfers

TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2018

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other

TOTAL:

1* Beginning fund balance is audited.

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending February 28, 2018
ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Current Including through {Under)
2017-18 Month Encumbrances Encumbrances 6/30/2018 Budget
600,000 1,158,575 | 1,158,575 558,575
1,900,000 1,823,447 . 1,938,447 38,447
10,000 21,518 | 28,518 18,518
12,000 7,945 | 7,945 {4,055)
15,000 6,362 | 8,162 (6,838)
15,000 8,600 | 12,600 (2,400)
4,000 709 | 709 (3,291)
- 6,256 6,256 6,256
10,000 4,774 | 8,774 (1,226)
743,374 - 700,000 (43,374)
8,500 - 8,500 -
5,390,474 4,062,627 5,319,609 (70,865)
82,775 31,810 73,197 (9,578)
- 71,450 71,450 71,450
- 300,000 | 300,000 300,000
8,791,123 7,504,073 | I 9,642,742 851,619
1,981,588 1,236,069 805,000 2,041,069 2,041,069 59,481
1,383,563 787,020 550,000 1,337,020 1,337,020 (46,544)
4,477,145 687,662 3,900,000 4,587,662 4,587,662 110,517
95,350 137,980 31,000 168,980 168,980 73,630
73,450 343,307 14,000 357,307 357,307 283,857
230,000 - 230,000 230,000 230,000 -
8,241,096 3,192,038 5,530,000 8,722,038 8,722,038 480,942
550,027 - - - -
8,791,123 3,192,038 5,530,000 8,722,038 8,722,038
920,704
10%
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
1,304,018 782,075 495,000 1,277,075 1,277,075 (26,943)
816,695 447,071 333,519 780,590 780,590 (36,105)
1,186,204 296,508 942,316 1,238,824 1,238,824 52,619
100,700 79,599 30,000 109,599 109,599 8,899
56,025 53,554 4,000 57,554 57,554 1,529
3,463,642 1,658,808 1,804,835 3,463,643 3,463,643 (0)

20




"PHISIA 843 Jo puny (erauaD By o3u yoBg pan@dal sanUaAal 3y} SazI|ER) S)UNOLIE SIYL (€ 33s) pung |e4auan §1911SIQ Y3 WoL PaAIBI2] $301A185 Jo} joOYIS La1EYD AYUNWILLIO) Modspaay woly Juawied APSISIY] Lp
“Je2A Jx5U aY) 01Ul Jesh 2uo Woly adUe(eq puny e ALed J0u s30p |ootds Japey] Ayunuwo)y
Modspaay 1ey) 5| Juslsa.Se ay ‘UoneSIUIWPE UoneLodsues) ‘uojieanp3 [e)rads 03 paiuil 30U yng Sujpnjou ‘looyag Jauey) Anuntwiue) podspasy o3 papinotd saalAlas Jo) pun4 |eisuag 5321351 ay3 03 JuswAed sapnpuy sy <
‘9IBWNSA 455 BTOZ ABIAI 343 UO (SST SEE SHO) 21BY jooLyag
Jdaueys a3 saw) jooyas ._wtmr_U >u_::EEQU tonmvmmw— ) Jo MgV uo paseq aq unowe |enyoe sy eahk |ooyss 810Z-LT02 wr_ULOw _DD—._um Japeyn >u_:_._F_F_DU tbnmvmmz (23 ur_w:.;mn 455 pajewayss ay3 si Junowe siyy o m#W‘MWQ.mw «Z
‘peupne s) soueleq puny Bujuuigag L1
lol €v9'eor’s | 5B0'690T | 0sT'skE 0ST'SYZ 0ST'SHT TEL'SHE 69LT9Z YOET0Z 91L°602 169'9v 0£L°6T2 TvZ'ELT 985’60 EP9EIVE SIUNLIONIEXI TVLOL
1625'T) vS5'LS 0007 000'T 0007 0001 0z1'T §26 568 £%9 646'C SEET viL'vy 69¢ ST0'95 J330  oog
[668°8] 665 60T 0009 0008 0008 000’8 £99°LT S¥5'9 569'S 9Ty 12 86T 1 1867 68601 200'8 00£'001T slelaiey g saddng  goy
l0za'zs) ¥Z8'8EZ'T | 91£¢9L ,d 00009 000'09 00009 ov1's5 187’18 SYEEC 79202 04809 TSTEE SLL6T 86T Y0Z'98T'T saV|MBS paseydIng  OpE
50198 065'08L 694 PET 052'99 057 99 0599 77629 6Ly €9 £8619 [434<) 809'€9 1299 €90 €5 YEL'ET 569918 sypusg  0pZ
E¥6'9C S10°2L2T Q00'S9T 000'0TT 000 01T 000011 928801 06Z'60T 588'60T 6E6'70T SE6'PTT ELGETT ova'vs £ES'ST ST0'POE'T saliefeg 00T
:$anypuadxy
ANNJ YILYVHD ALINNIWWOD 1H0dSa3a3y
%01 |8102/0£/9 1v 3NNIATY [1SVD3404) TWNLIV 40 I9VINIINIJ IINVIVE ANN4 DNIANT 031I3(0Ud
| ¥02°0Z6  |30NvIVe ONNJ DNIONS Q31D3r08d
v0L0Z6 L8556’y | €Z8'22b'v | 69°SBE'Y | SEDZIED | OV6'LT® | ESUWET'® | Z2ev60’C | 957°ES0'T £60°£86 05’888 STE'Z0T NI HINOW 1V HIAOAHYVD
/3DNVIVE ONN4 QILYINLISI
980'69 8E0'ZZL'E | ODO'OEEY | 0OO'DOF 00000 000°00Y TT6'8LE TT6'L6Y 8b6VSE 15L'68BE 85v°00t LEV'ELE 91/'089 Z68'STT VZII6L'8 *$IUNLIANIAXT WLI0L
£20°055 E - - v - E - - - - - - - 120055 JADNIDNINOD 008
- 000'0£C 000°0£T = - - - - - - - - - - 000°0EZ o sigysuerl ong
(£58°e82) LOE'LSE 000'S 000'E 000'E 000°€ 9z 119°Z SE6T - 599'T 8T0'E LSLTEE 9/0'T OSY'EL BYI0 009
= - - E - - - - - - - - + £ Aepno jewdes  ops
(0E9'€L) 086891 00001 000°Z 0002 000" SLT's 069'E 695 1918 BEY'TT 6PE'TT TEY'LS T69'LE 0SE'S6 sielelep 7§ sapddns  gop
915'0TT) 799'48s¥ | 000'D09E A 000007 000007 000'00T SESYL 106 £0T S/5'65 LLTY8 16£'96 880'SL 192'Z8 PEETT orT'LLLY S32MIDS paseyunyg 00E
vs'oy 0Z0'LE€'T | 000'SLT 000°5ZT 000°5ZT 000°5ZT 8E0'8TT ST6'9TT LZLTTT €6T9TT LLBYTT 60Z°0ZT 9vT'0L S08'2T E9SEBET Uy 0oz
(Tav’ss) 690T¥0'C | O0D0TE 000°59T 000's9T [ 000'S9T 818°08T S6L0LT €9TLLT L12'181 98T'SLT ¥iL'e9t TET'6ET S86'LY BBS'IBG'T saueles 00T
‘samypuadng
[l6T9T58] TVL'TVe'6 | £88°b6L v66'LTY v66'THY YBL'ELY 900°€9S 60L°T6Y 6LLY6T'T | 0Z8'DEYT | 91999y 0EDTLY SGY'99E'T | LTZ'STE ver'ieLs | SANNIAIY TLOL
A = - E = 3 = = = - . - - - si3jsuel] pungayl 00Zs
(o00’00g) 000°00E E - - = : - . - - 000 00€ - sidipaay ueo]  ggTg
(osv'TZ) 0Sh'TL F - - 9ELES - YILLT - = E - - s9aj)saiod [eispay  TOBY
8156 L6T'EL {81y - - - 0T8TE = - - - - - S{L'T8 puny jooyas uowwsy  goTg
$98°0L 609 6T€'S - 66 8Ty v56'8TY 766 8Tp €0L'8bY 589'Tst 19715 TL9'15F TL9'TSP 149'1S¥ SSSSSET - vLY'06E'S puni ooyisams  ToTE
- 005’8 - - 0058 - = - - - - - - - 005 8 pund jooyas Aunoy 10Tz
VLE'EY 000002 000004 o - - # - = - - . - - - YLEEbL JapeL) papinold SRS EpET
9zel viL'8 000°T 0007 000°T 000'T 759 17 1407 Lv SSb'T 901 sTe [ 000°0T 9NUAAIY SNO3UR|ISIN 66T
(952°9) 952’9 - - - - 95Z'9 - - - - - - - ] aInypuadx3 Ad Jo Alanoday 96T
16C'€ 60 - + - - - - - - 602 - - 000'% SUOENQUILGD 06T
(X4 00927 0007 000'T 0007 000'T 00T'T 0007 000'T 0007 00S'T 000°T 0007 000'T 000'ST sjeuay 1161
8E8'9 z91°8 - 005 005 008 - 090'T 09t 095 296 09T 09T'T - 000'sT uonedppieq Yods -saaj  OwLT
S50°7 SV6'L - - - EES'T 8L1 598 - T90'€ 62’ - - 000'ZT suoissjwpy  XTLT
(815'8T) 8T5'8Z 0051 00S'T 000C 0002 TTL9 YOE'L 1665 11 £5CT z6t 98¢ 00007 I 0T
|Lpb'8E) Lbv'8E6'T | 000°05 000's 00007 000°05 SED'ET [ £9v'55S 912417 [esz't T65'ST €978 666'ST 000006 T sexe] Ausdosd XTI
5/5'855) SIS'8ST'T " - F: - - SLG'8STT 41| - - - - . 000003 sauejeg pund duuuidag  govs
ISINUIAIY #unony
128png s|ejoy aunr Aeyy Judy Yyuep Aienigay Kienuer 13quiddag J3UBADN Jagoyng aaquiaydag sh3ny &inr 8I-LT0C
03 2jewns3flenydy  D1EWNSY qewsy Ijewns3 ajewnsy ewssy leny |enpY [enpy [ENDY fen1oy {eny |enpy |enyoy y93png
uYIg Jlenpy paydopy
ST0Z AdVNYald
aNN4d IYYINID

15829104 '3 AYIANDY B1RQ-03-4894
SOT LD1Y1S1a T00HIS L¥0dSa3Ty

21



L :abed €L¥'L10Z leleioayOedioaUldyidl  poday Wd Z01'2ZL  $102/60/20 :Pajuld
40 1S (NIVWAAIHDOVLLY
ovr'es$ 33S-¥3QY0 NOZVIWV 00°000°LL¥'9L90LPO'LELL'TLE #SG08YA VSIAYNYE VNOdAN  6LLE 8102/L0/20 4GON
MOv1d 1v1d
91'8$ 3ONNO € WNI10-L1SNY 00°000'0€L'9LO°0LFO"LELL 80T £S66EPA VSIAMNYE vNDdWN  LZLL 810Z/22/Z0 €ON
d3d "YANAJUVHS
05°8l$ TONAd S-T3DNV TdVD 00°000°0€1'9L9°0LPO"LELL 802 £G66EPA VSIA YNVE VNDdNN 1211 810Z/22/20 €ON
WIVHD IYVYNDS 13S Y010
rAN S ¥9 T131Svd 1405 OADANW 00°000°0€1'9L9°0L+0LELL'80Z £SB66EVA VSIA YMNYE VNOdAN 1241 8102/.2/20 4GDN
a3y IsiINns
62's$ IONAO Z€ WNIT10-1SNY 00°000°0£1°9L9°0LY0"LELL'80T €G66EPA VSIAMNYE YNOdWN  12L1 8102/22/20 9ON
MOTT3A LS4NANNS
00°0$ I3NNO-Z€ WNIFTO-LSNY 00°000°0£L'9L9°0L¥0"LELL'B0Z £G66EPA VSIAMNYE YNOdN 1211 8102/22/20 89N
0zZ'20e$ JooqpueH Arejnqesop 00°000°000°9¥ 1 0LP0°CL2L 912 EEETLVA VSIA MNYE VNOdINN  6LLL 810Z/20/20 €ON
1
66CL% 40 13s) sding apiny Guipesy 00°000°000°9¥L°0L¥0°2LZL'OLE £EETLYA VSIA MNVYE VNOdWN  6LLL 8102/20/20 €ON
£
9z ol$ 4019s) sduis spino Buipeay 00°000°000°9¥L°0L¥0'2221 912 EEEZLIA VSIA MNVE VNDdNN 6111 8102/20/20 dON
v2'25$ 19SpEIH SSE soluonueld 00°000°000°9¥L°0L+¥02LZ1"9LE €EETLPA VSIAMNVE VNDdWN  6LLL 8102//0/20 dON
NOLLD3TI0D 3L31dIN0D
96'61$ JHL-H1¥VI 13NV1d 00°000°021°919°0L¥0°LELL 00 ¥ZS0EN VSIAYNYE VNOJWN  6LEL 8102/20/20 9GON
6ej4 sn 421594104 MUY 10214
06°65% SXE [l X31eInQ APUIM B 33M 00°000°000'9%1"09¥0"0L #2001 6¥8Y6ZA VSIA MNVE vNOdWNN  6LEL 2102/20/Z0 €ON
INIvd
08°15% 719VHSYM JIDVd 9-1NIvd 00°000°LLY'9LOOLYO’LELL ZLZ 69EEBLA VSIA YMNVE YNOdINN  LZLL 8102/.220 €ON
NI 3ONVY "NOZVINY WOU4
2¢£'862¢ SHO0ILX3L HSINVdS-LE 00'000°000°91.9°0Z¥0 LEL L L6T €LL80LA VSIAMNYE VNODdNN  6LLL 8102/20/20 €ON
ONIMOTHI YNVE VNOdNN  :SWeN Jueg
unowy uonduosag JUN02oY 8210AU| 2afed JBUINoOA sleq JaguinN ¥o3yd
sayajeg ¥2949 uoN apnijou| [#] $398Y9 |enuel spnjax3 [] $323Y2D PapIoA apnjox3 D saweN Jopudp safojduig Juud ‘
00°0% 3wy Jtejoq - :abuey Joysnop SHOSLI0C HEQA RIS
H3Y9 AgHos  9107/92/20 - 8107/10/20  :eBuey ajeq ONIOIHO YNVE YNOdWN  :8WeN yueg Buns| j1ejeq Juswasingsiq

JoUISIg [ooyos Jodspasy

22



23

4 :obeg €LY 2102 i@ oyaIcAUIdYId)  Hoday Wd 2¥:0L:ZL  8L0Z/60/S0  :PaLd
69'€6.°1L$ ‘lejol ¥oayn
SIYBIN Z 104 SWooY 7
89'66€3 -bingasoy 4o uul Jupuim 00°000°000°9F 1 'Z¥€0'0422'8E2 S¥9856/ VSIAMNYE VNOdNN  6LL1 8102/L0/20 €ON
1e Bulaylen :3|zznd
6€'6% 93314 00 Jab6ingsuaney 00°000°0Z£°80.L°0L¥0°0221°001 Zr0L8LA VSIAMNYE VNOdWN  LZLL 8102/22/20 9ON
saule4 Ajpustid :3|zzngd
8reL$ 3331d 00Z J3banqsuaney 00°000°02€°80.L°01L+0°0221°001 ZPOL8LA VSIA MNYE YNOdWN 1211 8102/22/20 9ON
S1UeID JO w|esy :3|zznd
6r'cls 3331d 00Z J3Bingsudney 00'000°02£°80.2°01L¥0°02ZL 00 ZPOLBLA VSIA YNVE VNDdNN 1211 8102//2/20 GON
J1u04133|3
69'81L$ d1ssBI) sAes uowis 00°000°0ZE"80.L"0L¥0°0221°001 ZPOL8LA VSIA YMNVE VNDdWN 1211 8102//2/20 4ON
66'7L$ y-dog 00°000°02€'802°01¥0°0221°001 ZHOL8LA VSIAMNYE VNOdWN 1211 8102/L2/20 QON
Z - 1puiqed bujy Jamelp
$9'59% ¥ Yyum asn Joj yeq Bunydo 00°000°02€°802°0L+0°061.2°001 L16Z89A VSIA MNYE YNOdWN 1211 8102/L2/20 €N
YMON 00z ‘suowwod)
85'601% 3y1 1e uu| Je Aels Jybiu | 00°000°000°80.L°Z¥E0'662Z)°LEC 99ZEZIN VSIAYMNYE VNOdWN  6L11 8102/L0/20 9ON
Z10O1d A¥¥3L ANV
00°9¢$ ADNIA ‘SINVI Y04 TvaW 00°000°L£2°9L9°ZYE02ELL'00L 8¥L2C9N VSIA MNVA YNOdWN 1211 810Z/L2/20 dON
9 TILOW LV ALYIDYMS
$6'8.$ 3DNIA ¥04 WOOY T1LOH 00°000°LEZ°919°2FE0ZELL 00 87LZTIN VSIAMNYE YNOdWN  1ZLL 2102/22/20 GON
NI 3DNVY "NOZVINY WOYA
L'zl SNOO0ELXIL HSINVAS-8€ 00°000°000°919'02¥0°LELL 262 £E6ZLGA YSIAMNYE VADdANN  L2h) 8102/22/20 €ON
‘uonipg sJayses] -/ apeln
66'€Z% ‘bunip3 ydeibesed Ajeq 00°000°0Z€'804"04#0°02Z 1001 9YB90SA VSIAMNVE VNOJWN  LZLL 8102/12/20 EON
‘uonip3 sJda3yoev] -9 spesn
66'€Z$ ‘bunip3 ydeibeled Ajreq 00°000°0Z€'80.2"0L10°0ZZ1 001 9¥B90SA VSIAMNYE VNOdINN  1ZLL 8102/2220 EON
‘uollpy s d3yded | -§ Ipesn
66°€Z$ ‘Bunip3 ydeibesed Ajreq 00°000°02£°80.2'0L¥0°0221001 9¥B90SA VSIA YMNVE YNOdWN  LZLL 810Z/22/20 GON
‘uonip3 sJdaydea) - ¢ apesn
66'€2$ ‘bunip3 ydeiBeleq Ajreq 00°000'02€ 8020100221001 9¥690SA VSIANNVE VNOdWNN 1241 8102/2220 ON
unowy uondussaq JunoooYy 8210AU| d0hed Jaysnop aleq Jaquinp ¥osyo
sayojegd Noayo UON apnjouj S $}08Y9 |enuepy apnjoxg _H_ S$H)HO8YD PApPIOA apn|Ixg _H_ sawep Jopuap aafojdw3g julg ‘

8L0Z-LL0Z :1ea [edstd
Bupsi ie)aq Juswasingsiq

:obuey Jayonop
:9buey ajeq

00'0$ -WwiJejjog -

3}98UD :Ag pog 810¢/8¢/¢0 - 8102/1.0/20 ‘auieN jueg

ONIMOIHD MNvE YNOdNN
30UIsIg Jooyos Jodspaay




€ :abed SL¥LL0Z 11999 030I0AUIdIds  Hoday Wd Zr0lL'ZL  810Z/60/€0 :Paluld
¥5'€92'7$ IDVMIS ANV HILVM 00°000'000°'919"ZZE0°ZH5Z 00, g1 uel-Gg/ 140dSa3Ty 40 ALID  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  L9EL)
196L1$ IDVMIS ANV ¥3LVM 00'000°000°802°22£0°2FS2 001 g1 uefooLz 1H0dSaaay 40 ALID  60LL 8L02/E1L20  L9€LL
S0°2e8'L8 3IDVMIS ANV ¥3LVM 00°000°000°9% " £Z€0'2F52°001 g1 uel-geel 140dSQa33y 40 ALID  60LL 8102/¢L/20  L9ELL
00°05£$ Jel0] 398y
00°05¢% (ur|q) sA9) 00°000°000°9%1"01¥0°Z¥52° 001 90LLbL “ONI IHYMAHYH NMOHD 6011 8102/€L/20  99ELL
66°L2$ {[eJo] %98y
Bulaln Jo 3] ‘adey
66'1L2% 421025 10§ JUawWiasinquiiay 00°000°000°'802°0L¥0°00EE L LE 8L0Z1E10 VSTHIAHL ‘ONINIMOIHOD 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  G9ELL
00'66.% fe10 ) %08Yyo
99 SNIW 8102-2102
00'66.%$ Y04 NITTV ISUNANWITY 00°000°L€Z'9L9°0LP0°ZELL 002 lleqiayseq-s-quiiel NITIV ‘AGNVHD  60LL 810Z/€L/20 P9ELL
£20cr'68 18301 %98YD
09°1e6's$ ATHLINOW - ALIDRLD3 T3 00'000°000°91L9°'52£0°Z¥SZ 002 81 qayuel 821085 and NTOONITIVHINID  60L} 81L0Z/ELIZ0  €98LL
26'822'T8 ATHLINOW - ALIDI¥1D313 00°000°000°9% L 'SZE0'ZHSZ 001 81 gayuel 91£0.5 and NTOONITIVYINID 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  €9ELL
01'g80'L$ ATHINOW - ALIDRLD313 00°'000°000'80.£'6Z€0°Z¥SZ°001 81 qayuelzGe0rs and NTOONITIVHINID 6011 810Z/EL20  €98LL
Tl 6es ATHLNOW ~ ALIDI¥1D313 00°000°000'91L9°G2€£0°2¥52°00L 8l qayuel-goser| and NTOONIT TVHINID 601 ) 8L02/ELIZ0  €9ELL
z.'65% ATHLNOW - ALIDINLDI T 00°000°000°9% | 'GZ€0°2FSZ 001 8l qayuelLz/8p1 and NTOONITIVHINID 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  €9ELL
66'0£$ ATHINOW - ALIDIM1D33 00°000°000°919°52£0°2¥52 004 8l qayuel-6zzLyL and NTOONITIVHINID 6011 8L02/5L/20 £9ELL
26'62% ATHLNOW - ALIDIY1D313 00°000°000°80.L'52€0°Z¥SZ 004 81 qayuel-06100L and NTOONIT IVHINID 6011 8L0Z/EL/Z0  €OELL
9z'se$ ATHLINOW - ALIDIYLD3T 00°000°000°919°52€0°2¥52 00 81 qayuel 621001 and NTOONIT TYYLNID 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  €9ELL
60°Si$ [e101 %33YD
00'v¢$ S3DUVHI N3TYOS 00°000°8€Z2°919°0L¥0°ZEL1'00.L 6820815 S1ONQOYUd TYNOILOWOYC INg 6011 810Z/EL/Z0  Z9EL)
0D01 LNOY4 1IN HLIM
60'681% LUIHS NOISSIYdWOD LInav 00°000'8£2°919°01L¥0°ZEL L 00L 68208L5 S10NA0Yd TYNOILOWONC INg  60LL 810Z/cL/20  298Ll
0DO1 LNO¥4 T1N4 HLIM
00'SLLS LYIHS NOISSIYdNOD HLNOA 00°000°9€2°919°0L¥0°2ELL'00. 6920816 S1ONAOCHd TYNOILOWON INg 6011 810Z/€4/20 29ELl
HOIH ¥YOINN(-0DO1 O
00'sLL$ 1437 HLIM SLYOHS HLNOA 00'000'8€2°919°0L+0°2EL L 002 6820815 S1ONAOYUd TYNOILOWOHL LN  60LL 81L0Z/ELZ0  29ELL
00'6t2$ B30 o8yDH
Y04 A3g3IN-IAVIDIN
00'6tZ$ YIDVNVIN NIMS 00°000°9€2°919°0LF#0°ZEL L 00, 66096011 011 ‘MHOMLIN 3AILOV 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  19ELL
junoury uonduosaq UNoNoY 9010AU| aaked JBYONOA ajeq JaqUINN oayH
sa|ojeg Y23y UON apnjou| ‘ $)498YD [enuepy apnjaxg _H_ S)28YD PAPIOA apn|ox3 D sawepN Jopuap aafojdwz Jund ‘
00°0% :nwi aejjoqg - :abuey Jayanop 81022102 HESA 129814
#0849 ‘kgMos  gL0z/82/20 - 8102/L0/20  :eBuey ejeq ONIMOIHO YNVE VNOdWN  :8weN jueg Bunsi prejaq Juswesingsiq

191381q jooy9s Hodspasy

24



25

¥ £ 2102 12120323y D3210AU|dwid!  odey Wd Z¥:0L'ZL  81L0Z/60/S0 :PaULd
£6'826'2$ [ejoL 3I8YD
ST
£€'501$ SVD ATHLNOW dOHS SDDY 00°000°000°919'92£0°2¥52° 00 £¥6Y06660L SYOTIRYNI4  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  ¥LELL
ST119 SV
I¥ize' s ATHLNOW ‘Od N3dO S3aH 00°000°000°9%1'92£0°2¥SZ 001 L¥6+06660 1 SVOT1I3HYI4  60LL 8L0Z/ELZ0  VIELL
S1119 SV
81°06¢°1$ ATHINONW ‘Od N3dO S3H 00°000°000°9%1°9Z€0°2HS52° 001 ¥v1.£8.6601 SYOTITHYad  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  VIELL
£6°0.% ‘[e104 HP8yn
£6°0.% NIHDLIM/A004 -dWI3y 00°000°02€"80.L"04#0°0221°00} 810Z/vZ/L-S-anNIEy YIHINNAP ‘SIT13 6041 810Z/IELIZ0  €L8L1
ZLELPS je10] Hoayo
215228 uoidnT "y ‘[eatsAyd jenuuy 00°000°000°9%1'68€0°0L¥2°00L #GPE96Z  JHVD HLTVIH ATINY4 SANNA 6011 810Z/ELZ0  2LELL
SIMIT ‘JlemsLID
00°884$ [ *sisAjeunn “usiA 3310 00°000°000°802 68€0°2552°00L 81020610 FHVOHLIVIH ATWVA SINNG 604k 8LOZ/ELZ0 2LELL
2e'61L9'LS ‘lejol ¥29yn
Ze'GLLS u121saM 1599 (1ybiu 1) |910H 00°000°000°9%7L°0L£0°0122°8€T z 'd104VO ‘NISSIa  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  LIELL
8102 ‘21
00°005°1$ Asenuef (Aep |) Bunnsuo) 00°000°000°9%L°01£0°0L22 8EC z "a 104vO ‘NISSIA 6011 8L0Z/CLZO  LLELL
00°86%$ [ejoL o8y
Ayyed - 8102 ‘61 Atenuef Wav HoS
00'6t% ‘eujwags sjedidulld 8102 00°000°050'9L9°ZFE0°LEL L 1T 0818.GF {0 40 NOLLYHIATANOONSOD  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0 02841
S.STVAIDNIYd-IINTYIANOD WaY HOS
00'6¥% 86 JYNSYIN 00°'000°0S0'91L9'ZFED'LELL PIE 0L6ELOL  HO 40 NOILYHIA3INODNSOD  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  0LELL
18'v62°'1$ ‘[ejol ¥osuD
AI10S YILYVLS ISVHd
L8'¥6Z°L$ €-WAD TIVIAS NI Lv3H ON 00°000°000°919°'68€0°2¥52 00, 061L€91 ONILYIH MO1d 1HO4N0D 6011 8L0Z/ELI20  69EL1
0L'ELZ'L$ [[E101 ¥o8uD
oLelzLe PIYSENY 295 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°2kSE 00L 650855  A1ddNS ANY ¥3dvd TVISVOd 60L) 810Z/S1/20  89ELL
0z'0z2'c$ :1eJoL %o8yD
junowy uondussaq junoooy AVIOAU| aafeq Jayonop ajeq JagquinN %99y9
Ss3yo3eg )}y UON apnjou| E S$)Y29YD [enuey apnjaxg _H_ )29 PapIoA apn|axg D sawep Jopuap dafojdwg Juig ‘

810Z-210C :Je3, |easly
Bups| 1ejeq Juswasingsig

:abuey Jeyonop
:abuey ajeq

00°0$ nwiT Jejjoq -

#¥8Yyd :Ag pog 810¢/8¢/20 - 8102/10/C0 DONIMITHD MNvE YNDdNN

1oU3sIq |[ooyos Jodspasy

:awep yueg




S :ebey eL¥'2L0Z IRIS@¥99YD2010AU[dYId)  Hodey WdzvoL:gl  810Z/60/€0 :Psiuld
00'601% VODVO-13AViL 00°000°000°9% L 2HE0°0L 22 6E2 L2/1-62/1-1-aniay AHLYD ‘ZLIMOYNH 6041 8L0Z/€1L/20  08ELL
ONINIVYL 86
Lr'ess RANSYIW-8L/61/1 IDVITIN 00°000°0S0°'9L9°ZVE0" LELL PPE 8L/6L/L 1-aNIaY AHLVYO ‘ZLIMOYNH  60iL 8L0Z/£LI20  08€LL
21°622'2% [B301 o8y
X SINAANLS 8-DNITLSIUM
00°0zc$ 31V1S 404 STvaAn 00°000°8€Z2°919°2¥E0°CELL 002 sjeaw Bulpsam SANVYF ‘HONYEANIXIH  60L1L 8102/€L20  6.€L1
86'62% Aeg s003-g1/92/1 3b6ea)iw 00'000'6€£2°919'Z¥£0°ZEL L 002 81/9Z/) 1-quial STINVF 'HONVENIXIH 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  6.ELL
(ov-810z/9zZ/1-2L1/62/T1
59°25¢€°2$ D-quial 00°000°000°000°0€18°0000°001 81/92/1-62/2)0-qWIBi SINVP ‘HONVENIXIH 6011 810Z/ELIZ0  6LELL
8L/
v1ez$ ¥0/10-£1/82/ 1 1-x1-quia) 00°000°000°000°0€ 18°0000°001 81/b/1-82/1 1 O-qWIR SINVF ‘HONVENTXIH 6041 810Z/EL/20  6LELL
L0'+82$ ‘[e301 %38YD
JONYNILNIVW
85°L¥$ 810Z-£10Z Od udo 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0'Z¥SZ 00 2997150916 SAILNIDYA AlddNS QH 6011 810Z/£L/20  8LELL
JONVNILNIVIN
Zreels 8102-210Z Od uado 00°000°000'91.9°0L+0° 252 002 999.L50016 SAILNIOVH4 A1ddNS AH 6011 8LOZ/ELIZ0  8LELL
JONVYNILNIVIN
81'S0L$ 810Z-2102 Od uado 00°000°000°9L9°01¥0°Z+SZ 00, £099050916 S3AILITIOVA ATddNS A4 6011 8102/€1120  8LELL
IDONYNILNIVIN
(L¥2$) 8102-£10Z Od u3do 00°000°000°'919°0L¥0°Z¥SZ 002 aouefed ¥O-LL/LE/OL S3NLMOVL A1ddNS OH 6011 810Z/¢1/20 8LELL
rgls Jel0L Y08y
YO4 1HONOF $ANddNS
L¥8Ls YO LNIWISHNENITY 00°000°0L¥'9L90LPO'LELLTLE 81/2Z/1 s-quial YNVIQ ‘NNNS 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  LLELL
96°¢8€% 8301 %93y
MIUDS/TYA SSTIAYOD
SL'151$ 404 INJWIDV1dIY A¥3LLYY 00°000°000°91L9°01¥0°2¥52°00. 80Z9€¥¥896 YIONIVHO 6011 81L0Z/ELIZ0 92811
sareys'sqihq‘sagni
90°'8.% W6i| y|nq ‘sayddns Buipjing 00°'000°000°9¥L'€L¥0"2H52 001 £69680£896 HIAONIVHEO 6011 8102/L/20  9.E/1
91'68$ 8102-£102 Od N3dO 00°000°000°91L9°0L0°2P52 00, ¥.18291896 YIADNIVHO 6011 8L02/E1L120  9.ELL
66'29% 8102-£10Z Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°01¥0'2P52 004 9v6¥268.96 HIAONIVEO 601 L 8L02/ELI20  9LELL
P8°0r$ ‘[eJoL 28y
“INTD ‘STHSNAUF INIVd YOS
¥8°0t$ NOY OL LNIWISANawizy 00°000'69¥'9L9°0L¥0"LELL LT 84 NV S-giNIay NOY ‘SIHvHd 6011 810Z/EL/E0  GELL
Junowy uonduaseq JUN02dY 3010AU| saked Jayonop ajeq JI9QWINN 93YD

saidleg Y99y UON apnjouj ‘

00°0%
LR o)

Mwi sejloq -
:Ag yog

$)99YD [enue apn|ox3 _H_

810¢/8eg/20 ~ 8102/10/20

:abuey ajeq

S%93y9 PapioA apnjox3 []
:abuey Jaysnop

ONIMOZHD NVE YNDdAN

sawey Jopuap ssfojdw3 Juud [#]

:awieN yueg

8102-L10T :JEa,A [edsid

BunsiT |1ejoq JuswesINgs|q

J014s1Q |ooyos Modspasy

26



9 :abed £1'¥2102 [lRI209YDB0I0AUdvId)  Hoday Wd zriol:zl  810Z/60/S0 :Paluld
vLYS 810¢-£102 Od N3dO 00°000°000°919'01¥0°2¥5Z 002 z9vzie UYMAYYH 30V 33013 6041 8L0Z/ELIZ0  ¥8ELL
8.°c$ 13p1Q 3seyding uado 00°000°000°9% L 0L ¥0°2HSZ°00L E:TA TARA IYYMAUYH 30V 33013 6011 8102/€L/20  P8ELL
66'€ELS 43piQ 3seyding uado 00°000°000°9% L 0L¥0 252 001 06£Z1L2Z FUVMAUYH 30V 330-13M 6011 8102/€L/20  ¥BELL
£6'29% Od N3dO 00°000°092°9L9°0LP0"LELL'00L 186212 JUVMAYH 30V 330139 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  Y8ELL
rivs 43pJQ 3seydingd uado 00°000°000°9%L°0L¥0 252 001 yrezLe IUYMAYYH 30V I30-13M 6011 810Z/ELIC0  YBELL
28'65% $3I1ddNS I1IVANNSNOD 00°000°000°80.°01%0'299Z 001 ygzeLe UVYMAEYH 30V 33013 60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  YBELL
6£'62$ 810Z-£10Z Od N3IdO 00°000°000919°0L¥0°2752°00. 9/2z1LE FUYMANYH 30V 330130 60LL 8LOZ/IELIZ0  vBELL
HO4 LNIVd YOIYILNI
62°281$ 1330N8 NOTIVD § 00°000°000°9L9°01¥0°2¥52 00, 52212 IYYMAEYH 30V 330-T3N 6041 810Z/CLZ0  #8ELL
96819 13p1Q 3seyding uado 00°000°000°9% L 01+0°2rSZ 001 661212 IUYMAUYH 30V 3FO-TIN 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  Y8ELL
ceees 19pJQ 3seyaing usdo 00'000°000°9%L0L#0°2¥SZ 001 0L0zL2 IUYMAEVYH 3OV 330131 6011 8102/€1L/Z0  +8ELL
6£'8.$ 8102-2102 Od N3dO 00'000°000'9L9°01L¥0Z¥S2°004 z50212 FUYMANYH 3OV 330131 6011 8L0Z/EL/IZ0  ¥BELL
05698 (8301 %98YD
00°15% f[@ Y04 LNIWLVIYL AVQ 00°000°0Z€"9¥L"0LE0°05Z1°001 81/62/L SOUIVY 601} 8L0Z/€L/Z0  €8TLL
05'965% f[8 YOd INIWLVINL AVA 00°000°0Z€ "9t '0L€0°05Z1°00L 81/62/1-81/10 SOHIVM 601 8L02Z/ELI20  £8ELL
20°5¢Z°L$ J[e10L %93y
LS 2198 J1aVANSNOD-NON 00°000°000°9L9°08%0°2992°001 ¥18L0Z SININLISIANI LHOISNI 6011 8L0Z/EL/20  Z8ELL
162198 FAVMAYVH HILNdWOD 00°000°000°91"08¥0'2992°001 718202 SINIWISIANI LHOISNI 6011 810Z/ELIZ0  Z8ELL
S/25'vS$ [e101 %98y
89'888'¢c$ 313 - @IHOVLLY 335 00°000°092°919°09%0'L€11°00L ¥8eLOVL 32UNOS WIMLSNANI 6011 8L0Z/S11Z0  L8ELL
3IN S3ISVD
S2°L0T% 404 Od N3dO-STV.LN3Y 00°000°092°91.9'ZE0°LEL 1002 LbEZLP10 I2UNOS VIMLSNANI 6011 81L0Z/S1L/20  L8EL)
J1IN S3svD
YA ard 74 Y04 Od NIdO-STVLINIY 00°000°092°919'¥2E0°LELL 002 959/9¥10 FOYUNOS VIMLSNANI 6041 8L0Z/ELIZ0 18ELL
88°/2$ Od N3dO 00°000°09Z'919°0L70°LELL'00L LPLov10 JOUNOS TVIYLSNANI 6041 8L0Z/€LIZ0 L8ELL
211918 Od N340 00'000°092°91L9°01#0°LEL L 00 12099710 J0UNOS VI¥LSNANI  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  18ELL
€eoees [eJO} %98YD
or'scLs VOIOVO-T3IAVIL 00'000°000°91L9°Z¥E0°0L2Z 6£2 22/1-62/L-1-anIay AHLYD ZLIMOYNH 601} 8L0Z/ELIZ0  08ELL
orolL$ VOJOVO-TIAVIL 00°000°000°9% 1 '2PE0°0L2Z'6EC L2/)-SZ/L-1-aNEFy AHLVYD ‘ZLIMOYNH 6011 8L0Z/EL/IZ0  08ELL
STVAW-3DNFYIINGD
00'61% VODVO-TIAVYIL 00°000°000°9% | Z¥E0'0L 22652 22/1-52/1-L-aniay AHLVYD ‘ZLIMOYNH  60%1L 8102/€L/20  08ELL
junowyy uondussaqg Junoooy 2210AY| safed layonop aleq JaquinN 3asy)
sayoled o2y UON spnjau| ‘ S)}I9Yo [enuepy apn|axg _H_ SHI9YD PSpIOA apnjaxg D sawepN Jopusp aafojdwz Jurid ‘
00°'0$ ywiT sejloq - :abuey Jayanop SEOSSZL0C oA IS981S
%8y :Ag pog 8102Z/82/20 - 8102/10/20  :ebuey sjeq ONOIHO MNVE VNDJINN  oWeN dueg Bunsi re3aq Juswasingsiq

Jo3SIqg |ooyds Hodspaey

27



L :abeq €1¥ 102 121908y D01I0AU|dyId!  Hoday WAZ¥0LZL  810Z/60/20 :pajulid
8012 ‘T AYVYNYEI4-334
00°05$ DNITLSIIM LOIYLSId 00°000'8€2°9L9°0¥90°2E 11002 8102/62/) TOOHIS HOIH T1AMOT 6011 8102/€1120 88ELL
£7°20¢'1L$ e101 Y23y
31¥2073¥ 2 ANIHOVIA ONI SHOLOVALNGD
€¥'Z0e'L$ NOUI-INVID AVMHLvd 00'000°000°9L9°'68€0°LE L 1L'982 8162 IVOIHLOAT3 ISNOHLHOIT  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  28EL1
g9'cht'ges [e)OL %98y
SALLIAILLDY ‘SIDIANTS
or'e66$ SN4 TOOHDS ATHLNOW 00°000°'000'80.'2€€0°2552°001 295 NOILYLHOJSNYHL SIMTT 6011 810Z/€L/20  98¢ELl
-= SAIIN TVIDIdS 'SIDIAYIS
9z°¢67'6$ SNd T00HDS ATHLNOW 00°000°0ZE802°1£€0°2552°001 295 NOILV1HOdSNVYL SIMI1  60LL 8102/cL/20 98ELL
S@33N VIDIAdS ‘SIDIAYIAS
00°0% SN& TOOHJS ATHLNOW 00°000°000°802"L£E0'2SSZ 001 295 NOILY1HOdSNVYL SIM3T 6011 810Z/€L/Z0  98ELL
SADIAYAS
00°.56'L1$ SNd TOOHDS ATHLNOW 00°000°000'80."LEE0'ZG5Z001 295 NOILYLYOJSNYHL SIM3T 6011 8102/€L/20 98€.L
Zreels B30 L %98YD
Trecls 19piQ aseyaung uado 00'000°000°9%1°22£0°2¥S2 001 LpP85100052 HIALNIO JHIL GYMHOS ST 60LL 8LOZ/ELIZ0  S8ELL
#0°9.2°L$ IejoL ¥98Yo
SC6¥% $3MddNS ITaYWNSNOD 00°000°000°802°01¥0°2992°001 6L0€L2 IYYMAEYH 30V 33013 60LL 8102/€L/20  ¥8ELL
#8°00L$ 19piQ 3seydund uadQ 00°000°000°9% L 0L¥0"2PS2°001 656212 IHYMAUYH 30V 33013 6011 81L02/SL/20 v8ELL
68°02% 43pIQ dseydung udo 00°000°000°9% L 0L¥0"2F52 001 988212 FUVMAYH 30V 330131 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  ¥BSLL
65°81% 810¢-210Z Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°0L¥0'ZFSZ°00L 298212 JUVMQAUYH 30V 33013 6011 8L02/E1L/120  ¥8ELL
T5res 810¢-£102 Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°01¥0"2¥52 00 68.212 IAYMQAYH 30V 330-13M 6011 8102/€1/20  #8ELL
0zZvs S31ddNS IT1EVANSNOD 00°000°000°802°01¥0°2992°001 v9.212 IUVYMAYYH 30V 330-13M 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  +BELL
vL2v$ 43pIQ aseYdIng uado 00°000°000°9% 1 0L¥Q'2¥ST 001 €9/Z42 IIYMAHYH IOV 33013 60L1L 8102/€L20  ¥8ELL
8¢'78% 810¢-410¢ Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°0L+0'Z¥SZ 004 lzizle UYMAEYH 30V 330131 6011 8102/SL/20  ¥8ELL
202$ 49paQ aseyding uado 00°000°000°9¥L"01L¥0'ZPSZ 001 6lLlzZle AUYMANYH 30V 330133 60LL 810Z/ELIZ0  V8ELL
1S'¥5$ 810Z-£102 Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°ZS2 004 869712 IUYMQAHYH 30V 330139 60LL 8L0Z/EL/Z0  +8ELL
08'9L1$ 53IddNS ITaVWNSNOD 00°000°000°80.'01¥0°299¢ 001 Leszie UYMAHVYH 30V 330-13M 6011 810Z/CL/20  +BELL
§zZ'15$ 810¢-£10¢ Od N3dO 00'000°000°919°0L¥0°2¥52 00. £25212 HUYMQAYYH 30V 33013 60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  ¥RELL
LL'ses 8107-£10Z Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°01+0°2¥52°002 £052Z1Z IUYMAHVYH 30V 330-130  60LL 8L02/E1IZ0  +8ELL
85°2% 49p1Q 3seydund uado 00°000°000°9% L 0L#0°2#52°001 viveLe IUVYMARYH 30V ITD-13M 60LL 8102/SL/20 ¥8ELL
unowy uonduosseq JUNoooY S210AUY| ashed Jayonop sleq JaquInNN 398y

saydjeg 399y UoN apnjou| [7]

00°0$
%949

3w sejjog -
:Ag yog

s}99YD |enuey apnjox3 [7]
:abuey Jayonop
8102/82/20 - 810¢/10/20

:9buey ajeq

s328Y9 papIoA apnjox3 [

sawen JopudA safojdwz jund [7]

ONIXMOIHO MNVYE YNOdAIN

‘awepN yueg

8102-L10Z :iea) |eosld

Bunsi |rejeg Juswesingsiq

30181 |o0Ydg Modspaay

28



8 ‘abed €L'¥ 2102 Ire)e@yPauDadoAUldIdl  Lodey Wd ZF:0L'ZL  8102/60/€0 :Paluld
20'9vLs ‘[elo1 3o8yD
zZ0°ves Buiddiys 00°000°000°97L0LFO"LLLL'G8Z 20¥0¢ ‘02 A1ddNS 1STH040Vd 6011 8L0Z/EL/Z0  L6ELL
00°09% lIBWS ‘s3A0|D sey 00°000°000°9¥L0L¥0°LLLL 'S8T 20¥0¢ "0 AlddNS 1S34040vd 6011 8L02Z/SL/20  L6ELL
00°zE$ $321S ooquueg 00°000°000°97L0LPO'LLLL'SRE Lov0E "0 AlddNS LSIHOHOVd  60Lt 810Z/CL/Z0  L6ELL
00°0z$ sa|deig 00°000°000°9¥L°0LYO'LLLL G8Z 20v0¢ ‘00 A1ddNS 1S34040vd 6011 8LOZ/ELZO  LBELL
005ZL$ ‘Iejol o8yn
ONIANIMS SL# 101418Ia
00'6ZL$ 1D141SId HO4 334 AYLINA 00°000°'9€2°919°0L#0°2ELL 002 ONIWINIMS ¥ 1S1a TOOHOS ON3F HIMON 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  96ELL
09°'685'2$ [e10] o8y
ATHINOW NVHOON
09'655'2% ‘WV4D0Ud HONNT TOOHDS 00'000°000°80. '68€0°001.£'86Z Sh-8L/2L WY QOO 1SIQ HOS ANIE HLHON 6011 8102/€L/20 G6ELL
00°621$ lejo] ya9yp
00°6/1% JOYNOW 8l02 00°000°8€Z2°919°0¥90°2E 11 °004 8L0Z/LZ/\ TOOHOS HOIH J0UNOW 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  VBELL
68°.12% J[el0l Yo8Y9
Bunadw g0z ‘s Alenuef 1e
00°0% papJeme spunj juel] 433y 00°000°L6+'9L9°0LP0'LELL'ELZ 8L0Z NV SLINUYIN SAVIOW 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  £6EL)
A¥YVD IDNVIVE LNVHD
69°2L12$ 4334 £1-91 WOYd Od N3dO 00°000°L6¥'LY0LPO'LELL'TLT 8102 NV S1TIMHVIN SAVION 6011 8L0Z/€1/20 £6SL1
#0°95% 1101 ¥98YD
0016-122-1%S
¥0°'95% ‘SIDYVHD FDNVLSIA ONOT 00°000°000°80.'LG€0°Z¥SZ 001 8} 834 A0IAMIS WWOD IDIN 6011 8102/€1/20  26ELL
8'208% (B30 Y28y
s3biu z 1oy HILYM NMOLNMOG
Y2 LOvS wool AduednddQ 3|qneq | 00°000°02€'9L9°Z¥€0°05C1 622  4NOD SNVHL HO-XAd ANYILYOd LLOIMYYIN - 6011 810Z/ELI20  L6ELL
"S14B1u Z oy ¥ILYM NMOLNMOQ
vZ'L0v$ woos AduedndQ 3jbuls | 00'000°000°80. ZVE0'66ZL'2€Z  ANOD SNVL HO-XAd ONYILHOd LLOINYYIN  60LL 8LOZ/ELIZ0  LBELL
£Z2'v90'6$ J[E10L %23y
NOILYI®03d
€2'¥90°G$ WYYD0Ud WIMS 00°000°000°9%1L°0LE0"LL L1001 81021 2 SYAVA YNOdIWN Y301 60LL 8L0Z/EL/20  0BELL
PL1L5P$ 12101 )98YD
HND
AN Y31LN3ID IDUYNOSIH AINVS 00°000°000°80L°68£0°00€€"L 12 8LOZ/LE/LO IVLIdSOH YNOJWN ¥3MO1 6041 8L0Z/ELIZ0  68ELL
007058 ‘[EJO1 %939
unowy uonduosaqg JUNoE2DY 9210AU| 29fed JayonoAa aleq laquinn 3oayd
sayojeq %23y UoN spnjau| [Z] S498yD jenuel spnioxa [] 499y peplopepndxa [[]  sawen Jopusp eakojdwiz uud [A 8L0Z-110Z ‘JedA [edsly
00°0% 3w tejjog - :9buey JoyonoAp ’
#3Yo :Aauos  8107/92/20 - 810Z/L0/20  :ebuey ejeq ONIIOIHO MNVE VNOJNN  :dweN yueg Bunsi jrejaq Juswasingsiq

301381 |00YdS Modspasy

29



6 :abed ELv'L10Z 1e}RaMI8YDA0N0AUIdYId)  Woday Wd zb:0L'ZL  810Z/60/£0 :PSild
‘400y U014 ‘|O0YIS JPMRYD
L6'LPS'eSS Ayunwwo) 1odspaay 00°000°000°919°68€0'Z¥SZ 0Ly BL/B/ZANITYNIA  NOILONMLISNOD AVAANIVY 60LL  810Z/€LZ0  LOVLL
oL'Lovs [e101 %23YD
00°0% Lixs'g —1aded %d01spied 00°000°000°'9%)"0L¥0°012Z"8¢2 YEOLLLY NOILYHOJHOD TIND 6011 8LOZ/ELIZ0  00VLL
00°0% (idz1) sidjien odxg -usain 00°000°000°9+1°01#0°01L22'882 vE0LLLY NOILYHOdHOD TIIND 6011 8LOZ/ELIZ0  00PLL
00°0$ (idz 1) sise odx3 -anjg 00°000°000°9%1 0L P0°0122'852 ¥E0LLLY NOILYHOHOD TIIND  60LL 810Z/EL/20  00PLL
00°0$ (id z1) ssoien odx3 -pay 00'000°000°9% L 0L¥0'012Z 8E2 vE0LLLY NOILYHOdHOD TIND 6041 810Z/€1L/20 00VLL
00248 suey) Jeaids 00°000°000°'9% 1 0L¥#0°0122°8€2 vE0LLLY NOILYNOJHOD TTIND 6011 810Z/ELIZ0  00FLL
Yum zo 9°/9 “BlnLLIO] A0V
66°GLS ‘13ziues puey puelg ||InD 00°000°02€80L°0L¥Q¥ELE00L z88L0LY NOILYHOdHOO TIIND 6011 810Z/€LIZ0  00¥LL
9Z|S ‘3944 19PMOd ‘SIA0|DH
16'22% WexXg 12319S 3N xlquiy 00°000°0Z£'80L°0L¥0'¥ELZ°001 798.9L¥ NOILYHOJHO2 TIND 6011 810Z/¢L/20  00¥LL
0e'LZ1$ LiXs g -1aded xd0ispie) 00°000°000°9¥L°0L¥0°0L22'8¢Z 09L2EL¥ NOILYHOJXO0D TUND 6011 8L0Z/ELZ0  00¥LL
S9'vLS (dz 1) sidpe odx3 ~usaln 00°000°000°9¥L 0LY0'0LZZ'85Z 09LZE LY NOILYHOJYOD TIND 601} 810Z/€L/20 00¥LL
SOv/$ (idz 1) siprely odx3 -anig 00°000°000°S¥L°0L¥0°0L22'852 09.2¢1¥ NOLLYHOJHOD THND 6011 810Z/€L/20  0O¥LL
09'v.$ (id z1) s19djien odx3 —pay 00°000°000°9% 101700122852 W YEAARY NOLLYHOJHOD TN 60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  00FL)
00°0$ suey) [eaids 00°000°000°9%1°01¥0°0122'8E2 0022¢1LY NOLLYHOYHOD TN 60LL 8L0Z/ELZ0  00¥LL
00°691$ BJ0L oayD
BujALIp 10} UOREUIWEXD 10)
00'591$ 13unodu3 s3] sisAleunn 00°000°000'80.'68€0°2552°001 815010 HLIVAHIAOYAd 6011 8LOZ/ELIZ0  66ELL
00°18+$ 8101 Y99y
00'87L$ sebplue) JuUUd -X9Z24D 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥0"LLL1'00) LGELZL  NOILYWOLNY 321440 DO14I0vd 6041 8102/€L/20 86ELL
sabpuue)
00°02Z% 49qulld -v0S8ZATN 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥O"LLL L 00L LSELZL  NOILYWOLNY FDI440 DIdIOvd 6011 2102/€L/20  86ELL
05°25$ abpuveD yul Ydelg VES dH 00°000°000°80.°0L¥0'662) LET 2LZLLL NOLLYWOLNY 321440 J1410vd 6011 810Z/€L/Z0 8BELL
3bpaiued
05'55$ J9[ J2se7 XdB|g VS8dH 00'000°0Z€°80L°01+0°0612°00} ZLZlZL  NOLLYWOLNY 321440 21410vd 6011 810Z/S1LZ0  86ELL
Junowy co_ua_‘_owwn_ unoodYy IVI0AU| mm>mn_ J24yonoa ajed Jaquunn Xo3yoD
sayoleg y}a3yo UON apnjau] ‘ S99y Jenuepy apnjox3y _H_ SH)I3YD PIPIOA Spn|axg D sawepN lopuap dakojdwg jung ‘
00°0% 3w Jejjoq - :abuey Jayonop SEOCSLROE -IECAIISSS
¥2yd ‘Aguos  9,07/92/20 - 8102/L0/20  :ebuey ejeq ONIMOTHO YNVE VNOdINN  *WeN jueg Bupsi |1ejeq Juswiesingsiq

1013s1d |ooyas Hodspaay

30



ol EL'PL10Z 1B19QY99YD92I0AU|dvid]  Hoday Wd Z¥:0L:Zl  8102/60/0 :PaluLd
Sr'6ozZ'L$ ‘[ejol o8y
. 81/£1/20-81/91/20-3LV1S ONILSTHM LLORIMYIN
SP'6eZ LS ONITLSIUM 00°000'8€£2'91L9°2FE02ELL'00L OHOgSTIIH A9 S31INS TIUHONIYAS 6011 810Z/SLIZ0  60OVLL
00°2s¥' /S ‘[ejoL %38y
WVYD0YUd MON 3D3TI0D 2937100
0025t L$ SLId3¥D €5 - SIN3ANLs ol 00°000°000°919"+2£0°0821°00L 2.5  INWOD ¥O NY3IHLINOS/O00S 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  BOYLL
00°005'v$ [e101 o9yn
sapetn) Bujyseor sadndeId
00°052'Z$ 1539 Yiew Arejuswia|3 00'000°000°9%1°0LE0°0122'8€2 2982 WNTNDIEYND DNS  60LL 8L02/ELIZ0  LOVLL
sapesn) Bujyoseo) sdRIY
00°052'2% 1539 Y1 Arejuawa|3 00°000°000°9%1°01£0°0122'8E2 7982 WNTNDIHYND WS 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  LOVLL
5Z°.2% ‘lejol yoeygy
S TAVXA AVE SO0D-3DVIATIN I 00°000°000°802'Z¥€0°L2EZ°00L 8L/L/Z L-aniay YNNOQ ‘MVHS  60LL 8L02/E1L120  90VLL
61°961% ‘el ¥98yD
NDIS ONI INIWCIND3
619618 ONISSVdSIYL ON NI 81 X 2 00°000°000°919°0L+0°2¥S2 002 6L£222 YINDIA-DOTVLIYD XI4 TOOHIS  60LL 810Z/€L120  SObLL
00'581$ [ejol Joeyn
gL/oL/1
00°€9%$ uo youn wes | 9yds 00°000°000°80.'68€0°0612°6.C HONMT :gWI3Y VINMVYd ‘308 60LL 810Z/SHZ0  ¥OVLL
AdjeA) suabng ‘@duliajuod
00czl$ MeT VSO 104 [2304 1yBu | 00°000°02€ 804 2¥E0°06L2'6/2 3NION3-anIZY VNdVd ‘'JOM 60LL  8LOZIELZ0 +OVLL
0L0Li$ [B)O1 %98YD
SADIAYIS YOLVISNVYL
0.0L1% Y04 Od N340 8102-2102 00'000°02€°802°01L€0°0621°001 81-101 NNV ‘ZANSIAoY  60LL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  €0VLL
59'62Z$ ‘|ej0] %o8ys
5.'92% DVATIW L10Z/5/TL 00°000°000'802 ZFE0'6621 LEC 216121 LAy NVIYg ‘'Sa33d 6011 8102/€L120  ZobLL
gCelLls STVIW YO ‘NOLSNIM 00'000°02¢'802°2¥£0°0221L 001 Ziz-1€/L 1 :anisy NvI¥g 'Sa33d 601} 8L0Z/ELIZ0  20VLL
Z/z-tg/1
28'68% O ‘NOLSNIM L-ani3y 00°000°02€°80.°2¥€0°022L 001 Z12-18 L anIa NvIdg ‘Sa33d 6011 210Z/81/20  20¥LL
L6'L¥S E5S ‘[eJo 498yo
junowy uondussaq JunE2DY 80|0AU| o9fed JBYONOA aleq JagquinN %08y

sayajeq ¥23yo uoN epnjou| [#]
i Jejjoqg -
810¢Z/8¢/20 - 810¢2/10/20

00°0$
FeETite)

:Ag yog

)28y [enuely epnjox3a []
:abuey Joyonoa

:ebuey ajeq

28D PaploA spnjox3a [

ONDIOIHD YNVE YNOdIN

saweN Jopuap dafojdwg Julid ‘

:aWwep yueg

8L02-L10C -Jeaj [edsld

Bupsi jiejeq Juswasingsiq

Jou3sIq [ooyos Hodspasy

31



1 :abed EL'¥'2102 IEIBMIO2YD0I0AUdYIdl  Hoday Wd2ri0l:zl  8L0Z/60/E0  PaluLd
lagqui] AnesH (6) duIN NI
00°056°s$ J0 sisAjeuy pue uopdadsu 00°000°000°802'0250°05 4 #'02¥ ZEEL 'STUNLONYLS QOOM NYALSIM  B0LL  BLOZELZO 9LPLL
01°29% ‘|eyol %oayn
ANVAWOD
01'29% TOYINOD 153d 00°000°000°919°Z2€0°2PSZ 00 9189¢91 HOLYNIWYFLXT NYTFLSTM 6011 8L0Z/ELZ0  SLVLL
61'6Z1$ ‘[ejol 28y)
31137 A3i41183D IVIA YOS
05°/$ INIWISINIWITU-IDVLSOd 00°000°000°9L9'€SE0°0LYPZ00L  22/L-LLiLiZL-S:aNITH I43IHS “TIYM 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  YLVLL
DNIAINg
69°'16$ YO4 ¥IZILINVS ANVH 00'000°0S0°9L9°0LPO'LELL'O0L  22/L-LLI2/2L-S:aNITA I¥3HS “TIVM 60LL 81L0Z/ELIZ0  ¥IbLL
jueln
00'99% Punj Apeig ‘Juawssinquiy 00°000°000°80L°01%0°1252°001 81.02/20/10-S:8INITA IY3HS “TTVM  60LL 8LOZ/ELIZ0  bLYLL
00°96$ (B3O dosyD
8102-210Z ‘AY3IAIMAGA
GT'8s HILVM 321440 1DIHLSIa 00'000°000°802°0L¥0°2¥SZ°001 78€9/61 ONI S3DINY3S LSIM ANTA 6011 810Z/ELIZ0  ELYLL
AdAlpRQ 11eMm AJYauop
52629 -13p1Q 3seydind usdo 00°000°000°9¥ L 0L¥0°2PGZ 001 09€8.51 ONI S3DIAY3IS LSTM ANTIA 6011 8L0Z/ELIZ0  ELVLL
8102-2102 ‘A¥3IAINAA
GZ51S$ Y31VM 301440 LOI1SIa 00°000°000°80.2°0L#0°2¥S2 001 29¥2161 ONI S3DIAY3S LSIM ANIA 6011 8L02/€L/120 E€LbLL
AIdAIdQ J918M AJYIuop
TN -13pIQ 3seydind usado 00°000°000°9% L "0L¥Q"ZHST 001 ShPzIGL ONI SIDINYIS LSIM ANIA 6041 810Z/£L1Z0  EL¥LL
16'V218 ‘[eJo] %o3yn
zZ9'L8Ls 81/9¢/1 -D:anIay 00°000°000°000°0€ 1 8°0000°001 81/9Z/1 -0 a3y HIINNIP ‘MNHOWAL  60LL 8LOTIELIZ0  ZLYLL
DNRNA 1LHDNOY 004 NBISSas
S€°065% 404 Y3JINNI( ISUNANITY 00°000'66¥'919°0L¥0°LELL 222 IAVHE-aNITN HIHINNIP MNHOWAL  60LL 8L0Z/EL/20  TIvLl
52923 8101 398y
gL/ol/1
6z'92$ 32110N Bundap |e1dads 00°000°000°80. #5E0°0LEZ 001 6L622£02 aTIOM IHL 60LL 8L0Z/ELZ0  LIVLL
s6'eel’'ls [EJOL Mo8YD
310ND (TIVWI) QIHDOV.LLY
$6'ecL'LS 335-1NINdINDI TIveIsva 00°000°2€2'919'0L¥0°ZEL 1002 8555291 SSTUJXI WvIL 60LL 8102/€LI20  OL¥LL
junowy :o_«n_gowmn_ JUnoddy 22I0AU| m0>wn_ JaYINoA ajeq JAqUINN Xo8yD

sayojeg y22yD uoN apnjou] [

00'0$
%9yo

3wy sejjog -
:Ag pog

s¥98y9 Jenuep apnjox3 ]
:afuey Joyonop
8102/8¢/20 - 810¢/10/20

:9buey ajeq

$328YD paploA apnjax3 []

ONDIOIHO MNVE YNDdAIN

saweN Jopuap aafojdwiz Jund ‘

:aweN Mueg

8L02-L102 :Jed) [edsld

Bunsi |1e)eq Juswasingsiqg

11IsIg jooyos podspaay

32



4 :abed ELY 2102 1119099y D0NI0AU|dVId  oday Wd 2¥:0i:2k  810Z/60/0 :PaluLd
0008L$ ‘[ejo] %98ygy
31V1S TIVELINSVYE YOS
00'081$ AINOW VAW SLNIANLs 00°000°'1LE£2°9L9°Z¥E0ZELL"00L Z52295A SINYF ‘HONVEANIXIH  ZLLL 81L02/L2/20 vZvll
SE'0¥8% ‘lejol 3o’y
NOILVIAYIANOD 1D141SIa VINOLSY
SE'0F8s TIVELIASYE ¥Od4 SWOOH 00°000°1£2°'9L9°2FE02E L L 00L LGOLG6N $3LINS 8 NNI NOLdWVYH  ZLLL 210Z/12/20 £ZvLil
89207 v$ ‘[e1oL %98yg
89°L0V'1L$ siley) @ s¥seQ 00°000°050°91L9°0LY0°LELL'00L L¥8E09A NOILVIOdHOD TN LLLLE 8102/€1/20 2TrLil
00°000'2$ sileys @ seQ 00°000°050°919°09¥0°L211°00L LP8E0OA NOILVHOdHOD TIIND  LLLL 810Z/€1iZ0  ZTZPLl
Q3IHDOVLLY 33S-SYIVHD +
00°0% ANV $S30 WOOYSSYTD 8¢ 00°000°060°9L9°09+0°LZ11°00L LY8E09A NOILYHOdHOD TIIND  LiLL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  ZZvLL
00°000'L$ sdleyn @ sysed 00°000°050°9L9°0L¥0'LZ1L700L LY8EQOA NOLLYHOdHOD TIIND  LLLL 810Z/€L120  Z2¥Ll
00°0Z¥% ‘[ejoL J98yo
3NQ junowy 301L8Nr
00°0Zv$ ‘T1-1D wio4 Y0 9102 00°000°000°919°0¥80°01L£2°00. Z8LL0¥A 40 INIWLHVYHIA NODTHO  LLLL 8L0Z/ELIZ0  LThLL
00°62¢'c$ ‘[ejo] ¥oeuD
Ad|[9) dANS (vgS0)008SY
00°6.€'c$ ‘S3IAIAS L21eRS 3ANNIAXNT 00°000°000°802°68€0°01L£Z°001 LEVLTON ayvod TOOHOS HO LI 810Z/EL/Z0  0TPLL
LE9v$ ‘[e1oL %o8yD
NIVY JHL NI JLN-SIVYS
LE'9r$ NOY ¥O4 INJWISHNIWITY 00°000°0.%'9L90LYO LELL'CLE £ZS09LA NOH ‘STVHA  LLLL 810Z/SL/Z0  6L¥LL
oooies ‘[ejoL ¥98yD
PUBIYBIH - dOSIV-AIN# HLIVIH TYLNIWNOHIANT
00018 — Hulid [enuuy 00°000°000°80£°68€0°001.£ 862 ZOOL9LA ALNNOD SY19N0A  LiLL 810Z/ELIZ0  8L¥LL
00°051% ‘[e10L Yo8yp
puejybIH 10} sa0ys
00°051$ pue syeamg Judwasinguuiay 00°000°000°802°0L¥0°00EE LT S :gnIFy V I4Y3HS ‘¥3113Z 6011 810Z/ELIZ0  LL¥LL
00°'1.68'€5$ ‘[ejoL Josyp
Busmog suQ o1 siieday “ONI
00'1¥6'LP$ pue Bupoys Adusbiaw3 00°000°000°919°22E0°TYST 0L LEEL 'STUNLONYLS AOOM NYILSIM 6011 810Z/ELIZ0  9LvLL
Junotuy r_c_atuwwn_ unoody 30I0AU] mm>mn__ 19yd3nNoA ajed Jaquinn 328yD

sayajeg y29yD uoN apnjou| (7

000%
38y

wi sejjoq -

:Ag pog

syo9y9 [enuepy spnjox3 []

810¢/8¢/c0 - 8102/10/20

:abuey ajeq

sH}29y9 papioA apn|ax3 []
:abuey Jaysnop

sowep J0pudp sefojdwz juld [£]

ONIOIHD XNVE YNOJAN

:aWeN yueg

8102-LL0Z :1eaA [edsid

Bunsi [rejoq Juswiasingsiqg

JouIsIg jooyos Hodspaay

33



€l EL¥LL02 llela@payDavionldyidl  uoday Wd zv:0L:Zl  8102/60/S0 :PaluLd
2.°925'2$ JJejo] yoeyo
92°cres INOHdIT3L SOOH 00°000°000°91L9°LSE0°2HST 002 810Z 93} "ONI ‘WODLSYOD  €LLL 8102/22/20 bLvLl
erdrA 21y 321440 131LSIa 00°000°000°80."LGE0°2¥S2 001 81L0Z 99} "ONI ‘WODLSVOD  €LLL 810Z/L2/20 PibLl
9T'eres INOHd3T3L S3H 00°000°000°9%L"1LS€0°27SZ°001 810Z 93} 'ONI ‘WOD1SVY0D  ELil 81L02/22/20 vivll
el 8101 %08y
£8°06$ soliddns 1oy g1-£1 Od uado 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°Z¥SZ"00. €8£96G  A1ddNS ANV ¥3dvd TVLSVYOD €LLL 8L0Z/L2/20  €LVLL
SQ'9ELS$ saljddns 10y g|-£| Od usdo 00°000°000°919°01+0°Z¥52°00. 990865  A1ddNS ANV ¥3dVd WLSYOD ELLL 8L0Z//2/20  €L¥LL
LdvD @aHOVLLY 335
vL9SL'L$ 3SVI1d-5311ddNS DNINVITD 00°000°000°'919°0L¥0"Z¥SZ 00 €908€S  ATddNS ANV ¥3dvd TVASVOD €LLL 8L0Z/L2/20 €LY
82°009'1$ ‘o] %oy
60'018% TVLNIY ¥3IdOD SODOY 00°000°000°9L9'¥ZE0'¥252°00L 8891LLPLE LD gLl 8L02/L2/20  2LYLL
IVINTY
05°061% 431401 3J1440 LDIYLSIa 00°000°000°80L +2E0¥£SZ°001) 889L/PLE o €Lk 8102/22/20 2ivLl
6.'665% TVLN3IY ¥31d0D S3H 00°000°000°9¥ L +ZE0+252°001) 8891LL¥1E 1D Sikb 8102/L2120 TLPLL
00°00S$ [el01 H994D
00°00Z$ saljddng Abojouyds | 00°000°000'80."09%0°2992°00 1 68G1EZA SVINOHL ‘'SddvD  €LiL 8L02/22/20  LibLL
IO PUISI]
00°00€$ 404 sa)|ddns |ejpoisn) 00°000°000'80.'22£0°2S2 001 6851€2ZA SYWOHL ‘Sddvd  €LLL 8L0Z/LZIZ0  LLVLL
00's22% [eJ0, 398y
gsv HLM LNdS-WvaL
00's2Z$ 04 SLVH T1vdasve 00°000°2£2°9L9°0LP0ZELL 00 9570815 SLONAOHUd TYNOILOWOHd LN €LLL 8102/L2/20 OLvLl
09 vrE'LS ‘lejol 398y
SA3aN
8e°/¥ES TIVELl40S GIHOVLLY 33§ 00°000°222°9L9°0L¥0°2EL L 00L 160ZZ  SOILTTHLY WYL SHOHSvE €Lit 810Z/L2/20 69vLL
SA3IaN
22668 Tva140S dIHOVLLY 338 00°000°2€2'9L9°0LY0'ZELL00L ¥902.  SOILITHLY WYIL SHOHSYE €L 210Z/42/20 69VL)
00°05¥'LE$ [B301 ¥98YD
SNIANDY Lano aanEUIRY ONI *STILIALLOY
00°05#'L£$ ‘0d U?dO 8102-210 00°000°000'919°01£0°0821°002 81/21 4b puz HLNOA JAILYNYILTY €11 8L0Z/L2R0  89¥LL
Jjunowy :o_u.ntowwﬂ JUNO22Y S2I0AU| mm>wn_ 13YyINoA aleq JaquInN 3o8yo

sayoyeg ¥29yd uoN apnjou| (£
JwiT Jejjoqg -
8102/8¢/20 - 810¢/10/C0

00°0$
%8yo

:Ag yog

99y lenuel epnjox3 []

:abuey ajeq

$423y PapIoA epnjox3 []
:abuey Jayonop

sowiepN Jopuap aakojdwz g A

ONIMOIHD XNvE YNOdAIN

:awep yueg

810Z-L10Z :ea) |easid

Bupsi [1ejag Juswasingsiq

1013s1q [00Y9S Jodspasy

34



vl :obeq EL'¥LL0Z II}2O08YD30I0AU|dYIdl  ‘Hoday Wd2b:0L:ZL  810Z/60/50 :pejuld
AVE SO0D -Z1/Z-INVD
26'62% TIvVE LDISVA-T3AVIL 00'000°LEZ'BLOZPEOEELL00L  €L/Z TIva-g 1-aniIay STANVYF ‘HONVENTIXIH €L 8102/22/20 28¥LL
5Z'9¢L$ [B)OL 398YD
/2-9/2-0€/1-92/1-S3WVD STINVD
AL AR TIvVE LDISVE-TIAVHL 00'000°LEZ'9L9'ZFEOTEL L 00L TIva-d 1-aniEd A21MNV1'SIDATH  €LLL 8102/L2Z/0  I18VLL
#8'992%$ (830 %o8YD
IONVYNILNIVIA
reeLs 8102-£10Z Od u3do 00°000°000°919°01L¥0'2¥SZ 002 £0€8.60916 SIILIMNOVA AddNS AH  €LEL 8102//2/20 08FLL
JONVYNILNIVIN
Zreels 8107-£10Z Od u2do 00°000°000°9L9°01¥0°2¥S2°00L ¥912¥30916 SAILIOVA ATddNS H - €11 8102/L2/20 08vLL
LL'26$ ‘fe10] 98y
¥8'69% 810¢-4102 Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°0L¥0'ZST 00L 7552656696 HIAONIVED  €LLL 8L0Z/L2/20 6L¥L)
18°/2% 8102-£10Z Od N3dO 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0'2¥52°00. GPSZ6E6696 HIONIVED  ELLL 8102/L2/20 6.ivL)
88'608'2$ [e101 %08y
STHe
6EPLLS SVD ATHLNOW dOHS S232d 00°000°000°919'92€0°2¥52 00, 0L¥ZE1001L SYO1I3NYIS  €LLL 8L0Z/L2I70  8i¥LL
S1719 SV
§8°095°'L$ ATHLNOW ‘Qd N3dO S3H 00°000°000°9¥7L"'9Z£0°ZHS2 00} GOPIEL00LL SYOTIFY3d €l 810Z/L2/70 8L¥LL
STd
66249 SV ATHLNOW dOHS SOJd 00'000°000°91L.9'92€0°2F52 002 G18¥20001 1 SYOTIIHY3d €Ll 8102/L2/20 8LbLl
STd SVD
69250'L$ ATHLNOW ‘Qd N3dO S3H 00°000°000°9¥ | '92€0'2HSZ 001 Z18¥2000L1 SVYO1I3dN3Id  SLLL 8L0Z/L2/20 8.lvLL
TAVXA ] ‘[ejol Xesyn
8L/9/2
6z°22% 133N XO0D aN33 HLYON 00°000°000°80. 2¥E0°00L£'862 81/9/Z-L- NI VYN3QA ‘'d31S3  €L1L 8102/22/20 Li¥LL
00'25¢$ [ej01 %2849
*S ‘sisAreuin {8 1/¥2/10
00'25€% B Z1/20/01) WSIA 33140 00°000°000°80.'68€0°2S52°001 8L/PZ/L-2/0L  THYD HLTVIH AINYA SINNG €414 8102/42/20  9L¥LL
SP0SL$ ‘[e101 Moayn
IDIAYIS
SH'051$ SS300V NYOMLIN-Od NIdO 00°000°000°80.'LG€0"00EE"L 12 BEEYL  SNOILYOINNIWINOD NVASWOD  €LLL 8102/L2/20 Si¥Ll
junowly uondussaqg Junoosoy S910AU] a9fed Jayonop ajeq JaquinN 3o8yd
sayojegd )28y UoN apnjouy| S )28y [enuepy apn[axy _H_ S)93YyD PapIoA apn|ax3 D sauwep Jopuap sehojdwg Juld ‘
00°0$ w7 Jejjoqg - :abuey Jaysnop 8L0Z°L10z :IEOA FE0sid
¥98uD :Ag wog 8102/82/20 - 8102/1.0/20 :abuey ajeq ONIMOTHO MNVE VNDJNN  :dWeN yueg Bunsi pejeq Juswesingsiq

Jou3siq [ooyas Hodspesy

35



Sl :abeq ELYLI0Z lI1e¥02yD80I0AUIdYIdl  tHoday Nd ZF:0L'ZL  8102/60/€0 :Paluld
(00'002'c$) INIWAVd SNd 834 00°000°000°80.°1££0°2552°001 LINIWAVd SNg 934 NOILYLHOdSNVHL SIMTT €L 810Z/22/20 [8¥LL
SAILLIAILLDVY ‘SIDIAYIS
85°€50'0% SNF TOOHDS ATHLNOW 00°000°000°80.°2€€0°2552°001 799 NOILVLYOdSNYHL SIMAT  €LLL 8L02/22/20 L8¥LL
-= S@33N TVID3dS ‘SADIAYIS
1£881'G$ SNG TO0HDS ATHLNOW 00'000°02¢"802° LEE0'2GSZ 001 96 NOILYLYOdSNVHL SIMIT  €LLL 8102/22/20  L8¥LL
SAFAN TVID3dS ‘SIDIAYIS
00°0%$ SN8 TO0HDS ATHLNOW 00'000°000°80.' LEE0ZSSZ 00L ¥95 NOILY1HOdSNYHL SIM3T  €LLL 8102/L2/20 l8¥Ll
SADIAYIS
06'695'21% SNE TO00HDS ATHLNOW 00°000°000°80."LEE0°ZSSZ 001 ¥96 NOILVLHOdSNVHL SIMAT  €LLE 2102/42/20 18bLL
00'G€0°L$ :[eJ01 %98YD
SLqap |neH ‘siemnb ues)d SONVNILNIVIA
00°6£9% ‘Busunid 3530 1UISI] 00°000°000°802'Z2£0°2¥SC 001 7c88 IdYOSANYISOT1 €111 8102/L2/20 98vLL
ANIH3S WOY4 HSNYd aNY JONYNILNIVI
00°00¥3 AAl ‘SUVIME JAOWIY ® LND 00°000°000°919'68€0°2+52°00. £298 IdVISANVISOTT €LLL 8102/42/20 98¥L)
05'62£$ [e101 Y289
05°6.€$ (8 404 INIWLVIYL AVA 00°000°0Z€°9¥ 1 0LE0" 0521001 LZ-9i2-S/T SOHIVA €111 810Z/.2/20 G8¥LL
69'82¢$ 18101 YI8YD
MOZ | - dweT juswade|day
PLPELS Joyafoid uosdy 00°000°000°919°08%0°299Z°001 850802 SINIWLSIANI LHOISNI €111 810Z/L2Z0 v8YLL
10} dweq juswadejday
TR ARS 8/d71d713 NOSd3 00°000°000°919°08+0'2992°00 ) 850802 SININLSIANI LHOISNI  €LLL 810Z/L2/20 v8vLL
ST 1BPNQ £ duis Jamod
0Z'0.$ 101091014 364ng 9117 ddu) 00'000°000°919°08+0°'2992° 001 850802 SANSWLSIANI LHOISNI €411 8L0Z/LZ/Z0 ¥8¥LL
Ge6c$ eyl yoyo
ONITLSTYM
g26es L1/2-S1/2-STVIW -aNIFY 00°000°8€2°9L9°2PE0CELL00L  ONIMLSTHM L-aWIEN 3L MOINIFWOH  €LiLL 8L02//2/20 €8vL)
90°901$ ‘[e3O1 Mo8YD
IDNIYOTd 0E/ 1-STINVD SINVS
68228 TIVE LDISVE-TIAVIL 00°000°1€2'919°ZPE0°ZELL 002 Tve-9 1-anEy SNV ‘HONVENIXIH  €LLL 8102/22/20 28Vl
HLYON 6/Z ® 9/Z-SINVD
61'¢5% TIVE LDISVE-T1IAVEL 00'000°L€2'9192PEOCELL'00L IWVD TIva-a 1-aNIay SNV ‘HONVENIXIH SLLL 81L0Z/L2/20 28vLL
unowy uonduosaq Junoossy 8210AU| ashed Jayonop ajeq JaquinN 3o9y)
sayojeq y}oayH UON apnjou| H S)29Y2 Jenuep apnjax3 D S)28YD paploA apnjaxg _H_ sawep Jopudp aafojdwz Juiid ‘
00°0$ :jwi Jejjoq - :abuey Jayonop SEOS L0 SEOAIRISE
%8Y9 Aguos  gL0z/82/20 - 810Z/L0/Z0  :eBuey 8jeq ONIIOIHO YNVE YNOJWN  SureN yueg Bupsi |iejeQg Juswesingsiqg

Jol3sIq [0oy9S Hodspasy

36



gl :ebey £LPL102 [1e}o 20U DB0I0AU|dYId)  “poday Wd 2viob:zl  8L0Z/60/S0 :PejuMd
SL¥Sh$ ‘feyol yoeyn
WF/€ 12-04 HLOOL
06°€z$ 0L .¥/1 SIAV19 MVSANVE 00°000°092°9L9°09¥0°LEL L 004 PPSEOYA 8D A1ddNS ? TOOL NODIHO  €L11L 8102/L2/20 26¥LL
HLOOL
06°TL$ 0L .€ MVS DIf VIDIVIN 00°000°092°9L9°09¥0°LELL 00 PPSEOPA 80 ATddNS 2 TOOL NODIHO €Ll 8107/L2/20 TBYLL
S6°LLS 9 .€ MV'S DIl VLIV 00°000°092'9L9°09¥0"LELL00L YPSEIPA @D A1ddNS % TOOL NOSIAHO  €LiL 8102/L2/20 Z6¥LL
Iavig
06°'6v$ MVSANVE .LEL HLOOL 2.1 00°000°092°919°09%0°LSL L'00Z PPSEIPA 8D ATddNS ® TOOL NODIHO €111 8102/22/20 Z6¥LL
or'9LLS Od N340 00°000°09Z°'9L9°0L¥0°LELL'00L 6L225€ €D A1ddNS % 100L NODIHO  €LLL 8102/22/20 ZBYLL
JF/€ 1Z-04 HLOOL
G6'LLS 0l .¥/1 S3AV19 MVSANVE 00°000°092°9L9° 0970 L€ 17002 G0S2S€ 9D AlddNS ¥ TOOL NODIHO  €LLL 8102/L2/20 26VLL
H1001
SLvTs 01 .€ MVS DIl V.LDIVI 00°000°092'919'09¥0°LEL 004 §0525€ €9 A1ddNS % 1001 NOSTFHO €L 8102/22/20 T6YLL
S.ve$ 9 .€ MVS DIl VADIVIA 00°000°09Z°919°09¥0°LELL 002 §0525€ €9 A1ddNS ¥ 1001 NODTHO €L 8102//2/20 TBVLL
Iavig
00'0$ MVSANVE ,LE1 HLOOL Z .1 00°000°092'919'09¥0°LE L1 "00. G0S2S€ €9 AlddNS 2 TOOL NOOTFHO €111 8102/L2/20 T6¥LL
GZ'8L1% Od N3dO 00°000°09Z°9L9°0L¥0"LEL L7002 62868L. €3 A1ddNS ? 100L NOOIAHO €LLL 8L0Z/LT/20  T6FLL
ZL'Sip8 [e10) Y3849
NOISSINWOD NOISSINNOS
ZL'siv8 SOIH13 NODIYO TYNNNY 00°000°000°'91L9°0790°0L¥Z°00. Y6203V SOIH13 INJWNYIAOD HO €111 8102/L2R0  L6¥LL
10'6L0°L$ Ie101 Y289
4004 09 AHOLISOd3a
LO6LOLS L OV - HLVW sv3aail Did 00°000°081°9L9°0Z¥0°LELL'LBZ 1929.2%11 MOOFLX3L ISTMHLHON  €LLL 8102/22/20 06¥LL
00'G1Z'L$ ‘e301 %08y
¥¥S @3 ‘2102 J2wuwng
00'SLZ'LS$ uaWIsINquIRy uomng 00°000°000°9%1"S+20°0122°001 $SSE00016 33Nr 130N €111 8102/12/20 68¥LL
00°02Z¢ Bl0L %08y
1INav-SLNIWIDV1dId 2SN
00'89% dvd a3v 00°000°050°'9L9°0LP0"LELL00L savd aav IVLIASOH YNDdWN Y3MOT  SLLL 8102/L2/20 88VLL
00'z5L$ avd aiv 00°000°050'9L9°0L¥0"LELL Q0L sQvd qav ILHSOH <:cm§:Am_mm_ﬂ\ﬂ,h_u,_.v_ ELLE 8102/L2/120 88¥LL
6LLL1'0Z8 ‘[ejol Moy
junowy uonduasaq uUNo2oY 9010AY| asked J8YONoA aleq JsquinpN }oayd

S8Y23eg 423y UoN spnjouf [#]

00°0$
39840

Wi Jejjog -
:Ag pog

SY29YD fenuely spn|oxg _H_

810Z/82/20 - 810¢/10/20

:abuey ajeq

sY29YD PspIoA spnjaxa []
:abuey Joyonop

sawen Jopuap safojdw3 Julg (7]

ONIHMI3HO YNvE YNDdINN

:awep yueg

8L02-LL0C :ledA jessld

Bupsi |1ejaq Juawesingsiq

Jou3sIg [ooyos podspasy

37



38

2l :afed ELvLL02 1IRIv@08YDBOI0AUIdYIdI  Hoday Wd2ZvroL'zl  810Z/60/€0 palulid
(05) uoisuedxy .z
66'9L$ 49p]04 3]i4 uvID piepuels 00°000°000°9¥L°0L#0°LLLL'00L $099.9% NOLLYHOJHOD 1IN0 €LLL 8102//2/20 v6¥LL
00°0$ uied uojen | umoig 00°000°000°9%1°0L0" L1 LL00L 98109 NOLLYHOJHOD TIND €111 8102112120 ¥6YLL
00'0$ ured uojen | pay 00°000°000°9%1°04+0°LLLL00L 9810.9¢ NOLLYHOJdHOD TIND €111 8102112120 ¥BPLL
00°0% lured uojfeD | 3bueio 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°LL L1001 9810.9% NOLLYHOJHOD TIND  €LLL 8102/2220 V6PLL
000% uled UOJE] | MOJIPA 00°000°000°9¥L'0L¥P0"LLL 100} 9810.0% NOILYHOJHOD TIIND €111 8102/L2/20 ¥6¥LL
00°0$ (Z1) s3pSIYM d1se|d de|g 00°000°000°9%L'0L¥0 L LLL 00 981029¥ NOILYHOdHOO THINO €41 8102/LZI20  ¥BYLL
(unod 57) siapjod
66°22% 3|14 buibuey .z - 5/ 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥0'L L1100 9810.9% NOLLYHOJHOD TUND  €LLL 8102/L2/120 ¥6VLL
00°0$ (1doQ1) spdeD 310N 9xp 00°000°000°9%L°0LP0 L LLL 00 9810.9¥ NOILYHOJHOD TIND  €LLL 8102/L2/20 ¥6¥LL
(05) uoisuedx3 ,z
00°0$ 49p|04 314 UsID piepuels 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥0°L L 117001 9810L0% NOILYHOJEOD TIND €111 8102/22/20 +6YLL
SLpoc'Ls ‘lejoL ¥o8yo
VDINOM
Z0o'LEZS ‘SIDUYHD ATHLNOW SDD¥ 00°000°000°9L9'€ZE0"¥252 00L G¥060Z  NOILVINOLNY IDIHH0 DI4IDVd  €LLL 8102/L2/20 £6bLL
VDINOM
Lo'6LL$ ‘SIDYVHD ATHLNOW S22 00°000°000°919'€2£0"¥252°00.L ¥#0602  NOLLYWOLNY IDI4H0 DIHIOvd  €LLL 8102/22/20 €6Vl
VDINOY
ze'951$ ‘SIDYVHD ATHLNOW S3H 00°000°000°9¥L"€ZE0 7252001 Zr060Z  NOILVYINOLNY 321440 DIHIOVd €111 8102/22/20 €£6PLL
VOINOY 'SIDUVHD
€09EL$ ATHLNOW 331440 1O1d1sia 00°000°000°80L"€ZE0"¥252°001 L¥0602  NOILYINOLNY 301440 D14IOvd  €LLL 8102/22/20 €6¥LL
VDINO
92'99¢$ ‘SIDUVHD ATHLNOW SIH 00°000°000°9%1"€2€0'¥ 252001 §6/80Z NOILYWOLNY 321440 DI410Va  €LLL 8102/12/20 £6¥L)
VIINOM
vZ681% ‘SIDUVHD ATHLNOW SIH 00'000°000°9% L' €2€0" 7252 00 ¥5/802 NOLLYWOLNY 321440 OIHIOvd €L 8102/22/20  €6VLL
YIINOX
€8°9LL% 'SIDYVHD ATHLINOW SODY 00°000°000°9L9°€2€0"+252°004 02802  NOLLYWOLNY IDI440 DIHIOVd  SLLL 8102/L2120 €6bLL
VDINOM ‘SIDYVHD
v8'8z1$ ATHINOW 321440 LIId1SIq 00°000°000°80.'€Z€0"¥25Z'G01 68980Z NOILYWOLNY 301440 DIHIDVd  €LLL 8102102120  €6¥LL
junouwly uonduasaq unesoy 9210AUY| aaked Jayonop ajeq JaquinN 328yd
sayojeq )2ayn UON 8pnjou| H SY29YD |enuely apnjaxg _H_ S99 paploA apnax3 ] saweN Jopuap aafojdwz JuLid A

8102-L10Z :deaA [edstd
Bunsi [lejeq Juswesingsiqg

:abuey Joyosnop
:abuey ajeq

00°0% -NwiT sejog -

384D :Ag pog 8102/8¢/20 - 810¢/10/20 ONIDMOIHO NVE YNOdINN  -8WEeN yueg

J21381Q Jooyog Hodspasy




8l :ebeq €L'¥ 2102 [IelRO0aYO3010AUIdvidl  podey Wd groL'zl  810Z/60/S0 :Palulid
00°0% ured uojjen | pay 00°000°000°9%L'0L70"L L L L'00L 821€E8Y NOILYHOJHOD TING €111 8102/42/20 v6bLL
00°0% lujeg uojjen | 3buelo 00°000°000°971" 040" LLLL°001L 8L1££8% NOILYHOdH0D TN €111 8102//2120 ¥6YLL
00°0$ luted uojjen | mojj2A 00°000°000°9% L 0L#0°L LLL'0O0L 8L1€£8¥ NOILYHOdHOD TIIND  €LbL 81L02/L2/20  v6vLL
00°0$ (21) sansiym dnse|d 3oelg 00°000°000°9¥1°0L¥0°LLLL'00L 8/1LEE8Y NOILYHOJHOD TIND €111 8102//2/20 +6¥LL
(Aunod g7) siapjo4
00°0$ 3|14 Bulbuey ,z - 5/ 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°LLLL'00L 8L1EC8Y NOILYHOJHOD THND  §LLL 810Z/L220 +BYLL
01'92$ 01do0 1) spieD 210N 9x 00°000°000°9¥L 0L¥O’LLLL 00} 8LLEESY NOILYHOJ™OD TIND €411 8102/L2120 #6¥LL
(0S) uoisuedxy 7
00°0$ 49pIed 3]!4 usaln plepuels 00°000°000°'9¥L°0L¥0°LLLL 001 8/1££8¥ NOLLYHOJHOD THND  €LLL 8102/12/20  ¥6¥LL
6'9L$ iuled uojjen | umo.g 00°000°000°9%L°0L¥0"LLLL 001 929¢2LY NOLLYHOJHOD TIND  £LLL 8102/12/20 ¥6YLL
6v'8L$ iured uojren | pay 00'000°000°9%1 010 LLLL00L 8z9gZLY NOLLYHOJHOD TIND  ELLL 8102/42/20 ¥BYLL
6v'als ured uojfen | bueio 00'000°000°9%L0LY0 L LLL'00L 829EZLY NOLLYHOdHOO 11IND €111 8102/L2/20 v6YLL
67'91% uted UQj[eD | MOJ]PA 00'000°000°9%1°0L¥0°L L1 L'00L 829¢2LY NOLLYHOdHOD 1IN0 €LLL 8102/.2/20 ¥6YLL
15°v2% (Z 1) s?psiym dnse|d yejg 00°000°000°97L'0LPO'LLLL 00L 829€2LY NOILYHOJHOD TTIND €11 81L02//2/120 v6bLL
(Aunod g7) siapjod
00'0% 314 Buibuey .z - 5/1 00°000°000°9¥L°0LFO"LLLL'00L 8Z9EZLY NOILYHOdH0D TIND €Ll 8102/L2/20 ¥6VLL
00°0$ ¢idoo1) spaeD aloN 9xy 00°000°000°9%L°0LFO°LLLL00) 8296TLY NOILYHOdHO2 TIIND €411 8102/L2/20 ¥6¥LL
(0S) uolsuedx3y .z
00°0$ 43pJ04 3|14 Usa.] piepuels 00°000°000°9¥L0L¥0"L L1 1°00L 8295Z.LY NOLLYHOdHOD TIND €111 8102/22/20  ¥6YLL
00°0$ iufed uojjed | umolg 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥0'LLLL'00L 5099.9% NOLLYHOJHOD TIND €Ll 8102/L2/20 ¥BYLL
00°0$ luled uojen | pay 00'000°000°9¥L°0L+0 L L1100 S099.9% NOILYHOJHO2 TIIND  €LLL 8102/L2120  +6¥LL
00°0% luied uojjes | 3buelp 00°000°000°9%L°0L¥0"LLLL00L G099.9¥ NOILYHOJHOD TIND  €LLL 810Z/22/20 ¥6¥LL
00'0$ ufed UOJRD | MOJIBA 00°000°000°9¥7L"0L¥0°LLLL 00} 5099.9% NOLLYHOJHOD TUND €111 810Z/L2/20 ¥B¥LL
00°0$ (Z 1) S3)ISIYM dnseld xaelg 00°000°000°9%L°0L¥O°LLLL 00} 5099.29% NOILYHOdHO0D TIND €Lt 8102/L2120 ¥6¥LL
(3unod §7) siap|o4
00°0$ 3j14 Bulbuey .z - 5/| 00°000°000°9%L'0LYO'LLLL 001 509997 NOLLYHOJHOD 1IN0 €111 8102/22/20 v6YPLL
00°0$ (1doo 1) spyed 210N 9x4 00°000°000°9%1 040" L1 11001 S099/9% NOLLYHOJHOD TIND €111 8102/22/20  ¥6vLL
unowy :o_«n_._owwn_ JUnodYy S210AU| mm>mn_ 1ayonoA aleq JaqUInN }oay)d

sayojeq 329y uoN apnjou| 4]

00°0%
$8YD

HwiT Jejjoq -
:Ag uosg

sy28y9 [enuep spnjox3 [

810¢/8¢/¢0 - 8102/10/20

:9buey ajeq

$4934D papIoA apnaxa []
:abuey Jayonop

ONPIOIHO XMNVYd YNDdAN

soweN JopuaA eafojdwz und [#]

:aweN ueg

8102-L10Z :Jed\ [edsld

Bunsi |1ejeq Juswasingsiq

191381 Jooyag Modspasy

39



6l :abed SL¥LI02 [leyeRayD30I0AUIdYId  (Lodsy WdZvioLiZL  81L0Z/60/£0 :pajuld
¥Z'1Z1$ fE101 A98YD
Li/z-sl/e
0. ONILSIYM ILVIS-1-anIFY 00°000'8EZ°919°ZPEQZELL'00L  ONITLSITHM-L-GWITY VAWM ‘NOSTIM  ELLL 8102/12/20 Z0S/L
LU/Z-S1/2
¥6°9v% ONITLSIYM ILVLIS-1-aWIFY 00°000°8€Z'9L9°Z¥E0ZELL 002 £/2- S-anI3y VIAVY ‘NOSTIIM €111 8102//2/20 20GLL
0z velLs ‘101 doeyo
ANVAINOD
0L'29% TOYLNOD 153d 00°000°000°919°22€0°2¥52 004 2189¢91 HOLYNINYALXT NHFLSIM  €LLL 810Z/L2/20 LOGLL
TO0HIS ANVAWOD
01'29% ANVTHDIH-T0Y.LNOD 1534 00°000°000°9%7L"22£0°2¥S2 001 S199€91 HOLVNIWYILXE NYILSIM  €LLL 8102/L2/20 1L0SLL
G2'18¢$ [EI01 %9340
ST°18ES 0S-A¥Q 321N IDVAINL 00'000°2€2°9L9°0L70°2EL 1002 8% SOILTTHLY ATTIVA €111 81L02/22/20 00SLl
00053 e101 %o8yg
Areyuswia|3 puelybiH SIOIANES
00°05$ - 1531 MOipjoeg [Bnuuy 00°000°000°9%)"68€0°2F52°001 9029242 AU AITIVAVADANN  ELLL 8102/L2/20 66VLL
00°25$ J[E3O1 o8y
HPIM
00'25$ ZS ‘lemausy sededsman 00°000°000°80."0L¥0"LZEZ 00} 02.2000L£2 1SOd VNOdWN €111 810Z/L2/20 86VLL
ZZ'60L$ ‘[ejol %38y
AN39 HLYON
8€'92% TIVELDISYE-9/Z L-aNITY 00°000°L€2'919°2VE0°ZEL L 00L 9/Z 1-anIas ANIONIA ‘ALHYIOVMS  €LLL 8102/L2/20  L6VLL
TIva 1isve
68'2Z% IDONFHOTH -0€/ 1 L-NIFY 00'000°1€2'9192YE0CELL00L VA &-8L/0S/L L-aNITY ANIONIA ‘ALHIOVMS  €LLL 81L02/22/20 L6VLl
€1/2-92/1-Avd
$6'69% SOO0D TIvaLDISvE L-anITd 00'000°1€2'9L92PE02EL L 002 €4/2-92/1 1-aWIay ANIONIA ‘ALYIOVMS  €LLL 8L02/12/20 L6¥LL
PPPES ‘[eyo] ¥o8yo
9.'G1$ X0g >d1g disse|D 063 00°000°0Z€"80."09%0°02Z 1001 S:aniEs YINAVd ‘308 L1 8102/22/120 96vLL
8981 X0g »21ig 215580 0697 00°000°0Z€"802 0900221001 S:ENITY VINYYd ‘J0Y  £LLL 8102/22/20 96¥LL
00'00¢$ ‘|ejol doeyg
00°00¢$ OdSL ® V1IH0-anI3y 00°000°02¢'802°68€0°0221°00L  VITHO/O4SL O-aNITH NVYIbg 'Sa33ad €Ll 810Z/L2/20 g6¥LL
L6'€9LS [ejol 98y
00°0$ uled uojjen | umo.g 00°000°000°9%L"0L+0°LL 1L 001 8L1EESY NOILYHOHOD TIIND €111 8L02/L2/20 v6¥LL
junowy :o_«a_._owmn_ JUNo2dY SAN0AU] mm>mn_ JBONOA ajeqd 19qUINN X2s8yD
sayojeq yoayo UON apnjou| ‘ S$H)o9YD [enuely apn|axg _H_ S$HI9YD POpIOA Spnjox3g D saweN Jopuap aafojdwg Jung ‘ .
00°0% :nwi Jejjoq - :abuey Joyonop 810z°L102 :1B8A [E9S1
¥eYo ‘Aguos  9107/82/20 - 8102/10/20  :eBuey ajeq ONIMOTHO MNVE VNDdINN ~ :8WeN yueg Bunsi pejaq Juswasingsiq

Jou3sIq [ooyas Hodspaoy

40



(74 :abed €LV 2102 Hela@¥0ayJa0IoAUldyidl  Loday Nd Zv-0L:2L 8102/60/€0 pad
26'v2r'95es JejoL yueg
20'910°'0.$ [eJ01 309y
§9'9£E$ WAD SH puodas ‘Bulsiianpy 00°000°000°80.°0ZS0°0S L¥ 021 82208 "ONI ONIY33INIONI 80Z  €LLL 8102/22/20 £0SLl
SH puodas 'aseyd Buippig
00°001°2$ PUE U0ND3JRS DD/ND 00°000°000°80.°0ZS0°05 L ¥ 02ZY 82208 'ONI ONIY3INIONT §2Z  €LLL 8102//2/20 €0S.LL
WAD SH puodas
00°066'v2$ ‘quawdojasq ubisaq 00'000°000°802'0250°0S L ¥ 02k 8220€ ‘ONI ONIMIINIONT 80Z  SLLL 8102/42/20 €0SLL
LE°6€T$ WAD SH uten ‘BuisIBAPY 00°000°000°80.L'0250°0S L ¥0ZF 2220 "ONI ONIMIANIONI 827  €LL) 8102/22/20 €05L)
WAD SH ulep ‘aseyd Buippig
00°002'2$ pue uon3[3S IO/ WD 00°000°000°802°0Z50°05 11" 02h 12208 "ONI ONIYFANIONI S0Z €LiL 810Z/42/20 €0S/L
WAD SH
00°051'0€$ utep ‘yudwdoj3rdq ubisaq 00'000°000°80.2°0Z50°05 L' 02 1220¢ "ONI ONIYIANIONI 807 €LLL 8102/22/20  £0SLL
junouly uonduasaq UNo2DY 9210AU| aafed JaYonoAa sleq J8quINN 3osyon
sayajeq yosyo UON apnjou| ‘ S99y |[enuey spnjax3y D SHOBYD PSPIOA apn|axy _H_ sawep Jopusp 9afojdwig Jutid ‘
00°0$ :Nwi Jefloqg - :abuey Jayonop 8L02°L10Z -1B9A 1€0Sld
%94o Aguos  910z/82/20 - 8102/10/20  :eBuey ejeq ONIOTHO YNVE VNDJWNN  :wen yueg Bunsi jrejaq Juswesingsiq

Jo1381Q Jooyas Hodspasy

M



4 :abeq €LV 2102 1I1IdMO3YD80I0AUdYIdI  Hoday NdZb:01'ZL  810Z/60/S0 :Pajuld
26°'¥2r'95ES ‘|ejo] puels) sjuswasingsic
uoday Jo pugz
T6'¥Zr'oses :slejo] pung
72°€86'€L$ 00
70'996'S.$ ozv
1628 1L0LS oLy
68'968°2$ 862
vG0LES 162
LO'6LO'LS 162
£VZ0E'1$ 98z
z09v1$ 582
vZ'985% 622
ZL'610°18 rA¥A
Lr1GL$ v
26'9.2% 6€2
0Z'2£6'9% tlord
20°665$ 182
61889 81z
0070514 r4%4
85°629% Lz
16'19$ 802
ZZ'785'c8% 00l
junouy pung
Junowy uonduoseq JUNOIJY aafeq JaYonoA a)eq JAQUWINN o8y
sayojeq )29y UON epnjou] ‘ SY23YD [enuepy Ipnjoxg D SY23YD POPIOA 9pn|oxg _H_ sewe|N Jopuap safojdwz Juud
00°0$ :Nwi Jejjog - :abuey Jayonop BFOEZ102 <664 [FO31
#8yo :Ag pog 8102/82/20 - 8102/L0/20 :abuey sjeq Bunsi prejaq Juswasingsiqg

ONIMO3HO MNvE YNOdWN ‘9weN Yueg

1oM3SI [00YdS Hodspaay

42



Modad 19qoj00 8y} [Hun Sjewilss Ue aq (1M JOLISIP N0 JO JNO SJaysuel | JoLISIpISIY] ..
JOLISIP JNO O}ul SI8jsuel ] JosSIpIO| .,
Juswijoiuz puelyBiH pue |00yoS JaleyD Ul papNjoU| SIS S T/AWspesy Hodspeer/dvIY  «

0 0 0 0c 0 0 ol 6 Sl VN VN »3N0 10|
0 0 0 14 0 0 0 Ll 8¢ VN VN Ul 1dl
0 0 0 ys9 489 889 269 $0. 169 »69 899 iy9 sjejol jooyds
0 0 0 00¢ cee yee LEE 8¢ge £ee 8¢ce [ 74 6LE |« [EJ0L [004Og J8)iey])
0 0 0 YA 4 19 €9 ¥9 19 09 29 14 or [
0 0 0 €5 8% 9s ¥S 09 Z9 29 114 114 Ll
0 0 0 es 69 6S 6S 19 6S 89 €9 19 0l
0 0 0 19 99 59 ¥9 ¥9 09 19 GG Sg 6
0 0 0 0s 3] cs [4*] €5 [4°] €S 14°] 9S 8
0 0 0 1€ JAS 6¢ 8¢ 6¢ ov [44 6S 29 L
0 0 0 yse §6¢ 413 19€ £9¢ 8s¢ 96¢ iv€ 8ce [ejo) Asejuswsig
0 0 0 14 44 1214 114 JA4 Ly FA 4 9¢ e 9
0 0 0 YA 4 1214 0S 6% 914 S 114 114 1594 g
0 0 0 0s 61 8 0s 0s 0s 6% 1S 114 14
0 0 0 99 99 <9 59 99 99 49 [3°) 0s €
0 0 0 34 34 34 1994 144 |44 594 ¥9 29 4
0 0 0 8Y 6% 6 0s 6V 314 14 [44 [44 b
0 0 0 A 85 GG 96 8% A 9g 5G 14 A
8L/v1/9 | 8L/8L/S | 8LISLY [ 8LivLiE [8LIELE [ 8L/oL/L [2vierier | Zvgiiy [2unvor] Zueve || 2169 | oviezrs [9A97] 3peto)
8102-L102 L102-9102
810¢-410¢

[oA9T apels) AQ sJaquinpN JuswW(joJug Juapn]s

Joulsiq [00YoS Hodspasy

43



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

School Board Meeting Minutes
For February 21, 2018
Call to Order — Chairperson Jennifer Clark called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm.
A quorum was established with the following board members in attendance: Chairperson
Jennifer Clark, Vice Chairperson Eric Brandon, Director Shelley Swift, Director Duane

Wisehart, Director Sandra Donnelly, Director Greg Carter, and Director David Young (6:35).

The following Reedsport School District Staff members in attendance: Parma Roe, Vince
Swagerty, Cathy Hurowitz, Dan Smith, Dan Forbess, Laura Shivers and Donna Shaw.

Community members in attendance were Shelby Case from The World.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Director Sandra Donnelly motioned to approve the agenda Director Greg Carter seconded the
motion, motion carried 6-0.

RCCS Student Representative Madison Kay was not present.

RCCS Principal Vince Swagerty reported that two wrestlers went to State with 2™ place
honors, Boys basketball program to Napa for playoffs, Sadie Hawkins dance was fun for all
and was well attended. Honor Society had a blood drive.

HES Principal Beckie Lupton was absent but report was on hand for review.

HES Lighthouse represented by Grace Clark and Karen Rojas. The girls talked about all the
activities they are working on including Buddy Bench, walking around classrooms, recess
games, perfect attendance, school visits, strategies and transformation.

SPED Director Parma Roe reported on Jennifer Ellis class lesson and talked about March 27
will be the all-day professional training for all staff on Trauma Informed Practices.

Curriculum Director Cathy Hurowitz talked about the math coaches and trainer with the new
math curriculum. Learning new strategy and coming back on the 16™ of March.

44



Superintendent Dan Forbess report was on hand for review. Dan did talk about Leslie B
Freeman Scholarship $1,000 dollars engineering fields.

Business Manager Laura Shivers report was on hand for review. Laura discussed that a lot of
bills were paid this month, still waiting to be paid back by Seismic Grant, spending more
than we are bring in. Director Sandra Donnelly had questions about the roofing pallets and
how much we actually spent on the roof. Mr. Forbess told her $72,000. Director Duane
Wisehart had questions about the reimbursements, Laura explained the travel to workshops
that were reimbursable.

Director Eric Brandon motioned to approve the Consent Agenda. Director David Young
seconded the motion and the motion carried 7-0.

Reviewed and discussed Policy IKF with AR “Graduation Requirements”, Director Eric
Brandon motioned to adopt Policy IKF with AR, Director Sandra Donnelly seconded the
motion and Chairperson Jennifer Clark asked for any comments. Comments on the
community service that was required to graduate by Keith Tymchuk class was pondered and
the motion died 2-0.

Policy JHCD/JHCDA with AR, “Medications™ Director David Young motioned to adopt and
Director Sandra Donnelly seconded the motion and the motion carried 7-0.

Policy JHF “Student Safety” Director Sandra Donnelly motioned to adopt and Director Greg
Carter seconded the motion and the motion carried 7-0.

South Coast ESD Local Service Plan was discussed, Chairperson Jennifer Clark asked about
services provided to the district SCESD, DESD and Tier 1. School District can contract
services from any entity regarding regional services, pathology, safe schools, etc.

Director Eric Brandon motioned to accept the Local Service Plan while Director Greg Carter
seconded the motion and the motion carried 7-0

Superintendent Search Committee was revisited with Director Eric Brandon motioning to
rescind the motion from the last meeting and Director Sandra Donnelly seconded the motion
and the motion passed 4-0

The following were selected for the members of the Screening/Interviews committee:
Classified Staff Brian Reeds & Viki Harlon;

Certified Staff Charissa Hixenbaugh & Keith Tymchuk;

Confidential Staff Thomas Capps & Missy Hurowitz;

Administrators Rebecca Lupton & Parma Roe; and;

Parents/Community Members Allen Chaney & Sherri Zeller & Christy Hill & Jenelle Ortiz.

Director Shelly Swift motioned to accept the chosen committee members, Director Eric
Brandon seconded the motion and the motion passed 7-0

Discussion items: Dan Forbess talked about the Seismic Grant and that we have used
$48, 000 dollars so far approximately $135,000 to repair other trusses. Gym rehabilitations

45



over $200,000 more. Cost Claim is at 208,000. Business manager Laura Shivers commented
that the most cost efficient way would be to bring to code not to replace the roof fixed under
stress.

Superintendent Search update getting ready for training of committee for screening.

Auditors Hough, MacAdam, Warnik, Fisher & Gorman, LLC gave the district a letter of
resignation. They just don’t have the ability to audit a district our size anymore. The district
will need to send out RFP for this coming year.

2018-19 calendar options were looked at by the board and now will be drafted for the next
meeting. Winter break was discussed Mrs. Cathy Hurowitz reflected on the conversations
with staff members about Brave session.

Director Greg Carter would like to develop a plan for the students to writes about their
favorite teacher in honor of teacher appreciation week in May. Dan Forbess suggested that in
Philomath who would nominate a teacher or classified. Dan Smith suggested having High
School committee come and relate to drawing and writing relationships. Seniors, what
teacher gave you a memory date, and time for all grades.

Director Greg Carter, Director Sandra Donnelly and Chairperson Jennifer Clark will meet
with HES Principal Beckie Lupton to discuss time to come to classroom.

Annual Licensed Contracts Renewal Meeting with addition of Superintendent Evaluation
Process. March 7™ at 6:30 PM. Dan handed out his evaluation from last year for review.

June Board meeting was discussed to be on the 27% at 6:30PM as well as adoption of the
Budget levy taxes.

Chairperson Jennifer Clark put the meeting into a break at 8:28 PM before Executive
Session.

Chairperson Jennifer Clark brought the meeting back into Regular Session at 9:26 PM.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:27 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Shaw.

Jennifer Clark, Chairperson Date Dan Forbess, Superintendent Date

46



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road
Reedsport, OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax Phone: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION
Name of donor: \ LR — = _ o
Address: e ! S (. \ WAL R o \.:' L ¢ A W A l_;
Telephone Number: SNole - . S
Description of donation: | RN AN VS w3 Vi LA 4 i) . ot
Value of donation: = | [ | — .

Purpose(s) for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

=\

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory b "'—"signéﬁl}é'o‘fz_ionor B
Yes No____ [1g ;
(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) Dot ol T —

h———————————_—_-———_——————.

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to the board during the Regular Board Meeting held:
Date

Signature of Superintendent / Principal / Designee

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer I.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified lax-exempt
organization. Donations to the Reedsport School District are tax deductible Jor Federal and State income tax
purposes within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.
Revised 9/21/17 MLH

47



POLICY
SECOND
READINGS



. g Code: IKF
Oregon School Boards Association Adopted:

Selected Sample Policy

Graduation Requirements** (Version 2)
(This policy requires an administrative regulation, see IKF-AR.)

The Board will establish graduation requirements for the awarding of a high school diploma, a modified
diploma, an extended diploma and an alternative certificate which meet or exceed state requirements.

A student may satisfy graduation requirements in less than four years. The district will award a diploma to
a student fulfilling graduation requirements in less than four years if consent is given by the student’s
parent or guardian or by the student if he/she is 18 years of age or older or emancipated.

If the district requires diploma requirements beyond the state requirements, the district shall grant a waiver
for those requirements to any student who, at any time from grade 9 to 12, was: (additional Reedsport
Community Charter School requirements are located in IKF-AR).

1. A foster child!;

2.  Homeless;

3. A runaway;

4. A child in a military family covered by the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for
Military Children;

5. A child of a migrant worker; or
6.  Enrolled in the Youth Corrections Education Program or the Juvenile Detention Education Program.

For any student identified above, the district shall accept any credits earned by the student in another
district or public charter school, applying those credits toward the state requirements for a diploma if the
credits satisfied those requirements in that other district or public charter school?.

The district will ensure that students have onsite access to the appropriate resources to achieve a diploma,
a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an alternative certificate at each high school. The district will
provide age-appropriate and developmentally appropriate literacy instruction to all students until
graduation.

Essential Skills

The district [will] [will not] allow English Language Learner (ELL) students to demonstrate proficiency in
the Essential Skills of Apply Mathematics in a variety of settings, in the student’s language of origin for
those ELL students who by the end of high school:

1. Are on track to meet all other graduation requirements; and

'As defined in ORS 30.297.
?For a high school diploma awarded on or after January 1, 2018.

Graduation Requirements** - IKF
1-4

49



The district [will] [will not] allow ELL students to demonstrate proficiency in Essentia] Skiils other than
Apply Mathematics in a variety of settings, in the student’s language of origin for those ELL students who
by the end of high school:

1. Are on track to meet all other graduation requirements;
Are unable to demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills in English;
Have been enrolled in a U.S. school for five years or less; and

Have demonstrated sufficient English language skills using the English Language Proficiency
Assessment for the 21st Century (ELPA21),

The district will develop. procedures to provide assessment options as described in the Essential Skills
and Local Performance Assessment Manual, in the ELL student’s language of origin for those ELL
students who meet the criteria above, and will develop procedures to ensure that locally scored assessment
options administered in an ELL student’s language of origin are scored by a qualified raterg

B owooN

The district may not deny a student, who has the documented history of an inability to maintain grade level
achievement due to significant learning and instructional barriers, or of a medical condition that creates a

barrier to achievements, the opportunity to pursue a diploma with more stringent requirements than a
modified diploma or an extended diploma for the sole reason the student has the documented history.

The district may award a modified iploma or an extended diploma to & student only upon the written
consent of the student’s parent or guardian. The district shall recejve the written consent during the school
year in which the modified diploma or the extended diploma is awarded. A student who is emancipated or
has reached the age of 18 at the time the modified diploma or the extended diploma is awarded may sign
the consent.

A student shall have the opportunity to satisfy the requirements for a modified diploma, an extended
diploma or an alternative certificate in either four Yyears after starting the ninth grade, or until the student
reaches the age of 21, if the student is entitled to a public education until the age of 21 under state or
federal law.

A student may satisfy the requirements for a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an alternative
certificate in less than four years but not less than three years. In order to satisfy the requirements for a

Beginning in grade five or after a documented history to qualify for an extended diploma has been
established, the district will annually provide to the parents or guardians of the student, information about
the availability and requirements of a modified diploma, an extended diploma and an alternative
certificate,

j%;ﬁ@i&@gﬁse@ fo stadents seeking a diploma
paragraph 1S requiréd allows BL.I, siiidenis

Graduation Requirements*¥ - IKF
24

50



A student who gualifies fo recelve oy receives a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an alternative
certificate willghall have the option of participating in a high school graduation ceremony with the
student’s class.

A student who receives a-modified-diploma; an extended diploma or an alternative certificate shall have
access to individually designed instructional hours, hours of transition services and hours of other services
that equals at least the total number of instructional hours that is required to be provided to students who
are attending a public high school, unless-reducedgs deiermined by the individualized education program
(IEP) team.,

A student who qualifies to receive a modffied diploma but has no yet been awarded the modified diplomg
shall continue to have access to individually designed instructional hours, hours gf transition services and
hours of other services that are designed to meet the unique needs of the student?

The district will award to students with disabilities a document certifying successful completion of
program requirements. No document issued to students with disabilities educated in full orin partina
special education program shall indicate that the document is issued by such a program, When a student
who has an IEP completes high school, the district will give the student an individualized summary of
performance.

Eligible students with disabilities are entitled to a Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) until the age
of 21, even if they have earned a modified diploma, an extended diploma, an eltemateplternafivg certificate
or completion of a General Education Development document. The continuance of services for students
with disabilities for a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an alternative certificate is contingent on
the IEP team determining the student’s continued eligibility and special education services are needed.

Students and their parents will be notified by grade fivg of graduation and diploma requirements.

[The district will review graduation requitements biennially in conjunction with the secondary school
improvement plan. Graduation requirements may be revised to address student performance. ]

The district may not deny a diploma to a student who has optedgout of the SmarterBalanced-or-altemnate
Oregon-Extended-Assessmentitatewi Pmiﬂhestudentisabletosaﬁsﬁ'allomerrequirements

O 3 ]

for the pl Students who t will need to meet the Essential Skills graduation requirement using
another approved assessment option.

2018 shall contlnne to have access to hstragfiopal hoiirs, hours of

Graduation Requirements®# - [KF
34

51



The district will issue a high school diploma, upon requestjand pugsuant fo Oregon faw '{ZZESE_Q 4} to
a person:gr g representaflve of & deceased person who served in the [J,§; Armed Forces®s ified-i
Oregonlaws-ifiand the person was discharged or released under honorable conditions-and-has-seceived

-

D

.................

The district shall establish conduct and discipline consequences for student-initiated test impropriety.
“Student-initiated test impropriety” means student conduct that is inconsistent with the Test Administration
Manual or accompanying guidance; or results in a score that is invalid,

END OF POLICY

Lepal Reference(s):

ORS 329.095 ORS 339.505 OAR 581-022-113sB0720
ORS 329.451 ORS 343.295 OAR 581-022-14312023
ORS 329.479 o QAR 581-022-1216p03@
ORS 332.107 DAR 3%1.077 % OAR 581-022 p113
ORS 332,114 AR 581-022 ( OAR 581-022 ’
ORS220S OAR 581-022-H342014

ORS 339.115 OAR 581-022-11333014 OAR 581-022-1350f3T4

Test Administration Manual, published by the OREGON DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (FEBRUARY 4, 2016).
Essential Skills and LggalPerformance Assessment Manual, published by the OREGON DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (MARCH
17,2016).

Re27470ETY | RS

SThe policy applies to any person who:
1. Served in the Armed Forces of the U.S. at any time during;
a. World War I;
b. World War I1;
¢. The Korean Conflict; or
d. The Vietnam War;
2. Served in the Armed Forces of the U.S. and was physically present in;
a. Operation Urgent Fury (Grenada);
b. Operation Just Cause (Panama);
¢. Operation Desert Shield/Desert Storm (Persian Gulf War);
d. Operation Restore Hope (Somalia);
e. Operation Enduring Freedom (Afghanistan); or
f.  Operation Iraqi Freedom (Iraq);
3. Served in the Armed Forces of the U.S. in an area designated as a combat zone by the President of the U.S,

Graduation Requirements®# - IKF
4-4

52



p— _

Reedsport School District | sugats 5,

{
L

Graduation Requirements

The Board will establish graduation requirements for the awarding of a high school diploma, a modified
diploma, an extended diploma and an altemative certificate which meet or exceed state requi

Diploma

A high school diploma will be awarded to students in grades 9 through 12 who complete a minimum of 24
credits which inchade at least:

1.  Three credits of mathematics (shall include onc unit at the Algebra I level and two units thet are at a
level higher than Algebra I);

2. Four credits of English (shall include the equivalent of one unit in written composition);
3. Three credits of science;

4.  Three credits of social sciences (including history, civics, geography and economics (including
personal finance));

3. One credit it health education;
6.  One credit in physical education; and

7. 'I'hreem'editsincm'eerandtechnicaleducaﬁon,theartsorworldlangnage(unitsshaﬂbeeamedin
any one or a combination),

The district shall offer students credit options provided the method for obtaining such credits is described
in the student's personal education plan and the credit is earned by meeting requirements described in
Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-022-1131.

To receive a diploma or a modified diploma, in addition to credit requirements, as outlined in OAR 581-
022-1130 and OAR 581-022-1134, respectively, a student must:

1. Demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills of reading, writing and apply math;
Develop an education plan and build an education profile;
Demonsirate extended application through a collection of evidence;

L

Participats in career-related learning experiences,

53



Essential Skills

The district [will] [wiﬂmt]alwangﬁshmeeham«(ELL)ﬂudmtshdemons&atepmﬂcimyin
theEuenﬁa.lSlcilloprplyMathemaﬁu,inavaﬁetyofsetﬁngs,inﬂmsmdent’shnguageofoﬁginfor
those studemts who by the end of their 11th grade year are:

1. On track to meet all other graduation requirements; and

2. Unable to demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills in Engligh,
ﬁedishidvdﬂdlowﬂLLMdmﬁhdmnsWepmﬁcimcthﬂSﬁlhoﬁwﬁmApply
M:ﬂaemaﬁes,inavaﬂetyofsetﬁngs,hﬂmsmdmt’slanguageofoﬂginibrthoscsmdenmwhobymeend
of their 11th grade year:

1. Are on track to meet all other graduation requirements;

2. Are unable to demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills in English;

3 Have been enrolled in a U.S. school for five years or less; and

4 Raeeivedatleastalwewam«mediate)onlheﬂngﬁshlanguagerﬁciencyAsmmt(ELPA).
mmmdm@mwmmwmuwmmrmmmm
Manual,intheE[Lsmdent’slangmgeofoﬂginforthoseBLLstudentswbomeetthecriteﬂaabove,and
wiﬂdewloppmcedumbmmﬁﬂlwﬂlymmdmemeﬂopﬁomadminisbmdmmELLsmdem’s
Essential Skills Appeal
Thedisu-lctwi]lfollowBoatdpolioyKL-Publiccomplainlsinﬂ:eeVMOfanappedfmthedenialofa
diploma based on the Essential Skills graduation requirement, The district will retain student work
smplesmdsmdmnpefommmdmmmmmﬂsufﬁcimwﬂmoehwﬁhbhhmemtofm
appesl.

Modlified Diploma
Amodiﬁeddiploma“dllbeawmdedonlytosmdenlswhohavedemonskatedthcinabiﬁtytomeettheﬁﬂl
MOfwadaﬁcsmmgmbﬁshedbymssmBoudofEdmﬁmﬁrudiplmwﬁlemwiﬁng
reasonable modifications and sccommodations. A modified diploma may only be ewarded to a student
who meets the eligibility criteria below:

1. Has a documented history of an inability to maintain grade level achievement due to significant
learning and instructional barriers; or

2, Has a documented history of a medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement.

Graduation Requirements - IKF

54



Having met the above eligibility criteria, a modified diploma will be awarded to students, who while in
grade nine through completion of high school, complete 24 credits which shall include:

1.  Three credits in English;

Two credits in mathematics;

Two credits in science;

Two credits in social sciences;

One credit in health;

One credit in physical education; and
Oneaeditincareertechnology,ﬂxeartsornwm'ldlanguage.
InaddiﬁontocreditreqlﬁmentsasoutﬁnedinOARSSIM-llMush:dentmuat:
1, Developanedmaﬁonplmmdbtﬁldme@ca’ﬁonmﬁle;

2. Dmons&ateextmﬂadappﬁcaﬁonﬂmughacollwﬁonofwidmce.

A student must also demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills with reasonable modifications and
accommodations.

Districts may make modifications to the assessment for students who seek a modified diploma when the
following conditions are met:

1.  Fora student on an IEP, any modifications to work samples must be consistent with the
requirements established in the IEP. Modifications are changes to the achievement level, construct

S I Y

2.  For astudent not on an IEP, any modifications to work samples must have been provided to the
studqntduﬁngtheirhMminfheeomentareaﬁobeassessedandinﬂleyeafiuwhichthesuﬂmt

Students not on an IEP or & 504 Plan may not receive a modified Smarter Balanced agsessment,

A student’s school team shall decide that a student should work toward & modified diploma no earlier than
the end of grade six and no later than two years before the student’s anticipated exit from high school,
Asmdmt'sschooltemnmaydeddewmﬁseamodiﬁeddiplomndedsim

A student’s school team may decide that ash:dentwhowasnotpmriouslywoﬂdngtowa:damodiﬁed

diplomashouldworktowardonewhmﬂxestudmtislessﬂmntwoyemsﬁomanﬁcipatedexitﬁomhigh
schoo] if the documented history has changed.

Graduation Requirements - IKF
36

55



Extended Diploma

1. While in grade nine through completion of high school, complete 12 credits, which may not include
more than six credits in a self-contained special education classroom and will include:

Two credits of mathematics;

Two credits of English;

Two credits of science:

Three credits of history, geography, economics or civies;
One credit of health;

One credit of physical education; and

One credit of the arts or a world language.

2. Have a documented history of:
3. Aninability to maintain grade level achievement due to significant learning and instructionsl

ers;
b. A medical condition that creates a batrier to achievement; or
¢ A change in the student’s ability to participate in grade level activities as a result of a serious
illness or injury that occurred after prade eight,

Beginning in grade five or after a documented history to qualifyforanextendeddiplomahas been
established, the district shall annually provide to the parents or guardians of the student, information abaut
the aveilability and requitements of a modified diploma, an extended diploma and an alternative
certificate.

Brepao op

Graduztion Requirements - IKF
46

56



The district may award a moditied dip!nmaoranextmdeddiplomntoasmdmonlyuponthe written
consent of the student’s parent or guardian, Thedisu-ictshallmeeivemewrittenconsentduﬁngtheschool
year in which the modified diploma or the extended diploma is awarded, A student who is emancipated or
has reached the age of 13 utheﬁmeﬂiemodiﬁeddiplomaorextendeddiplomais awarded may sign the
consent.

Ashxdemahauhnwtheommﬂymuﬁsﬁﬂ:emmﬁmmforamodiﬁeddipbmgmexmded
diphmamanaltemaﬁvecer&ﬁcmineithe4ymaﬁeutarﬁngtheninﬂlsmde,ornnﬁlthestudmt
reaches the age of 21, ifthesmdmtismﬁﬂedtoapublicedumﬁonuntiltheageoﬂl under state or
federal law.

A student may satisfy the requirements for a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an alternative
caﬁﬁcminlsﬂ:mfomyembmmlessthmthree_ym_lnorderm satisfy the requirements for a

A student who receives a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an altemstive certificate will have the
option of participating in a high school graduation ceremony with the student’s class,

A student who receives a modified diploma, an extended diploma or an altemative certificate shall have
access to individually designed instructional hours, hours of transition services and hours of other services
ﬂmtequalsatlenstthemulnumba-ofinshucﬁonalhou:sﬂmarereqtﬁredtobepmvidedtosmde:rswho
are attending a public high school, unless reduced by the IEP team.

Theﬁsﬁdvdﬂmudmmmdiubm&aadowmmtmﬁﬁﬁngmsﬁﬂmmﬂeﬁonof
program requirements, Nodomentissuedm:tudentswithdisabﬂiﬁeae&aemdinﬁlﬂorinpmina
speddedmaﬁmprogrmsbaﬂmdimeﬂmtﬂwdocummtisismedhysuchnmogxm When 2 student
whohasanindividmlizede@oationpmgmm(IEP)cnmpleteshighschool,&edis&ietwillgivethe
student an individualized summary of performance,
Eﬁgiblestudentswiﬂ:disnbiﬁﬁesuemﬂﬂedtanmAppmpﬁamPublic Education (FAPE) until the age
of 21, even if they have eamed a modified diploma, an extended diploma, an alternative certificate or
completion of a General Education Development document. The continuance of services for students with
disabilities foramodiﬁeddiplomn,exta:deddiphmamdtmmﬁwcerﬁﬁmismnﬁngmumﬂmm
mmndewuﬁnmgﬂwsm&m’smnﬁnmdeﬁﬁbﬂhymdspeciﬂedueaﬁmmﬁcesmnm

Students and their parents will be notified of graduation and diploma requirements,

[The district will review graduation requirements biennially in conjunction with the secondery school
improvement plan, Graduation requirements may be revised fo address student performance.]

Essential Skills graduation requirement using another approved assessment option. Students may opt out
of the Smarter Balanced or alternate Oregon Extended Assessment by completing the Oregon Department
of Education’s Opt-out Form' and submitting the form to the district,
‘w ornavigat;;o'l‘eachlng&uanﬁng>'resﬁng- Student Assessment > Smarter Balanoad
Graduation Requirements - IKF
5-6

57



The district will issue a bigh school diploma, upon request, to & parson who served in the Armed Forces?,
asmeciﬁeﬂinmgonlaw,ifﬂxepa'sonwasdiwhargedorrelemedunderhonorableoondiﬁonsandhas

received either s General Educational Development, 8 post-secondary degree or has received g minimum
score on the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference{s):

ORS 320,095 OAR 581-022-1210
ORS 339451 QAR 581-023-0615 OAR 581-022-1215
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-022-6617 QAR 581-022-1350
ORS 332.114 OAR 581-022-1130 OAR 581-022-1910
Eans S y——
ORS 330.505 QAR 581-022-1134 @1
ORS 343295 OAR 581-007-1135

mmmmmmmbmmm ASSESSMENT OF ESSENTIAL SKILLS,

1/14/16 | PH

3The policy applies to any petson who:
l.sminﬂ:eAmedFmofﬂuU.s.utanyﬁmedming:

a. World War I;

b. World Wer II;

¢. The Korean Conflict: or

d.'l‘heV‘mham“ War;

2 Served in AmdFmofﬁeU.s.mdmphyﬁndlyptmin:
8. Operation Urgent Pury (Grenada);

b. Operation Just Canse );

58



Oregon School Boards Association Code: TKF-AR
Selected Sample Policy Adopted:

Graduation Requirements

Diploma

A high school diploma will be awarded to students in grades 9 through 12 who complete a minimum of 24
credits which include at least:

1. Four credits of English (shall include the equivalent of one unit in written composition);

2. Three credits of mathematics (shall include one unit at the Algebra I level and two units that are at a
level higher than Algebra I);

3. Three credits of science;

4. Three credits of social sciences (including history, civics, geography and economics (including
personal finance));

5. One credit in health education;
6.  One credit in physical education; and

7. Three credits in career and technical education, the arts or world language (units shall be earned in
any one or a combination).

The district shall offer students credit options provided the method for obtaining such credit is described in
the student’s personal education plan and the credit is earned by meeting requirements described in
Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-022-2025.

To receive a diploma, in addition to credit requirements as outlined in OAR 581-022-2000, a student must:
1. Demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills of Reading, Writing and Apply Mathematics;

2. Develop an education plan and build an education profile;

3. Demonstrate extended application through a collection of evidence; and

4. Participate in career-related learning experiences outlined in the education plan.

[Essential Skills Appeal

The district will [establish an appeal process] [follow Board policy KL - Public Complaints] in the event
of an appeal for the denial of a diploma based on the Essential Skills graduation requirement. The district

59



will retain student work samples and student performance data to ensure that sufficient evidence is
available in the event of an appeal. ]

Modified Diploma

A modified diploma will be awarded only to students who have demonstrated the inability to meet the
full set of academic standards adopted by the State Board of Education for a high school diploma even
with reasonable modifications and accommodations. A modified diploma may only be awarded to a
student who meets the eligibility criteria listed below:

5. Has a documented history of an inability to maintain grade level achievement due to significant
learning and instructional barriers; or

6.  Has a documented history of a medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement.

Having met the above eligibility criteria, a modified diploma will be awarded to students who, while in
grade nine through completion of high school, complete 24 credits which shall include:

7. Three credits in English;
8. Two credits in mathematics;
9.  Two credits in science;

10. Two credits in social sciences (which may include history, civics, geography and economics
(including personal finances));

11.  One credit in health education;
12.  One credit in physical education; and

13. One credit in career technology, the arts or a world language (units may be earned in any one or a
combination).

In addition to credit requirements as outlined in OAR 581-022-2010, a student must:
14.  Develop an education plan and build an education profile; and
15. Demonstrate extended application through a collection of evidence.

A student must also demonstrate proficiency in the Essential Skills with reasonable modifications and
accommodations.

Districts may make modifications to the assessment for students who seek a modified diploma when the
following conditions are met:

16.  For a student on an individualized education program (IEP), any modifications to work samples
must be consistent with the requirements established in the IEP. Modifications are changes to the
achievement level, construct or measured outcome of an assessment. This means that IEP or school
teams responsible for approving modifications for a student’s assessment may adjust the
administration of the assessment and/or the assessment’s achievement standard.

Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR
3-5
60



17.  For a student not on an IEP, any modifications to work samples must have been provided to the
student during his/her instruction in the content area to be assessed, and in the year in which the
student is being assessed, and modifications must be approved by the school team that is responsible
for monitoring the student’s progress toward the modified diploma.

Students not on an IEP or a Section 504 Plan may not receive a modified Smarter Balanced assessment.

A student’s school team shall decide that a student should work toward a modified diploma no earlier than
the end of grade six and no later than two years before the student’s anticipated exit from high school.
A student’s school team may decide to revise a modified diploma decision.

A student’s school team may decide that a student who was not previously working towards a modified
diploma should work towards one when the student is less than two years from anticipated exit from high
school if the documented history has changed.

Beginning in grade five when a student is taking an alternate assessment, the district shall annually provide
to the parents or guardians of the student, information about the availability and requirements of a
modified diploma.

Extended Diploma

An extended diploma will be awarded only to students who have demonstrated the inability to meet the
full set of academic content standards adopted by the State Board of Education for a diploma while
receiving modifications and accommodations. To be eligible for an extended diploma, a student must:

18. While in grade nine through completion of high school, complete 12 credits, which may not
include more than six credits in a self-contained special education classroom and will include:

Two credits of mathematics;

Two credits of English;

Two credits of science;

Three credits of history, geography, economics or civics;
One credit of health;

One credit of physical education;

One credit of the arts or a world language.

RHhe oo oW

19. Have a documented history of:

8. An inability to maintain grade level achieverment due to significant learning and instructional

barriers; or

A medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement; and

Participating in an alternate assessment no later than grade six and lasting for two or more

assessment cycles; or

d. A change in the student’s ability to participate in grade level activities as a result of a serious
illness or injury that occurred after grade eight.

o

e

Beginning in grade five when a student is taking an alternate assessment, the district shall annually provide
to the parents or guardians of the student, information about the availability and requirements of an
extended diploma.

Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR
4-5

61



Additional Reedsport School District Requirements:

1. That all RHS students will complete a minimum of 48 hours of approved community service
(completely filling out verification paperwork). Counting hours will include a period of time that
begins with their first day of school as a freshman. 16 of those 48 hours will be completed during
the first semester of their Citizenship/Government class. Students that are here for only a portion
of the four years, will have their requirement prorated at a rate of 12Community Service hours per
full year of enrollment.

2. During their Senior year, in their Citizenship/Government Class, students shall be required to create
a portfolio that includes the RHS Senior Big 4: The Oregon Student Assistance Commission
essays; A statement; A resume; An Activity chart. These shall be submitted in draft form to the
appropriate teacher for editing. Students will then perfect each, to the satisfaction of the classroom
teacher.

3.RHS Seniors will pass a “Professional Interview”, conducted during their final Spring Term. This
interview shall consist of them presenting themselves, with portfolio, to an interview commiittee of
members of the community. This interview will be conducted as if the student were applying for a

job or a scholarship. Students will be scored by the committee using an appropriate template for
evaluation. Students will be expected to dress, present themselves and act “professional”. All
students shall be required to meet a minimum score in order to graduate. Students who do not meet
that standard during their first interview attempt shall have the opportunity to interview again, until
they do. RHS will schedule a class “workshop” on interview techniques for Seniors, prior to their
actual interview. RHS will also attempt to schedule “mock interviews” for all students as juniors.

4. The Reedsport School District recognizes the great value in this list of requirements. Combined, they

create a suite of rigorous requirements that help prepare graduating students for the next step (and
beyond) of their lives.

Honors Diploma:

The 4x4 curriculum offers available courses for students to complete a minimum of 1.0 unit of credit each
ear until graduation in the following subject areas: Math, Science, Social Studies, and Language Arts. A
student will earn a 3.50 GPA and a total of 25 credits in specified areas to earn honors diploma.

Alternative Certificates

Alternative certificates will be awarded to students who do not satisfy the requirements for a diploma, a
modified diploma or an extended diploma if the students meet minimum credit requirements established

by the district. Alternative certificates will be awarded based on individual student needs and
achievement.

Beginning in grade five when a student is taking an alternate assessment, the district shall annually provide

to the parents or guardians of the student, information about the availability and requirements of an
alternative certificate.

Assessment

Students may opt-out of the Smarter Balanced or alternate Oregon Extended Assessment by completing

the Oregon Department of Education’s Opt-out Form' and submitting the form to the district.
R2/08/18 | PH

'www.ode.state.or.us: or navigate to Teaching & Learning > Testing - Student Assessment > Smarter Balanced

Graduation Requirements - [KF-AR
5-5

62



!':II _' Reecispori écﬂool_D_istﬁEt f Adf;tgg: A‘%‘%‘ 2016

Graduation Requirements

Diploma
Ahighschooldiplomawiﬂbeawardedtostudentsingmdewﬂmugh12whocompleteaminimmnof24
credits aceording to the following teble:
e A
lEnglis!\ T 4 (ahall include the equivalent of one

_ _w'___ mitiuvgriﬂenpompoaiﬁm)_ - _____}
[Math 3 (shall include one uai at Algebra 1 lovel and 1
| two units that are at a higher level) |
[Soionce — 1 - 3 . [
| Socinl Studies S(Mhldingh'mm:y,civics,geogmphymd
[ ‘ - ___M(inchdiugpmalﬂnmm))_____
L R S e ]
{'_?E__ e, —— e L — i
| Career Technioal Ed, The Arts or World Language J 3 (unfts shall be camed in T
L(inunyone_g_r_gumbinaﬁoz_llthieot) 1 B _ onewaoombirmﬁng]f '
| Electives ) 1 6 T
| Total credits required to graduste: ! %
[Esseatial 8Kk requseeds R and Gomprebeind a varety oftext,writ sty ack soourmi,

':gplymn@.nnynddiﬁomlkmﬁxlSkﬂlsadoptedbyrhesmmBn};rd '

i — o I e ]
Other graduation requirements: " [Develop an eduoaton plan and b 1 sdocafion o
I_‘_____. e !Dmnmmnmdedappliuﬁcnﬂmnghacngﬁon_ggvigm |
[ — e |FPerticipato in carecr-elated icaming cxperinces o ]

The district shall oﬁ‘astndentscreditopﬁonspmvidedﬂxemoﬁod for obtaining such credit is described in
thesmdent'spersonaleducaﬁonplmandthecreditiseamed by meeting requirements described in OAR
581-022-1131.

Essential Skills Appeal
ThedishictwillfollowBonrdpolicyKL-PuincComplaintsinﬂxeeventofmappeal for the denig] of a
diploma based on the Essential Skills graduation requirement, The district will retain student work

snmplesandsmdentpuihumanoedatatoenmthntmﬁdentevidmceis aveilable in the event of an
appeal.

63



Modified Diploma

A modified diploma will be awarded only to students who have demonstrated the inability to meet the
full set of academic standards for a high school diploma even with reasonable modifications and
accommodations. A modified diploma may only be awarded to s student who meets the eligibility criteria
listed below:

L.

2.

Hasadowmmledﬁshryofmhnbiﬁtybmainhhgmdelwdaoﬁevememdnehsigniﬂcam
learning and instructional bartiers; or

Hasg a documented history of a medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement.

Having met the above eligibility criteria, amodiﬁeddiplomawﬂlbeawmdedtostudeutswho, while in
grade nine through completion of high school, complete 24 credits which shall include:

Subject. L Modified Bipioma Requirements |

English 3 '

Math " N 2 )

Ssimnen . 2 '

soclal Semdice - 2 _

Toahh 1 [

Tl o - T J

Cmese Tuchoical 04, T An o Vioed Langroge | ] A

Electives ) 12 __ |

Total eredits required for modified diploma; a*

i — . . (o —e ~ar JOR, . = '

Essential Skilli required: Rmdmdcomprehendawrietynftext.wﬂﬁeclmdymdwmmly.

,l lmmmymmmwsmmwwbymsmm |
. . |ofEdueation "

Other gradustion requirement: - Develop an education plan end build an edusation profile. '

| Demonstrets extended spplication trough a collection of evidencs,

Districts may make modifications to the assessment for students who seek a modified diploma when the
following conditions are met:

1

For a student on an TEP, any modifications to work samples must be consistent with the
requirements established in the IEP. Modiﬁcaﬁmmchmgeutothaachievanmlevel, construct
or measured outcome of an assessment. This means that IRP or school teams responsible for
approving modifications for a student's assessment may adjust the administration of the assessment
and/or the assessment’s achievement stendard,

ForastudentnotananIEP,anymodiﬂcaﬁonstoworksamplesmusthave&enmvidadtoﬂm
smdentduﬁngbisﬂm‘insuucﬁoninﬂwcomentareambew and in the year in which the
student is being assessed, andmndiﬁcaﬁonsmustbeappmvedbythsschooltemthstis responsible
for monitoring the student’s progress toward the modified diploma.

StudmtsnotonanlEPoraSMPlanmaynotmeiveamodiﬁedSmarterBalanwdasmsmnt.
A student’s school team shall decide that a student should work toward a modified diplome no earlier than
theendofgradesixandnolaterthantwoyembeforethestudent'sanﬁcipﬂede:dtﬁomhighschool.

Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR
2-3

64



A student’s school team may decide to revise a modified diploma decision.

A student's school team may decide that a stadent who was not previously working towerds a modified
diploma should work towards one when the student is less than two years from anticipated exit from high
school if the documented history has changed.

Extended Diploma

An extended diploma will be awarded only to students who have demonstrated the inability to meet the
full set of academic content standards for a diploma while receiving modifications and accommodations,
To be eligible for an extended diploma, & student must:

1. While in grade nine through completion of high school, complete 12 credits, which may not
include more than six credits in a self-contained special education classroom and will include:

Two credits of mathematics;

Two credits of English;

Two credits of science;

Three credits of history, geography, economics or civics;
One credit of health:

One credit of physical education;

One credit of the arts or a world language.

2. Have a documented history of:

2 Aninability to maintain grade level achievement due to significant leaming and instructional
barriers;

b. A medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement; or '

¢. A change in the student’s ability to participate in grade level activities as a result of a serious
illness or injury that occurred after grade eight.

Alternative Certificates

Altemative certificates will be awarded to students who do not satisfy the requirements for a diploma, a
modified diploma or an extended diploma if the students meet minimum credit requirements established
by the district. Alternative certificates will be awarded based on individual student needs and
achievement,

N A o

Assessment

Students may opt-out of the Smarter Balanced or alternate Oregon Extended Assessment by completing
the Oregon Department of Education’s Opt-out Form' and Submiting the form to the district.

1/14/16 | PH
‘www. ede, state. orus: or navigate to Teaching & Leaming > Testing - Stodent Ansessment > Smarter Balanced

Greduation Requirements - IKF-AR
3-3

65



Oregon School Boards Association Code: DLC
Selected Sample Policy Adopted:

Expense Reimbursements * (Version 1)

The district will reimburse employees for authorized expenses incurred for professional growth and/or job
requirements in accordance with administrative regulations developed by the superintendent and consistent
with Internal Revenue Service requirements.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 294.155
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-022-2260

LR.C. § 162 (2006); Business Expenses, 26 C.F.R. 1.162-1 (2006).
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, PUBLICATION 463: TRAVEL, ENTERTAINMENT, GIFT AND CAR EXPENSES.

+

HR4/28/16 | PH

66



Oregon School Boards Association Code: DLC-AR
Selected Samp|e POIICy Revised/Reviewed:

Staff Expense Reimbursement

Expense reimbursement for staff traveling on approved district business will be governed by the following
procedures. Travel expenses include travel fares, meals and lodging and expenses incident to travel. Only
travel expenses as are ordinary and necessary in the conduct of approved travel for district business
purposes and directly attributable to it will be reimbursed. As used in this regulation an “ordinary”
expense means one that is common and accepted in the profession; a “necessary” expense means one that
is essential and appropriate in order to conduct district business. [Reimbursement procedures established
by the district will also apply to Board members traveling on [Board-approved] district business, as
applicable.]

In-District Travel — Use of Private Vehicles

1. Staff will use district-owned vehicles, whenever possible, in conducting district business that
requires travel within district boundaries.

2. Private vehicles may be used in conducting district business only with prior [principal] approval. In-
district travel approval may be granted by the [principal] for individual trips or by blanket approval,
as deemed appropriate.

3. Travel in a private vehicle for the purpose of conducting district business may be approved when:

a. A district vehicle is not available;
b.  The destination is not conveniently accessible by commercial carrier;
¢.  Various points must be visited and commercial carrier schedules are such that the use of

commercial carrier transportation is not practical;
d.  Carrying articles by commercial carrier would not be feasible;
e.  Commercial travel is deemed to be less economical.
Out-of-District Travel (In-state) — Use of Private Vehicles

1. Staff will use district-owned vehicles, whenever possible, in conducting approved district business
that requires in-state travel outside district boundaries.

2. Private vehicles may be used only with prior approval from the superintendent, or psineipal, business
manager. Out-of-district travel approval may be granted by the superintendent-fpsineipalj-or
business manager for individual trips or by blanket approval, as deemed appropriate.

Out-of-State Travel

Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from the [Beard] superintendent, with Board notification.

67



Insurance Coverage

3.

Insurance costs are included as part of the mileage reimbursement for employees authorized to use a
private vehicle to conduct district business. It is the responsibility of the owner or driver of the
vehicle to be certain that the vehicle is adequately covered by insurance.

The responsibility of the district for damages resulting from vehicle accidents is not the same as set
forth in the district’s general liability insurance policy. The employee’s insurance coverage provides
primary coverage when the employee is driving his/her own vehicle on approved district business.

All district employees operating private vehicles on approved district business are required to
complete and maintain on file with the district verification of vehicle liability insurance that meets or
exceeds Oregon statutory minimum limits. This verification is required [annually] [prior to any
district approval to conduct district business in a private vehicle]. Employees are required to update
their verification of vehicle liability information maintained on file with the district upon any change
in the employee’s vehicle insurance coverage.

Meals and Meetings

6.

Reimbursement will be made for ordinary and necessary meal expenses incurred in the course of
approved travel for district business. Meals include amounts spent for food, beverage, taxes and
related gratuities. Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed by the district. See Expense
Reimbursement Request and Accounting Procedures below.

Expenses in excess of the district’s established limit are ordinarily the responsibility of the employee
and may be reimbursed only with approval from the superintendent. Receipts for all meal expenses
must be secured and attached to the claim.

Travel Advances

1.

5.

A travel advance may be requested when the estimated cost for meals, lodging, etc., exceeds [$50].
The travel advance may be requested by completing the form provided by the district.

The cost of commerecial travel tickets will not be included in a cash advance request.

In the event of loss, the employee is personally responsible for cash advances issued and for any
third party use of a district-provided credit card.

At least 15 working days are required for processing an advance check after the approved request is
received by the business office.

Only one cash advance may be outstanding to any employee at any time.

Reservations, Commercial Carrier and Lodging

1.

Travel must be conducted in the most expeditious and cost-effective manner, as determined by the
district.

Each employee is responsible for making his/her own reservations by obtaining a purchase order
number from the business office and furnishing that number to the local travel agency or commercial
carrier.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
3-9

68



appreved—d—isﬂéet—&a#el—pmqaeses—ealy.] The district prohibits the accrual of travel

individuals traveling on approved district business.

credits for

Vehicle Rentals

1.

Rental vehicles may be used only when use will affect a savings or otherwise be more advantageous
to the district or when the use of other transportation is not feasible.

Rental of a compact vehicle is recommended when suitable for approved district business because of
the lower initial rate and the guaranteed rate. Certain rental agencies guarantee the compact rate in
all owned stations and in most licensee stations, which means that if a reservation for a compact
vehicle is accepted and one is not available, a standard-sized vehicle will be substituted at the
compact rate.

Rental vehicles will be used only for official travel or in lieu of taxi for necessary travel. Any
additional costs incurred for other usage will be the personal responsibility of the traveler.

Employees will be informed if the district carries the rental car endorsement as part of its insurance
coverage. In the event the district does not carry the rental car endorsement the employee will be
authorized to purchase insurance coverage from the rental agency.

Cancelled Trips

1.

If an employee cannot leave at the scheduled time, it is his/her responsibility to call the travel agency
or carrier and arrange to have the tickets cancelled or exchanged.

Commercial carrier reservation cancellations must be made at least 24 hours before departure time,
whenever possible.

Lodging reservations must be cancelled by the employee as soon as possible to avoid a cancellation
charge.

If a trip is cancelled after an advance and/or tickets have been issued, the advance and tickets must
be returned to the business office immediately.

Personal Travel Combined with District Business Travel

1.

If an individual traveling on approved district business engages in both business and personal
activities, travel expenses incurred will be reimbursed only for expenses that are ordinary and
necessary in the conduct of district business. Expenses incurred as a part of personal business are
the sole responsibility of the traveler.

When personal travel is combined with approved district business travel and the individual is
traveling by less than the most expeditious and cost-effective manner, any additional costs must be
paid by the traveler.

Time away from work caused by traveling by less than the most expeditious means available for
personal purposes must be charged to vacation or other appropriate leave.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
4-9

69



Vacation or other personal leave may be taken in conjunction with approved district travel subject to
the following:

a.  Time delays related to approved district business are charged as working time even if no work
is performed;

b.  Ifthe employee travels by less than the most cost-effective manner, as determined by the
district, for approved district business or for personal travel combined with travel for district
business purposes, he/she must pay the additional cost (e.g., increased fare, meals, lodging
expenses, etc.) incurred as a result of the personal travel,

¢.  All subsistence and local transportation (e.g., taxi, vehicle fare) while on vacation status or
other appropriate leave must be paid by the employee;

d.  The traveler will not be required to pay any of the basic transportation costs incurred as a part
of the approved district business, even though he/she spends a substantial part of the total time
away from home on vacation or other personal leave, provided the employee was traveling on
approved district business;

e. A traveler who decides on his/her own to conduct district business without prior approval,
while on vacation or other personal leave, cannot then use this as a justification to have the
district pay his/her basic transportation cost from the district to the location visited, or submit a
request for other expense reimbursement.

Expense Reimbursement Request and Accounting Procedures

1.

Reimbursement requests detailing actual expenditures must be submitted on the district’s travel
expense form and approved by the [superintendent] in writing. Receipts and supporting
documentation must accompany all expense reimbursement requests. This includes, but is not
limited to, receipts for transportation, lodging, meals, registration, conference and workshop fees.
All requests must be submitted to the district office within [10] working days of the conclusion of
the trip.

a.  Ifthe completed travel expense report totals less than the travel advance, the difference must
be returned within 10] working days to the business office with the report.

b.  Reimbursement for expenditures in excess of a travel advance, or where no travel advance has
been requested, will be made within 30 working days after the approved travel expense report
is received by the business office.

Expenses which consist primarily of the cost of furnishing meals for others will be reimbursed upon
submission of a travel expense report which includes:

a.  Names of guests;
b.  Organizations involved;
c.  Full explanation of the district business purpose of the meeting.

In the event a vehicle was rented, a copy of the rental agreement must be attached to the travel
expense report. The rental charge should be paid from the amount advanced, as applicable.
Purchase of gas and oil which have been deducted from the rental charge by the rental agency must
be included.

Any claim for mileage reimbursement only may be submitted at the end of each month in which
reimbursement is to be claimed. A claim must be submitted no later than 90 calendar days of
Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
5-9

70



incurring the expense. Reimbursement claims later than [90] calendar days of the expense will be
denied.

Mileage for approved district business travel in a private vehicle will be reimbursed at the current
rate per mile established by the district, collective bargaining agreement or Internal Revenue Service
(IRS), as applicable. Reimbursement that exceeds the IRS rate will be included as income to the
employee in accordance with IRS regulations.

Meal expenses for approved district business travel purposes may be reportable as income to the
employee in accordance with IRS regulations. Generally, meal expenses incurred for approved
district business purposes in which district business is conducted with at least one or more other
persons or that is incurred on approved district business for a trip that is overnight, or long enough
that the individual needs to stop for sleep or rest to properly perform his/her duties, as defined by the
IRS, will not be reportable as income to the employee.

In the event the total of the amount charged to, and/or received from, the district by the employee as
advances, reimbursement or otherwise, exceeds the ordinary and necessary business expenses, the
excess must be reported as income in accordance with IRS requirements.

Reimbursable Expense Limitations

1.

[Meal expenses may be reimbursed subject to the following limitations:
Allowance: Breakfast $11

Lunch $12

Dinner $23
OR

!The district may establish a daily per diem rate [not to exceed the IRS recommendations] that
covers all meal expenses.

Gratuities must not exceed 15 percent and must be included as a part of the receipt. Gratuities in
excess of 15 percent are the responsibility of the employee and will not be reimbursed by the district.

Other expenses such as toll charges, parking fees, valet services, cleaning, pressing and laundry may
be reimbursed if length of trip or circumstances demand.

Mileage reimbursement for actual miles traveled on district business, may be approved subject to the
following limitations:

a.  In-district mileage reimbursement will not be granted to an employee, other than a district-
approved tutor, for traveling from his/her residence to the place where work begins for the day
or for returning home from the last place worked during the day;

b.  Reimbursement will be made only for those miles actually traveled in the course of completing
approved district business. When chauffeured, mileage for two round trips and short-term
parking will be reimbursed if not greater than the cost of one round trip plus economy parking;

c.  Group travel may be requested on one travel request form for a group traveling together as
long as advance and reimbursement is payable to one person who has complete responsibility
for reporting expenses;

![If this option for Item #1 is chosen, delete #2 that follows and renumber the remaining items.]

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
6-9

71



d.  Inthe event a private vehicle is approved for use from home, to or from airport or railroad
station, mileage for one round trip and economy parking will be reimbursed. Parking receipts
are required;

e.  Individuals requesting reimbursement for use of a private vehicle on approved district business
must meet insurance requirements. See Insurance Coverage above.

5. Lodging will be reimbursed at reasonable commercial rates.
6.  Local taxi, shuttle, bus fares and vehicle rentals may be reimbursed, subject to the district’s

requirement that travel selected is by the most expeditious, cost-effective manner, as determined by
the district.

1/01/18 | PH

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
7-9

72



Travel and Expense Reimbursement Report

Name of Claimant:

Address/City/Zip Code: School/Location:
Period Covered:
From: To: Date Submitted: Fund: Function:
Travel Destination Other/
Auto Expense Miscellaneous Total
Date Mileage | @ [$.545] per mile Lodging Meals Expenses Expenses
Total Expenditures
I certify that the above claim accurately reflects actual expenses incurred by me in authorized district travel
Submitted by: Advance Funds Used
Supervisor Approval: Total Owed Claimant or Due to District

Staff E:

73



All receipts must be attached, substantiating request for reimbursement. Form must be completed totally. If not preprinted on rec
receipts and itemize meals. If more than 811 for breakfast, $12 for lunch and $23 for dinner is expended, please attach an explanation an¢
other than yourself, please list individuals’ names and positions (attach additional page, if necessary).

Staff E;

74



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLICY: TRAVEL EXPENSE CODE: DLC

The travel expense policy has been designed for staff of the district to provide an easily
understood, brief, and yet all encompassing policy that is fair to the employees and justifiable in
terms of public scrutiny,

Any employee of the district authorized to travel in the interest of the district in his/her private
car will be reimbursed at the current Internal Revenue approved rate per mile. Transportation by
common carrier will, if approved, be reimbursed at actual cost.

In instances when the district requests or requires staff members to attend out-of-district meetings
costing in excess of the established allowance schedule, the reimbursement will be paid at actual
costs. Receipts will be required to substantiate claims.

Payment for dues for professional memberships will be at the discretion of the administration.

END OF POLICY

‘O Legal References: ~ ORS 294.155 OAR 581-022-1660
ORS 332.107

Internal Revenue Code, 26 U.S.C., Section 162; 26 CFR 1.162-1
Internal Revenue Service Travel, Entertainment, Gift and Car Expenses (IRS Publication 463).

Adoption:  7/14/87
Revised: 7/11/90

8/17/94
10/21/98
11/17/99
8/16/00
Original Code:CCN
Policy!8/DLC
ck/10/25/01

Travel Expense
1-1

e

75



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULATION: STAFF EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT CODE: DLC-AR

Expense reimbursement for staff traveling on approved district business will be governed by the
following procedures. Travel expenses include travel fares, meals and lodging and expenses
incident to travel. Only travel expenses as are ordinary and necessary int he conduct of approved
travel for district business purposes and directly attributable to it will be reimbursed, As used in
this regulation an "ordinary" expense means one that is common and accepted in the profession;
a "necessary" expense means one that is essential and appropriate in order to conduct district
business.

In-District Travel - Use of Private Vehicles

1. Staff will used district-owned vehicles, whenever possible, in conducting district business
that requires travel within district boundaries.

2. Private vehicles maybe used in conducting district business only with prior building
principal approval. In-district travel approval may be granted by the building principal for
individual trips or by blanket approval, as deemed appropriate.

Out-of-District Travel (In-state) - Use of Private Vehicles

1. Staff will used district-owned vehicles, whenever possible, in conducting approved
district business that requires in-state travel outside district boundaries.

2. Private vehicles may be used only with prior superintendent/building principal approval.
Out-of-district travel approval may be granted by the superintendent/building principal
for individual trips or by blanket approval, as deemed appropriate.

Out-of-State Travel

Out-of-state travel requires prior superintendent approval.

Insurance Coverage

1. Insurance costs are included as part of the mileage reimbursement for employees
authorized to use a private vehicle to conduct district business. It is the responsibility of
the owner or driver of the vehicle to be certain that the vehicle is adequately covered by

insurance,

Staff Expense Reimbursement
1-6

76



The responsibility of the district for damages resulting from vehicle accidents is not the
same as set forth in the district's general liability insurance policy. The employee's
insurance coverage provides primary coverage when the employee is driving his/her own
vehicle on approved district business.

All district employees operating private vehicles on approved district business are
required to complete and maintain on file with the district verification of vehicle liability
insurance that meets or exceeds Oregon statutory minimum limits. This verification is
required annually. Employees are required to update their verification of vehicle liability
information maintained on file with the district upon any change in the employee's
vehicle insurance coverage.

Meals and Meetings

1.

Reimbursement will be made for ordinary and necessary meal expenses incurred in the
course of approved travel for district business. Meals include amounts spent for food,
beverage, taxes and related gratuities. Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed by the
district. See Expense Reimbursement Request and Accounting Procedures below.

Expenses in excess of the district's established limit are ordinarily the responsibility of the
employee and may be reimbursed only with superintendent approval. Receipts for all
meal expenses must be secured and attached to the claim.

Travel Advances

L.

A travel advance may be requested when the estimated cost for meals, lodging, etc.,
exceeds $100. The travel advance may be requested by completing the form provided by
the district.

The cost of commercial travel tickets will not be included in a cash advance request.

In the event of lost, the employee is personally responsible for cash advances issued and
for any third party use of a district-provided credit card.

In the event of loss, the employee is personally responsible for cash advances issued and
for any third party use of a district-provided credit card.

At least 10 working days are required for processing an advance check afier the approved
request is received by the business office.

Only one cash advance may be outstanding to any employee at any time.

Staff Expense Reimbursement
2-6

77



Reservations, Commercial Carrier and Lodging

1.

1.

Travel must be conducted in the most expeditious and cost-effective manner, as
determined by the district.

Each employee is responsible for submitting their own expense reimbursement form
covering meals and mileage.

Individuals traveling on approved district business by a carrier offering travel credits (i.e.,
frequent flyer mileage, etc.) are required to account for credits received and may use the
credits for furture approved district travel purposes only.

Vehicle Rentals

Rental vehicles may be used only when use will effect a savings or otherwise be more
advantageous to the district or when the use of other transportation is not feasible.

Rental of a compact vehicle is recommended when suitable for approved district business
because of the lower initial rate and the guaranteed rate.

Rental vehicles will be used only for official travel or in lieu of taxi for necessary travel.
Any additional costs incurred for other usage will be the personal responsibility of the
traveler.

Employees will be informed if the district carries the rental care endorsement as part of its
insurance coverage. In the event the district does not carry the rental car endorsement the
employee will be authorized to purchase insurance coverage from the rental agency.

Cancelled Trips

1.

If an employee cannot leave at the scheduled time, it is his/her responsibility to call the
district office immediately and arrange to have tickets cancelled or exchanged.

Commercial carrier reservation cancellations must be made at least 24 hours before
departure time, whenever possible.

Lodging reservations must be cancelled as soon as possible to avoid a cancellation
charge. It is the employee's responsibility to contact the district office so cancellations can

be made in a timely manner.

If a trip is cancelled after an advance and/or tickets have been issued, the advance and
tickets must be returned to the business office immediately.

Staff Expense Reimbursement
36

78



Personal Travel Combined with District Business Travel

1. If an individual traveling on approved district business engages in both business and
personal activities, travel expenses incurred will be reimbursed only for expenses that are
ordinary and necessary in the conduct of district business. Expenses incurted as a part of
personal business are the sole responsibility of the traveler.

2. When personal travel is combined with approved district business travel and the
individual is traveling by less than the most expeditious and cost-effective manner, any
additional costs must be paid by the traveler.

3. Time away from work caused by traveling by less than the most expeditious means
available for personal purposes must be charged to vacation or other appropriate leave.

4, Vacation or other personal leave may be taken in conjunction with approved district
travel subject to the following:

a, Time delays related to approved district business are charged as working time
even if no work is performed;

b. If the employee travels by less than the most cost-effective manner, as determined
by the district, for approved district business or for personal travel combined with
travel for district business purposes, he/she must pay the additional cost (e.g.,
increased fare, meals, lodging expenses, etc.) incurred as a result of the personal
travel;

c. All subsistence and local transportation (taxi, vehicle fare, etc.) while on vacation
status or other appropriate leave must be paid by the employee;

d. The traveler will not be required to pay any of the basic transportation costs
incutred as a part of the approved district business, even though he/she spends a
substantial part of the total time away form home on vacation or other personal
leave, provided the employee was traveling on approved district business;

e. A traveler who decides on his/her own to conduct disttict business without prior
approval, while on vacation or other personal leave, cannot then use this as a
justification to have the district pay his/her basic transportation cost from the
district to the location visited, or submit a request for other expense
reimbursement,

Expense Reimbursement Request and Accounting Procedures

L. Reimbursement requests detailing actual expenditures must be submitted on the district's
travel expense form and approved by the superintendent in writing. Receipts and
supporting documentation must accompany all expense reimbursement requests. This
includes, but is not limited to, receipts for transportation, lodging, meals, registration,
conference and workshop fees. All requests must be submitted to the district office within
10 working days of the conclusion of the trip.

Staff Expense Reimbursement
4-6

79



1. If the completed travel expense report totals less than the travel advance, the
difference must be returned within 10 working days to the business office with the
report.

2. Reimbursement for expenditures in excess of a travel advance, or where no travel
advance has been requested, will be made within 30 working days after the
approved travel expense report is received by the business office.

Expenses which consist primarily of the cost of furnishing meals for others will be

reimbursed upon submission of a travel expense report which includes:

1. Names of guests;

2. Organizations involved;

3. Full explanation of the district business purpose of the meeting,

In the event a vehicle was rented, a copy of the rental agreement must be attached to the

travel expense report. The rental charge should be paid from the amount advanced, as

applicable. Purchase of gas and oil which have been deducted from the rental charge by
the rental agency must be included.

Any claim for mileage reimbursement must be submitted no later than 90 calendar days

of incurring expense. Reimbursement claims later than 90 calendar days of the expense

will be denied.

Mileage for approved district business travel in a private vehicle will be reimbursed at the

current rate per mile established by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

Meal expenses for approved district business travel purposes may be reportable as income

to the employee in accordance with IRS regulations. Generally, meal expenses incurred

for approved district business purposes in which district business is conducted with at
least one or more other persons or that is incurred on approved district business for a trip
that is overnight, or long enough that the individual needs to stop for sleep or rest to
propetly perform his/her duties, as defined by the IRS, will not be reportable as income to
the employee.

In the event the total of the amount charged to, and/or received from, the district by the

employee as advances, reimbursement or otherwise, exceeds the ordinary and necessary

business expenses, the excess must be reported as income in accordance with IRS

requirements.

Reimbursable Expense Limitations

L.

Gratuities must not exceed 15 percent and must be included as a part of the receipt.

Gratuities in excess of 15 percent are the responsibility of the employee and will not be

reimbursed by the district.

Other expenses such as toll charges, parking fees, valet services, cleaning, pressing and

laundry may be reimbursed if length of trip or circumstances demand.

Mileage reimbursement for actual miles traveled on district business, may be approved

subject to the following limitations:

a. In-district mileage reimbursement will not be granted to an employee for traveling
from his/her residence to the place where work begins for the day or for returning
home from the last place worked during the day;

Staff Expense Reimbursement
5-6

80



b. Reimbursement will be made only for those miles actually traveled in the course
of completing approved district business. When chanffeured, mileage for two
round trips and short-term parking will be reimbursed if not greater than the cost
of one round trip plus economy parking;

c. Group travel may be requested on one travel request form for a group traveling
together as long as advance and reimbursement is payable to one person who has
complete responsibility for reporting expenses;

d. In the event a private vehicle is approved for use from home, to or from airport or
railroad station, mileage for one round trip and economy parking will be
reimbursed. Parking receipts are required;

e. Individuals requesting reimbursement for use of a private vehicle on approved
district business must meet insurance requirements. See Insurance Coverage
above.

5. Lodging will be reimbursed at a rate up to the district approved maximum amount. See
Reimbursement Rates AR. Reimbursement for lodging expense greater than the district
allowance must be approved by the superintendent.

6. Local taxi, shuttle, bus fares and vehicle rentals may be reimbursed, subject to the
district's requirement that travel selected is by the most expeditious, cost-effective
mannet, as determined by the district.

END OF REGULATION

Policy18/DLC-AR
ck/10726/01

Staff Expense Reimbursement
6-6

81




REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULATION: REIMBURSEMENT RATES CODE: DLC-AR1

Meals — reimbursement for out-of-district travel will be issued based on receipts
with a maximum allowance as follows for the 2009-2010 school year.

Breakfast $ 8.00
Lunch 10.00
Dinner 17.00
Total Meal Allowance $35.00

Total Lodging Allowance  $100.00

Mileage ~ reimbursement will be at the current Internal Revenue approved rate per
mile.

END OF REGULATION

Travel Expense
1-1

82



READIN GS



SAMPLE
Code: KL-AR

Oakland SChOOI District 1 Revised/Reviewed: 5/09/16

Public Complaint Procedure

Initiating a Complaint: Step One

Any member of the public who wishes to express a complaint should discuss the matter with the
school employee involved.

The Administrator: Step Two

If the complainant is unable to resolve a problem or concern at step one, within five working days of
the meeting with the employee, the complainant may file a written, signed complaint with the
principal. The principal shall evaluate the complaint and render a decision within five working days
after receiving the complaint.

The Superintendent: Step Three

If Step 2 does not resolve the complaint, within 10 working days of the meeting with the principal,
the complainant, if he/she wishes to pursue the action, shall file a signed, written complaint with the
superintendent clearly stating the nature of the complaint and a suggested remedy. (A form is
available, but is not required.)

The superintendent shall investigate the complaint, confer with the complainant and the parties
involved and prepare a written report of his/her findings and his/her conclusion and provide the
written report to the complainant within 10 working days after receiving the written complaint.

The Board: Step Four

If the complainant is dissatisfied with the superintendent’s findings and conclusion, the complainant
may appeal the decision to the Board within five working days of receiving the superintendent’s
decision. - The Board may hold a hearing to review the findings and conclusion of the superintendent,
to hear the complaint and to hear and evaluate any other evidence as it deems appropriate. Generally
all parties involved, including the school administration, will be asked to attend such meeting for the
purposes of presenting additional facts, making further explanations and clarifying the issues.

The Board may elect to hold the hearing in executive session if the subject matter qualifies under
Oregon Revised Statutes.

The complainant shall be informed of the Board’s decision within 20 working days from the hearing
of the appeal by the Board. The Board’s decision will be final.!

Complaints against the principal may be filed with the superintendent.

'The timelines may be extended upon written agreement between both parties.

Public Complaint Procedure - KL-AR
1-3

84



Complaints against the superintendent should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. The
Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board. If the Board decides an investigation is warranted,
the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is complete, the results will
be presented to the Board. After receiving the results of the investigation, the Board shall decide in open
session what action, if any, is warranted.

Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member should be made to the
Board chair on behalf of the Board. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board. If the Board
decides an investigation is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the
investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. After receiving the results of the
investigation, the Board shall decide in open session what action, if any, is warranted.

Complaints against the Board chair may be made directly to the Board vice chair on behalf of the Board.
The Board vice chair shall present the complaint to the Board. If the Board decides an investigation is
warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is complete, the
results will be presented to the Board. After receiving the results of the investigation, the Board shall
decide in open session what action, if any, is warranted.

If a complaint alleges a violation of state standards or a violation of other statutory or administrative rule
for which the State Superintendent of Public Instruction has appeal responsibilities, and the complaint is
not resolved at the Board level, the district will supply the complainant with appropriate information to file
a direct appeal to the State Superintendent as outlined in Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-022-
1940.

Public Complaint Procedure - KL-AR
2-3

85



SAAPLE

Oakland School District

COMPLAINT FORM
TO: 0O District Office [ (Name of School)
Person Making Complaint
Telephone Number Date

Nature of Complaint

Who should we talk to and what evidence should we consider?

Suggested solution/resolution/outcome:

Office Use: Disposition of Complaint:

Signature: Date:

cc: District Office

Public Complaint Procedure - KL-AR
3-3

86



. . Code: KL-AR
ReedSpOI‘t SChOOI D|Str|Ct Revised/Reviewed: June 17, 2015

Public Complaint Procedure

The following procedure will be used for all other complaints:

1. A student or parent with a complaint shall generally first present it orally and informally to his/her
teacher or the appropriate school employee;

2. If the complaint is not resolved, the complainant may formally present the complaint in writing
(including all supporting statements and evidence) within 10 working days of the informal
conference to the principal. The principal shall evaluate the evidence and render a decision within
five working days after receiving the complaint;

3. H'the complainant deems it desirable to carry the complaint beyond the decision reached by the
principal, he/she may, within five working days, file the complaint with the superintendent or his/her
designee. The superintendent or his/her designee shall evaluate the evidence and render a decision
within five working days after receiving the appeal,;

4.  If the complainant deems it desirable to carry the complaint beyond the decision reached by the
superintendent or his/her designee, he/she may within five working days request a review by the
Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting. A final determination shall be made within 20
working days from receipt of the appeal by the Board;

5. Persons may, after exhausting local complaint procedures, appeal in writing to the Superintendent of
Public Instruction.

Time

The number of days given at each level shall be regarded as a maximum and every effort will be made to
expedite the process. The time limits stated may be extended by mutual agreement of the complainant and
the administration.

Withdrawal

A complaint may be withdrawn by the complainant at any level without prejudice, reprisal or record.
Meetings and Decisions

At each of the levels the complainant shall be given the opportunity to be present and to be heard. All
decisions at each level shall be in writing and include supporting rationale with the exception of the initial

informal contact. Copies of all decisions and recommendations shall be furnished promptly to all parties
of interest.

Public Complaint Procedure - KL-AR
1-2

87



Suggestion, Complaint or Commendation Regarding an
Employee, Program or Practice

The district is interested in suggestions, complaints and commendations involving employees or programs.
When such is registered, we are interested in investigating the incident to see if there has been a
misunderstanding or if some corrective action should be taken to improve the district. Commendations are
of value to the district because they improve morale and encourage district employees to take pride in their
work and do more than is ordinarily expected of them.

As both complaints and commendations are of value to the district, we welcome comments and request
you fill in the information requested below.

Name of Employee/Program Date of Suggestion, Complaint or Commendation

Nature of Suggestion, Complaint or Commendation:

Source of your information:

Justification of your feelings:

Remedy sought:

I have read the above but do not necessarily agree.

Signature: Date:

Employee: Date:

Address:

Immediate Supervisor: Phone: Date:

10/23/14 | PH

Public Complaint Procedure - KL-AR
2-2

88



Final Draft #1a

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

2018-2019 School Calendar

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER
SIM[T|W|T|F|[S SIM|TIW|T]|F]|S SIM|TIW[T|F|[Ss
1]1]2|3|4]|6]|6]|7 112]3] 4 1
8| 9|10 11|12|13| 14 5/16|7)8|/5[10]11 2384056 |78
15/16)/17|18| 19| 20| 21 12(13]14|15| 16| 17| 18 9(10|11)12] 13 15
22| 23| 24| 25|26 27|28 19| 20|21 22| 23 25 16| 17| 18] 19| 20 22
29| 30| 31 26 28] 29| 30 23| 24| 25| 26| 27 29

30
Independence Day- July 4 Inservice Work Day - 3 Inservice Wark Days - 0
Halidays - 0 Helidays - 1
Non-Work Days - 1 Labor Day - Sept, 3
Teaching Days-D Prof. Development Days - 2 (0.5)
New EMPLOYEE day -1 (tenative) Nan-Work Days - 1
18t Day of School- September 4 Teaching Days - 18
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
sIM[T]w][T]F[s sIM[TIwW[T]F]s SIM|[T|W[T[F]s
1/12|3]|4 3]
7] 8| 9 |10f 11 13 415
14/ 15|16 17| 18 20 11)12
21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26|27 18| 19
28| 29| 30| 31 25| 26
Grading Days- 0 Inservice Work Days - 0 Inservice Wark Days - 0
Holldays - 0 Holidays = 2 Holidays - 1
Prof. Development Days - 1 (0.5) Veterans Day- November 11 Christmas - Dac, 25

Non-Work Days - 2
Teaching Days - 20

rter 1- October 31

Prof. Development Days - 1 (0.5)
Non-Work Days - 2

Teaching Days - 15
Conferences - November 8

Prof. Development Days -1 (0.5}
Non-Work Days - &
Teaching Days - 10

Begin Quarter 2- November 1 Thenksgiving-November 22
Grading Days-1
JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH
sIM[TIW[T]F]s sIM|TIwlT]FTs sIMITIWITTFTs
112]|]3)4]5s 2 2
6| 7|8|9]|10 12 3/4|5|6/|7 9 314|5]|6]|7 9
13| 14] 15 16| 17 18| 19 10| 11| 12| 13| 14 18 10[11]112])13] 14 16
20 22]23|24|25] 26 17 19|20 21) 22| 23 1718119 20) 21| 22| 23
27| 28] 29 30| 31 24| 25| 26| 27| 28 24 30
[ ] [l 31
Grading Days - 1 Inservice Work Days - 0 Inservice Work Days - 0
Holidays - 1 Holidays - 0 Holidays - 0
New Years Day - Jan 1 Professional Development Days - 1(0.5) Professional Development Deys - 2 (0.5)
Prof. Development Days - 1 Non-Work Days - 2 Non-Work Days - 8
Non-Work Days -1 President’s Day - Feb. 18 Teaching Days - 13
Mertin Luther King Day - Jan. 21 Teaching Days - 16 Spring Vecation - March 25-29
Teaching Days - 19 Conference/Planning Day Feb. 1st Grading Days-0
End Quarter 3-April 4
Begin Quarter 4-April 8
End Quarter 2~Jan 17
Begin Quarter 3- January 22
APRIL MAY JUNE
s mM|T[w[T]F]s sSIM[TIwW]T][F]s simM[T|W[T]F]s
1|2 112 4 1
71818 S[6|7]|8|9 11 2|3|4|5/6]7|8
14{15] 16 12113/14115]16 18 9110[11]12 4|15
21122(23 19]120(21[ 22| 23 15 16117]18[19]| 20| 21| 22
28] 29|30 26| 27| 28| 29| 30| 31 23]124|25]|26| 27| 28| 29
| 30
Grading Days - 1 Inservica Work Days - @ Grading Days- 1
Holidays - 0 Holidays - 1 Halidays - 0
Prof. Development Days- 1 Memorial Day - May 27 Graduation June 10
Non-Work Days - 2 Prof. Development Days - 2 {0.5) Teaching Days - 8
Teaching Days - 17 Non-Wark Days - 2 Last day for students(1/2) June 13
Conferences K-12-April 11 Teaching Days - 18
End Quarter 4 - June 13
End of Quarter 3- April 4
Begin Quarter 4- April 8
TD Teaching Days (8.75 hrs.) 153
H Holidays [
End Quarter 1 - October 31 (36 Days} 2
End Quarter 2 - January 17 (36 Days) 5
Inservice Days 3
Grading Days 4
End Quarter 3 - April 4 {41 Days) - Conference Day 3
End Quarter 4 - JJune 13 (40 Days) 28
Total Paid Days 176,

Working Draft 2/27/2018
Revised 3/15/2018

89



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

2018:2019 School Calendar

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER
SIMITIW|[T|F|S SIM|T|W|T|F|S SIM|TIW|T|F|S
1]2|3|]4|565|6]|7 11234 1
819|10/11]12|13|24 S5|6|7!8|9]|10]11 2|314)5|6|7|8

15/16/17| 18| 19| 20| 21 12113]114)|15]| 16| 17| 18 9(10]11)12]13 15

22|23|24| 25|26 27|28 15| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25 16|17 18] 18| 20 22

29| 30|31 26 281 29| 30p3t 23| 24| 25| 26| 27 19
30

Independence Day- July 4

Inzervice Work Day - 3

Holidays - 0

Non-Work Days - 1

Teaching Days-0

New EMPLOYEE day -1 (tenative)

inservice Work Days - 0
Holidays - 1

Labor Day - Sept. 3

Prof. Development Days - 2 (0.5)
Non-Work Days - 1

st chool- September 4 Teaching Days - 16
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
SIM|T|W[T[F[s s{mM[TIW|T[F][s sIM[T|w|[T|F]s
1[2]3]4 3
718l9]i0|n 13 415
14|15 16[17] 18 20 1112
21f 22| 23] 24| 25| 26 27 18] 19
28| 29] 30 31 25| 26

Grading Days- 0

Holidays - 0

Prof. Development Days - 1 (0.5)
Non-Work Days - 2

Teaching Days - 20

End Quarter 1- October 31
Begin Quarter 2- November 1

Ingervice Werk Days - 0
Holideys - 2

Veterans Day- November 11
Prof. Development Days - 1 (0.5)
Nen-Work Days - 2

Teaching Days - 15
Cenferences - November 8
Thanksgiving-November 22

Inservice Wark Days - 0
Holidays - 1

Christmas - Dec. 25

Prof. Development Days -1 (0.5}
Non-Work Days -8

Teaching Days - 13

Grading Days-1
JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH
SIM|T|W|T|[F]|S SIM|IT|IW|T|F|S
1 5 2
6|17|8|9]i0 12 314|5|6]|7 9
13|14 15] 16 17| 18] 18 10| 1112 13| 14 16
20 22123 2a] 25| 28 17 19 20) 21| 22| 23
27 | 28 ]_ 29130] 31 24| 35 l’ 26[ 27| 28
|
Grading Days - 1 Inservice Work Days - 0 Inservice Work Days - 0
Helidays - 1 Holidays - 0 Halidays - 0
New Years Day - Jan 1 Professional Development Days - 1 (0.5) Professional Development Days - 2 (0.5)
Prof. Development Days - 1 Non-Work Days - 2 Non-Work Days - 6
Non-Work Days -4 President's Day - Feb. 18 Teaching Days - 13
Meartin Luther King Day - Jen. 21 Teaching Days - 16 Spring Vacation « Mareh 25-20
Teaching Days - 16 Conference/Planning Day Feb. tat Grading Days-0
Brave Session Jan 22-31
End Quarter 3-April 4
Begin Quarter 4-April 8
Eod Quarter 2-Jan 17
Begin Cluarter 3- Janusry 22/Feb 4th
APRIL MAY JUNE
s{M]Tw[T]FTs s|m sIM[T|W|T[F][s
1]2|3|4]5]| s 1
7/8|19]10 13 5|6 2/3|4|5]6]7]|8
141516 17 18 20 1213 9]10(11]12 34|15
21|22(23| 24| 25 27 19| 20 161718 19] 20| 21| 22
28| 29| 30 [ I 26| 27 23124|25/26| 27| 28|29 I
30

Grading Days - 1

Holidays - 0

Prof. Development Days- 1
Non-Work Days - 2
Teaching Days - 17
Conferences K-12-April 11

End of Quarter
Begin Quarter 4- April 8

End Quarter 1 - October 31 (38 Days)
End Quarter 2 - January 17 (36 Days)

End Quarter 3 - April 4 (33/41Days)
End Quarter 4 - June 13 (40 Days)

Working Draft 2/27/2018
Revised 3/15/2018

Inservica Work Days - 0
Holidays - 1

Memorial Day - May 27

Prof. Development Days - 2 (0.5)
Non-Work Days - 2

Teaching Days - 18

Grading Days- 1

Helidays - ¢

Graduation June 10

Teaching Days - ©

Last day for students(1/2) June 13

End Quarter 4 - June 13

Teaching Days (8.75 hrs.}
Holidays

Inservice Days

Total Pald Days

90



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Final Draft #2 2018-2019 School Calendar
JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER
SIM|T|WIT|F|S SIM|T|W|T|F|S SIM|T{W|TJ|FI|S
1(2]|]3|4]|5]|6}7 11234 1
8| 9|10|11]12|13]| 14 5167891011 2(34)5]|6|7]|8
15|16|17| 18| 19| 20| 21 12| 13| 14| 15[ 16| 17| 18 9|10f11)12| 13 15
22123|24|25|26|27] 28 19| 20| 21|22 23| 24| 25 16| 17| 18| 19| 20 22
29|30 31 26 28| 29} 30 23|24|25| 26| 27 29
30
Independence Day- July 4 Inservice Work Day - 3 Inservice Wark Days - 0
Holldays - 0 Holidays - 1
Non-Work Days - 1 Labor Day - Sept. 3
Teaching Days-0 Prof. Development Days - 1 (7 hours)
New EMPLOYEE Day - 1 (Tenative) Non-Woark Days - 2
1st Day of School- September 4 Teaching Days - 18
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
SIM|T|W|T|F|S SIM|T|W|T]|F [ ) SIM|TIW|T|F|S
112|3]4 6 112]3 1
7] 8| 8]10] 11 13 415)6]7]8 10
14| 15| 16| 17| 18 20 111 42]13)14) 15| 16] 17
21| 2223|2425 27 18 z 22 24
28[ 29] 30 31 [25] 26 27] 28] 23] 30
| [T 1 1
Grading Days- 0 Inservice Werk Days - 0 Ingarvice Work Days - 0

Helidays -~ 0
Prof. Development Days - 1 (7 hours)
Non-work Days -3

Teaching Days - 19

End Quarter 1- Novemnber 1

Holidays - 2

Veterans Day- November 12
Prof. Development Days - ¢
Non-Wark Days - 3

Teaching Days - 14
Conferences - November 18 & 20

Holidays - 1

Christmas - Dec. 25
Prof. Development Days -1 (7 hours)
Non-Work Days -5
Teaching Days - 14

Begin Quarter 2- November § Thanksgiving-November 22
Grading Days-1
JaNuary [ [ | | FEBRUARY MARCH
s{mlTIw|lTlF]Ss s{m[TIw|[T|F][S
1 3 4 2
s|7]8]9]1w 12 sla]s|se]7 9
3| 1a]15] 16) 17} 18] 13 10| 11]12] 1312 16

22]23| 28] 25] 26
7128291303

p | pi | ve
o

7l 1| 20] 21] 22] 23
24| 25| 26| 27| 28

Grading Days - 1

New Years Day - Jan 1

End 1st Semester - January 17

Prof. Dev. Brave Plan Day - 1 ( 7 hours)
Non-Work Days -4

Martin Luther King Day - Jan, 21
Teaching Days - 16

Brave Session - Jan 22-31

End Quarter 2-Jan 17

HES Conf/Brave Grade-February 1st
Begin 2nd Semester - Feb 4th
Professlonsl Development Days - 1 (7 hours)
Non-Work Days - 2

Fresident's Day - Feb. 18

Teaching Days - 16

Inservice Work Days - 0
Holidays - 0

Professional Development Deys - 1 {7 hours)
Non-Work Days - 8

Teaching Days - 12

Spring Vacation - March 25-20

End Quarter 3-April 4
Begin Quarter 4-April 8

Bagin Quarter 3- January 22/Fab 4

APRIL MAY JUNE
SIM|TIWIT]F|S SIM| T W SIM|T|(W|T|F|S

1/2|3]4]5]|6s6 1 1
7481910 13 S| 6|7]|8 2|3|4|5]6]7]|8
14|15/ 16| 17| 18 20 12| 13| 14| 15 9|10f11f12 14| 15
21| 22|23|24]| 25 27 191 20) 21 22 16|17 18} 19| 20| 21§ 22
28| 23|30 26| 27) 28| 29 2324 25|26|27)28(29
[ 30
Grading Days - 1 Inservice Werk Days - Q Grading Days- 1
Helidays - 0 Holidays - 1 Holidays - 0

Prof. Development Days- 1 (7 hours)
Non-Work Days - 2

Teaching Days - 17

Conferences- April 11 {12-8pm)

End arter 3- April
Begin Quarter 4- April

End Quarter 1 - November 1 (36 Days}
End Quartar 2 - January 17 {35 Days)

End Quarter 3 - April 4 (32 Days)
End Quarter 4 - June 132 (40 Days})

Working on 3/15/2018

Memorial Day - May 27

Prof. Development Days - 1 (7 hours)
Nen-Work Days - 3

Teaching Days - 18

Non-Work Days - 0

Teaching Days - ¢

Last day for students (1/2) June 13
End Quarter 4 - June 13

Teaching Days (8.75 hrs.)
Holldays

Inservice Days

Total Paid Days

Grading Days
Conteren

91



H < -
. pe

e
I

© Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739

i Phone: (541) 271-3656

Fax: (541) 271-3658

Budget Calendar

For Development of
2018-19 Budget

First Official Estimate of 2017-18 Revenues from Oregon Department of Education

Notice of Budget Meeting Published Once Between

Second Notice of Budget Meeting Posted on District Website Between
Regular Board Meeting

First Budget Committee Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Second Budget Committee Meeting

Notice of Budget Hearing & ED Forms Published Between

Budget Hearing & Regular Board Meeting

Last Possible Day for Budget Hearing to Adopt, Appropriate and Levy Tax
Beginning of 2018-2019 Fiscal Year

Deadline to Certify Levy to Douglas County Assessor

Deadline to Send Copy of Budget Document to Douglas County Clerk

92

March 1%, 2018
April 100~ May 2", 2018
April 10%— May 2, 2018

April 18", 2018
May 9%, 2018
May 16, 2018
May 239, 2018

May 22" — June 20, 2018

June 274, 2018
June 30%, 2018

July 1%, 2018
July 15%, 2018

September 30™, 2018





